CITY OF BATAVIA
100 N. Island Avenue
Batavia, IL 60510
(630) 454-2000 http://www.cityofbatavia.net

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Tuesday, July 5, 2016

7:30 p.m. — Council Chambers 1st Floor
. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

. INVOCATION Followed By PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
. ROLL CALL
. ITEMS REMOVED/ADDED/CHANGED

. CONSENT AGENDA:

(The consent agenda is made up of items recommended by city staff or council
subcommittees which require approval. This agenda is placed as a separate item on the
overall City Council agenda. The items on the consent agenda usually have unanimous
committee support and are voted on as a "package" in the interest of saving time on non-
controversial issues. However, the Mayor or any council member may, by simple request,
remove an item from the consent agenda to have it voted upon separately.)

Accept and Place on File:

A. April and May 2016 Financials

. Historic Preservation Commission Minutes for May 23, 2016

. Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes for May 18, 2016

. Committee of the Whole Minutes for May 24, May 31, and June 7, 2016
. 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

. 2015 Annual Financial Report

TmoOw

Approvals:
G. July 1, 2016 Payroll $784,332.92

H. Accounts Payable Check Register $1,969,074.93

I. ORDINANCE 16-37: Declare Surplus Equipment Fire Department

(Dep.Chf. Jancauskas 6/13/16 COW 6/21/16 10/0) GS

J. ORDINANCE 16-41: Changing the Name of South Drive to Hawks Drive

(SCB 6/2/16 COW 6/21/16 10/0)

K. ORDINANCE 16-38: Grant of Variance for Deferred Parking, Vista Investments,

Applicant 1801 Suncast Lane (Drew Rackow 6/20/16 COW 6/28/16 10 /0) CD
L. ORDINANCE 16-39: Amending the Text of the Zoning Code
(Drew Rackow 6/17/16 COW 6/28/16 10/0) CD
M. APPROVAL: Class B-5 Liquor License — Speedway (Chf. Schira 6/21/16 COW
6/28/16 10/0) GS


http://www.cityofbatavia.net/

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Documents:  April 2016 City Council Report.pdf, May 2016 City Council Report.pdf, HPC
5-23-16M.pdf, PC 10-05-18M.pdf, COW 16-05-24M.pdf, COW 16-05-31M.pdf, COW 16-
06-07M.pdf, 2015 CAFR.pdf, 16-07-05 AP Totals.pdf, ORD 16-37 Surplus Property
Equip.pdf, ORD 16-41 South DrToHawksDr.pdf, ORD 16-38-1601Suncast.pdf, ORD 16-39
ZoningCodeAmend.pdf, Class B-5 LigLic-Speedway.pdf

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC: (For Items NOT On The Agenda)
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

PRESENTATION: To Batavia ACCESS From BHS Baseball

. APPOINTMENT: Appoint Paid On Call Recruit Thomas Moon (Chf. Deicke 6/29/16)CS

Documents:  Appoint Recruits 06-2016.pdf

RESOLUTION 16-59-R: Authorizing Execution Of And Employment Agreement
Between The City Of Batavia And Laura M. Newman (Wendy Bednarek 7/5/16) GS

Documents: RES 16-59-R Authorizing Exec-Employment Agrmt-Laura M Newman.pdf

RESIGNATION/APPOINTMENT: Accept Resignation Of Laura Newman And Appoint
Randy Zies To The Board Of Fire And Police Commissioners (JDS 7/1/16)

Documents: Resign-Appt.pdf

RESOLUTION 16-57-R: Authorizing Execution Of Agreement Between COB And
IBEW Local #196 (Wendy Bednarek 7/5/16)

Documents: RES 16-57-R IBEW Agreement.pdf

APPROVAL: Approval: Windmill City Fest Carnival Permit And Fee Waiver (Jeff
Albertson 6/21/16 COW 6/28/16 10/0) GS

Documents: 2016 WCF Carnival Packet.pdf
ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS
OTHER BUSINESS
MAYOR'S REPORT

CLOSED SESSION:

a. Purchase and Sale of Electric Power

ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities should notify the City Administrator’s office at 630-454-2053 if they have
a disability which will require special assistance or services and, if so, what services are required.
This notification should occur as far as possible before the City-sponsored function, program, or
meeting.


http://il-batavia.civicplus.com/ad1ae101-c6f3-4b78-8eb9-46a934d6b138

City of Batavia

April 30, 2016

Financial Report



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:

06/16/2016
09:36:28

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

FUND - 10

ACCOUNT

1020
1021
1022
1023
1029
1030
1031
1040
1042
1046
1120
TOTAL CAS

1121

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

- GENERAL FUND

- - - — - TITLE - - - - -
CASH

CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT
E-PAY CASH

COM DEVL PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH

RECORDS PETTY CASH
GOV FUND CUSTODY
CITIBANK PMA LIQUID
R-CASH HAZ WASTE FUNDS
INVESTMENTS

H AND INVESTMENTS

MARKET ADJ

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

1122
TOTAL CAS

1201
1202
1203
1204
1207
1210
1214
1215
1218
1220
1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1233
1235
1270
1275
1280

NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT
H AND INVESTMENTS

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
MISC RECEIVABLE
UNAPPLIED CREDIT

ALLOW UNCOLLECT PROP TAX
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
COURT FINES RECEIVABLE
CURRENT SSA TAX

SALES TAX RECEIVABLE
INCOME TAX PAST DUE
INCOME TAX RECEIVABLE
LOCAL USE TAX RECEIVABLE
SIMPLIFIED TAX RECEIVABLE
GASOLINE TAX RECEIVABLE
GAS USE TAX RECEIVABLE
HOME RULE TAX REC
MULTIMEDIA CABLE REC
UNBILLED UTILITIES REC
GAS- CAPITAL SURCHARGE
GASOLINE-INVENTORY
VEOLIA INVENTORY

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

1311
1342
TOTAL DUE

1504
1505
1520
1730

DUE FROM TIF FD #11
DUE FR DP BRIDGE #42
FROM' S

UTIL TAX BILLED-CUSTOMER
UTIL TAX - MARKET CUST
LEAF & BRUSH RECEIVABLE
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT

DEBITS

1,309,693.
6,187,343.
2,297.
19,363.
150.

300.

100.
569,520.
27,303.
121,828.
5,928,400.
14,166,300.

6,248,072.
47,413.
312.

17,392.

148,989.

33,398.
856.
9,995,645.

1,375,000.
15,0091.
1,390,0091.

127,569.
14,850.
58,014.

.00

CREDITS

.00

968.
968.

1,390.
1,390.

62,480.

14,270.

76,751.

10
10

75
75

72

37

09

.00

6,952.

62

PAGE NUMBER:



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28
SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16
FUND - 10

ACCOUNT

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

- GENERAL FUND

- - - — - TITLE - - - - -

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASS

1911
1912
1915
1925
1962
1973
1974
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980

ETS

BATAVIA ENV COMMISSION
MISC ESCROW/HOLDING
WINDMILL LAKES BASIN
LIQUOR&TOBACCO VIOLATIONS
ENG DEVELOPER ESCROW
NONREFUNDABLE TREE PYMNTS
TREE DEPOSITS-DEVELOPERS
LOT GRADING DEPOSITS
SIDEWALK DEPOSITS

ROW DEPOSITS

DRIVEWAY DEPOSITS

PSN PAYABLE CC FEES

TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS

2002
2010
2012
2014
2086

ED CREDIT PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE
OTHER PAYABLE
VAUGHAN

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

3010

DEFERRED REVENUE

TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE

3024
3025

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

DEBITS
200,434.38

25,752,471.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
33,777,551.12
33,777,551.12

59,530,022.65

CREDITS

6,952.
86,062.

1,317.
58,380.
5,300.
4,500.
2,000.
31,397.
8,383.
22,500.
8,700.
55.
4,376.
3,403.
150,313.

609,670.
2,062.
823,770.
24,247.
271.
1,460,022.

1,610,335.

6,192,162.
6,192,162.

672,325.
17,692,746.
18,365,071.

33,276,390

57,833,624.

59,530,022.

62

56

75

39
39

00

69

.26

34

65

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

FUND -

CITY OF BATAVIA

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

11 - T.I.F. DISTRICT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -

1020
1045
TOTAL

1201
1202
1209
1212
1213
TOTAL
TOTAL
2011
2036
TOTAL

2410
TOTAL

TOTAL

3010
TOTAL

3025
TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CASH
R-CASH SSA 55/57
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX

MISC RECEIVABLE

GRANT RECEIVABLE

LOAN RECEIVABLE

FORGIVABLE LOAN REC
NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS
ASSETS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-MANUAL

RETAINAGE PAYABLE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

DUE TO GENERAL FUND #10
DUE TO’S

LIABILITIES

DEFERRED REVENUE
DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE

FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
FUND BALANCE

CONTROL ACCOUNTS
EQUITIES

T.I.F. DISTRICT

DEBITS

147,802

27,949.
.43

175,752

813,778.
7,220.
4,455.

72,750.
34,000.
932,205.

1,107,957.

1,129,139
1,129,139

948,742.

2,077,882

3,185,839.

.51

92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.29
.29

93

.22

94

CREDITS

56,638.
100,121.
.40

156,760

1,375,000.
1,375,000.

1,531,760

813,778.
813,778.

840,300.
1,654,079.

3,185,839.

.00

.00

.00

69

00

.40

70
70

.00

84

54

94

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 12 - TIF DISTRICT #3

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 8,192.97

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 8,192.97 .00
1201 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 311,947.70

1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 1,151.23

1212 LOAN RECEIVABLE 49,170.21

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 362,269.14 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 370,462.11 .00
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 311,947.70
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 311,947.70
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 58,039.98
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 58,039.98
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 323,814.00 324,288.43
TOTAL EQUITIES 323,814.00 694,276.11

TOTAL TIF DISTRICT #3 694,276.11 694,276.11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 15 - CITY’'S HEALTH BENEFIT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 42,987.44
1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 3,640.88

1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 6,737.58

1120 INVESTMENTS 961,000.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 971,378.46 42,987.44
1121 MARKET ADJ 3,149.05
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS .00 3,149.05
1122 NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT 4,392.45

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 4,392.45 .00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 3,127.65

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 3,127.65 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 978,898.56 46,136.49
1970 ACCRUED CLAIMS 562,871.06
TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00 562,871.06
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 562,871.06
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,216,714.96
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,216,714.96
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 6,616,103.78 5,769,279.83
TOTAL EQUITIES 6,616,103.78 6,985,994.79

TOTAL CITY’S HEALTH BENEFIT 7,595,002.34 7,595,002.34



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 18 - STREET IMPRV/MFT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 1,564,119.53

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 1,564,119.53 .00
1232 MFT RECEIVABLE 58,780.77

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 58,780.77 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,622,900.30 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,400,799.54
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,400,799.54
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 645,000.00 867,100.76
TOTAL EQUITIES 645,000.00 2,267,900.30

TOTAL STREET IMPRV/MFT 2,267,900.30 2,267,900.30



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 20 - WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 300,044.78

1021 CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS 1,029,049.57

1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 4,000.00

1120 INVESTMENTS 750,000.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,083,094.35 .00
1121 MARKET ADJ 2,290.00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,533.68

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 2,533.68 2,290.00
TOTAL ASSETS 2,085,628.03 2,290.00
1970 ACCRUED CLAIMS 277,554.99
1992 CLAIMS RESERVE 537,757.84
TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00 815,312.83
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 815,312.83
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,442,647.43
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,442,647.43
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 1,009,265.00 834,642.77
TOTAL EQUITIES 1,009,265.00 2,277,290.20

TOTAL WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS 3,094,893.03 3,094,893.03



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

06/16/2016
09:36:28

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 21 - ELECTRIC UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - -
1020 CASH

1022 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT

1023 E-PAY CASH

1035 UB-CASH DRAWER

1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY

1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID

1120 INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1121 MARKET ADJ
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

1122 NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1140 PREPAID EXPENSE

1155 DEPOSITS PJM

1202 MISC RECEIVABLE

1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1235 UNBILLED UTILITIES REC
1250 INVENTORY

1253 TRANSFORMERS

1254 ELECTRIC METERS

1525 STATE UTILITY TAX

1526 STATE TAX - MARKET CUST
1540 ELECTRIC ACCTS RECEIVABLE
1545 ELECTRIC MARKET BASE A/R
1730 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT
1735 ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INV
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS
1802 LAND

1803 LEASHOLD EXCHANGE

1804 STRUCTURES & IMPROVE
1808 PLANT & IMPROVEMENTS
1820 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
1830 ACCUMULATED DEP V&E&LH
1831 ACCUMULATED DEP PLANT

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS

TOTAL ASSETS

2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

2012 WAGES PAYABLE

2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE
2014 OTHER PAYABLE

2019 STATE EXCISE TAX PAYABLE

2115 UTILITY CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

DEBITS

3,434,633.
36,049.
3,007.

350.
728,2009.
18,790.
16,464,600.
20,685,641.

16,796.
16,796.

1,124,088.
90,000.
90,689.
40,008.

3,552,292.

2,176,942.

510,757.
23,357.
79,246.
10,293.

2,857,972.

371,260.

10,926,9009.

489,822.
121,034.
8,014,166.
321,381.
69,546,163.
1,796,588.

80,289,156.

111,918,504.

PAGE NUMBER:

STATMN11

CREDITS

.00

36,730.52
36,730.52

.00

69,270.90
13,277.75
82,548.65

2,479,151.78
27,305,138.14
29,784,289.92

29,903,569.09

2,940,039.09
127,427.36
184,570.84
218.29
222,078.77
85,869.84



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 21 - ELECTRIC UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 3,560,204.19
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 1,535,728.00
2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 274,912.60
2129 UNAMORT LOSS ON REF 1,359,804.63

2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 22,570,000.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 1,359,804.63 24,380,640.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,359,804.63 27,940,844.79
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 25,000.00
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 25,000.00
3015 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 285,423.90
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 53,731,769.79
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 54,017,193.69
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 68,943,817.44 70,335,518.52
TOTAL EQUITIES 68,943,817.44 124,377,712.21

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY 182,222,126.09 182,222,126.09



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 30 - WATER UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 1,165,183.35
1021 CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS 150,124.93
1022 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 7,026.56
1023 E-PAY CASH 300.00
1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 208,867.60
1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 4,410.03
1120 INVESTMENTS 1,745,800.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,281,712.47 .00
1121 MARKET ADJ 9,506.25
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS .00 9,506.25
1122 NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT 8,036.70
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 8,036.70 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 7,010.81
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 13,824.98
1235 UNBILLED UTILITIES REC 295,242.38
1625 WATER ACCTS RECEIVABLE 287,612.03
1730 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT 11,173.45
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 603,690.20 11,173.45
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS 32,720.68
1802 LAND 907,733.28
1808 PLANT & IMPROVEMENTS 9,856,525.39
1810 WELLS & EQUIPMENT 3,634,936.67
1812 WATER MAINS 20,600,084.33
1814 WATER STORAGE TOWERS 3,363,585.30
1818 HYDRANTS & METERS 432,285.36
1820 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 234,383.46
1830 ACCUMULATED DEP V&E&LH 138,412.85
1831 ACCUMULATED DEP PLANT 13,720,974.01
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS 39,062,254.47 13,859,386.86
TOTAL ASSETS 42,955,693.84 13,880,066.56
1931 B-BOX DEPOSITS-WATER 2,025.00
1933 WATER METER DEPOSIT 1,025.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00 3,050.00
2012 WAGES PAYABLE 57,372.41
2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE 199,896.07
2036 RETAINAGE PAYABLE 20,240.54
2115 UTILITY CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 12,465.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 289,974.02
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 673,458.00
2127 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 13,124.58

2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 144,642.67



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 30 - WATER UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE

2145 IEPA LOAN L17-2420

2146 IEPA LOAN L17-2546

2147 IEPA LOAN L17-2262

2148 IEPA LOAN L17-2304
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

3015 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL

WATER UTILITY

DEBITS

.00

.00

.00
6,285,151.42
6,285,151.42

49,240,845.26

CREDITS

3,155,000.
1,684,082.
261,882.
1,828,183.
947,366.
8,707,739.

9,000,763.
7,830,831.
12,032,850.
19,863,682.
6,496,332.
26,360,015.

49,240,845.

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11

11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28

PAGE NUMBER: 12
CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

4/16

FUND - 31 - SEWER UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 1,835,098.70
1021 CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS 225,274 .82
1022 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 8,539.73
1120 INVESTMENTS 500,000.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,568,913.25 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 120.72
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,036.81
1235 UNBILLED UTILITIES REC 389,440.07
1725 SEWER ACCTS RECEIVABLE 364,770.29
1730 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT 12,073.62
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 756,367.89 12,073.62
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS 908,167.03
1802 LAND 89,066.12
1809 SEWER LS & EQUIP 4,561,529.13
1820 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 250,899.50
1824 SEWAGE PLANT 23,482,019.61
1826 SEWER MAINS 17,015,135.37
1830 ACCUMULATED DEP V&E&LH 155,221.06
1831 ACCUMULATED DEP PLANT 21,131,891.84
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS 46,306,816.76 21,287,112.90
TOTAL ASSETS 49,632,097.90 21,299,186.52
2012 WAGES PAYABLE 50,988.43
2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE 84,153.87
2115 UTILITY CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 12,288.76
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 147,431.06
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 546,230.00
2127 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 11,766.66
2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 95,828.75
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 3,530,000.00
2149 RECOVERY ZONE BONDS 510,762.72
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES .00 4,694,588.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 4,842,019.19
3015 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 14,069,329.64
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 9,084,527.52
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 23,153,857.16
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 8,334,806.25 8,671,841.28
TOTAL EQUITIES 8,334,806.25 31,825,698.44
TOTAL SEWER UTILITY 57,966,904.15 57,966,904.15



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

FUND - 33 - FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND

CITY OF BATAVIA

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
1020 CASH

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

TOTAL ASSETS

3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND

DEBITS

414,026.
414,026.

414,026.

852,896.
852,896.

1,266,922.

14
14

14

.00

70

70

84

CREDITS

415,739.
415,7309.

851,183.
1,266,922.

1,266,922.

.00

.00

01

83

84

84

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 14
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 41 - FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 4,900.90

1025 CASH WITH FISCAL AGENT 601,725.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 606,625.90 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 606,625.90 .00
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 500,000.00
2135 BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 101,725.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES .00 601,725.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 601,725.00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 4,900.90
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 4,900.90
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 708,450.00 708,450.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 708,450.00 713,350.90

TOTAL FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE 1,315,075.90 1,315,075.90



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 15
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 42 - DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1209 GRANT RECEIVABLE 15,091.60

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 15,091.60 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 15,091.60 .00
2410 DUE TO GENERAL FUND #10 15,091.60
TOTAL DUE TO'S .00 15,091.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 15,091.60
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 551,520.00 551,520.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 551,520.00 551,520.00

TOTAL DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB 566,611.60 566,611.60



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 16
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 43 - STREET IMP. NON-MFT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 558,980.52

1043 R-CASH TRAFFIC SIGNALS 265,597.70

1044 R-CASH DEVELOPER FEES 62,500.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 887,078.22 .00
1209 GRANT RECEIVABLE 127,754 .38

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 127,754.38 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,014,832.60 .00
2036 RETAINAGE PAYABLE 5,440.94
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 5,440.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 5,440.94
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,008,657.65
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,008,657.65
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 3,615,970.69 3,616,704.70
TOTAL EQUITIES 3,615,970.69 4,625,362.35

TOTAL STREET IMP. NON-MFT 4,630,803.29 4,630,803.29



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 45 - SAFE ROUTES TO SC

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - -

1020
TOTAL

1209
TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CASH
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

GRANT RECEIVABLE
NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

ASSETS
CONTROL ACCOUNTS
EQUITIES

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL

CITY OF BATAVIA

HOOL

DEBITS

10,244.
10,244.

10,244.

91,892
91,892

102,137

.00

75

75

.51

.51

.26

CREDITS

12,269.
12,269.

12,269

89,868.

89,868.

102,137

26
26

.00

.26

00

00

.26

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 18
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 48 - CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 738,190.49
1120 INVESTMENTS 250,000.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 988,190.49 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 250.00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 833.68
1212 LOAN RECEIVABLE 10,000.00
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 11,083.68 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 999,274.17 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,002,568.49
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,002,568.49
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 657,851.76 654,557.44
TOTAL EQUITIES 657,851.76 1,657,125.93

TOTAL CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE 1,657,125.93 1,657,125.93



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 19
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 56 - DONOVAN BRIDGE DS

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 4,198.89

1025 CASH WITH FISCAL AGENT 135,412.50

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 139,611.39 .00
1201 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 149,904 .63

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 149,904.63 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 289,516.02 .00
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 120,000.00
2135 BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 15,412.50
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES .00 135,412.50
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 135,412.50
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 149,904.63
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 149,904.63
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 4,198.89
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 4,198.89
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 148,426.00 148,426.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 148,426.00 302,529.52

TOTAL DONOVAN BRIDGE DS 437,942.02 437,942.02



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 61 - TRUST & AGENCY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS
1020 CASH 110,817.67
1023 E-PAY CASH 204.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 111,021.67
TOTAL ASSETS 111,021.67
1901 BATAVIA PARK DIST FEES

1902 BATAVIA SCHOOL DIST FEES

1903 POLICE DEPT-DRUG FUND

1904 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS

1908 ESDA DONATIONS

1909 KEY BOXES

1913 POLICE SUCICDE/STRESS

1916 BIKE COMMISSION DONAITONS

1917 POLICE DEPT DONATIONS

1918 WINDMILL MAINTENANCE FUND

1922 DUI FINES/PENALTIES

1924 TOBACCO GRANT (POLICE)

1928 POLICE NATIONAL NIGHT OUT

1929 DUI AFTER 6-1-08

1932 POLICE/SEX OFFENDERS REST

1936 ACCESS COMMITTEE

TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00

TOTAL TRUST & AGENCY 111,021.67

CREDITS

111,021.
111,021.

111,021.

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 21
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 62 - FIRE 2% FUND

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 49,683.42

1120 INVESTMENTS 13,011.84

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 62,695.26 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 55,107.53

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 55,107.53 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 117,802.79 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 117,802.79
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 117,802.79
TOTAL EQUITIES .00 117,802.79

TOTAL FIRE 2% FUND 117,802.79 117,802.79



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:36:28

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

CITY OF BATAVIA

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 63 - SSA #55

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - -
1214 CURRENT SSA TAX

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

3010 DEFERRED REVENUE

TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE
TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL SSA #55

DEBITS

8,800.
8,800.

8,800.

06
06

06

.00

.00

8,800.

06

CREDITS

8,800.
8,800.

8,800.

8,800.

.00

.00

06

06

06

PAGE NUMBER:
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 23
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 64 - COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 289,436.74

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 289,436.74 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 2,189.36

1212 LOAN RECEIVABLE 4,337.47

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 6,526.83 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 295,963.57 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 295,873.66
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 295,873.66
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS .00 89.91
TOTAL EQUITIES .00 295,963.57

TOTAL COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM 295,963.57 295,963.57



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 24
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 71 - PW CAPITAL DEVL

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 71,983.59
1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 2,907.10
1120 INVESTMENTS 248,100.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 322,990.69 .00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 560.43
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 560.43 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 323,551.12 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 549,214.74
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 549,214 .74
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 714,573.62 488,910.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 714,573.62 1,038,124.74

TOTAL PW CAPITAL DEVL 1,038,124.74 1,038,124.74



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 25
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 72 - FIRE CAPITAL DEVL

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 266,414.30
1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 350.00
1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 8,408.42
1120 INVESTMENTS 441,600.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 716,772.72 .00
1121 MARKET ADJ 914.00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,981.76
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 2,981.76 914.00
TOTAL ASSETS 719,754 .48 914.00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 714,576.16
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 714,576.16
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 235,000.00 239,264.32
TOTAL EQUITIES 235,000.00 953,840.48

TOTAL FIRE CAPITAL DEVL 954,754 .48 954,754 .48



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 26
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 09:36:28 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

FUND - 91 - GLTDAG

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE 1,003,192.29
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 1,003,192.29
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 3,845,021.00
2123 FIRE NET PENSION LIAB 6,767,813.00
2124 POLICE NET PENSION LIAB 23,566,500.00
2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 325,015.57
2129 UNAMORT LOSS ON REF 393,060.89

2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 7,270,000.00
2133 NET OPEB OBLIGATION 453,305.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 393,060.89 42,227,654.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES 393,060.89 43,230,846.86
3009 DEFERRED OUTFLOW 3,234,570.00

3011 DEFERRED INFLOW 1,536,947.00
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE 3,234,570.00 1,536,947.00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 41,140,162.97

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 41,140,162.97 .00
TOTAL EQUITIES 44,374,732.97 1,536,947.00

TOTAL GLTDAG 44,767,793.86 44,767,793.86



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:

06/16/2016
09:36:28

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 92 - GFAAG

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS
1802 LAND

1804 STRUCTURES & IMPROVE
1806 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1807 INFRASTRUCTURE

1834 ACCUM DEP STRUCTURES
1836 ACCUM DEP EQUIPMENT
1837 ACCUM DEP INFRASTRUCTURE
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS

TOTAL ASSETS

3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL GFAAG

TOTAL REPORT

DEBITS

3,809,262.
18,527,563.
20,674,857.

5,774,139.
69,600,905.

118,386,726.

118,386,726.

118,386,726.

541,455,415.

00

00

.00

.00

00

88

CREDITS

5,378,1009.
2,850,203.
26,593,408.
34,821,720.
34,821,720.

83,565,006.
83,565,006.

83,565,006.
118,386,726.

541,455,415.

00

00

88
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Sales Tax Comparison

550,000
500,000
450,000 -
400,000 -
350,000
300,000
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
amjmm) (012 365,657 | 390,828 | 473,839 | 332,184 | 340,473 | 392,704 | 362,508 | 405,313 | 407,681 | 372,073 | 392,131 | 359,168
afgmn?(013 379,656 | 368,619 | 474,828 | 364,827 | 336,126 | 389,243 | 391,721 | 434,826 | 421,215 | 389,048 | 407,759 | 371,927
@=0=2014 414,395 | 425,488 | 489,202 | 376,538 | 333,558 | 435,236 | 411,004 | 469,308 | 423,897 | 427,263 | 430,536 | 425,261
ai=?015 415,988 | 446,440 | 510,628 | 407,900 | 366,523 | 381,377 | 396,362 | 455,331 | 470,481 | 452,771 | 454,330 | 414,545
enle=2016 419,976 | 450,720 | 515,524 | 411,811 | 370,036 | 385,033 | 400,162 | 459,696 | 474,991 | 457,111 | 458,685 | 418,519
e@=?016 Actual | 416,201 | 466,655 | 524,385 | 379,977




Home Rule Sales Tax Comparison

450,000

400,000

350,000

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

amjmm?(012 137,522 | 146,556 | 185,849 | 121,110 | 124,984 | 150,670 | 136,744 | 154,911 | 157,384 | 140,689 | 146,758 | 138,610
afgmn?(013 139,790 | 139,956 | 186,461 | 136,654 | 126,593 | 147,393 | 148,826 | 169,495 | 158,107 | 146,529 | 154,197 | 139,573
@=0=2014 153,248 | 161,918 | 188,797 | 135,209 | 119,925 | 154,312 | 152,505 | 175,874 | 160,054 | 304,402 | 323,528 | 340,979
ai=?015 301,364 | 333,372 | 380,078 | 297,470 | 249,211 | 307,579 | 288,522 | 334,950 | 357,282 | 317,049 | 329,917 | 304,313
enle=2016 302,918 | 335,091 | 382,038 | 299,004 | 250,496 | 309,165 | 290,010 | 336,678 | 359,125 | 318,684 | 331,618 | 305,882
e@=?016 Actual | 293,918 | 327,440 | 387,745 | 264,211




Total Sales Tax Comparison

1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
amjmm?(012 503,178 | 537,384 | 659,688 | 453,294 | 465,457 | 543,374 | 499,252 | 560,225 | 565,065 | 512,761 | 538,889 | 497,779
afgmn?(013 519,445 | 508,575 | 661,289 | 501,481 | 462,719 | 536,637 | 540,547 | 604,321 | 579,322 | 535,577 | 561,957 | 511,501
@=0=2014 569,236 | 608,358 | 699,425 | 543,109 | 486,448 | 535,689 | 548,867 | 631,205 | 630,535 | 757,173 | 777,858 | 755,524
ai=?015 721,340 | 784,092 | 895,602 | 709,281 | 619,247 | 692,612 | 688,684 | 794,646 | 832,273 | 774,160 | 788,602 | 722,832
enle=2016 722,894 | 785,811 | 897,562 | 710,815 | 620,532 | 694,198 | 690,172 | 796,374 | 834,116 | 775,795 | 790,303 | 724,401
e@=?016 Actual | 710,118 | 794,095 | 912,130 | 644,189




History of Income Tax Receipts by Month

500,000
450,000
400,000 //A\\
350,000 \\
300,000 A / /A\\\
250,000 - /\ A\
200,000 -~
150,000
100,000

50,000

i Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

—-2012| 188,719 217,583 145,163 225,391 327,262 172,059 220,949 138,648 137,527 216,547 163,625 135,033
==2013| 209,316 247,088 138,551 240,584 444,384 150,976 231,228 143,662 140,153 244,520 161,894 129,221
=>=2014| 239,297 253,955 145,048 253,648 393,655 146,625 242,669 141,563 138,433 247,006 166,530 125,220
—ie=2015| 212,164 316,550 138,094 282,198 466,872 193,884 273,559 158,751 151,202 265,743 175,220 137,034
-=0-2016| 257,115.2 | 281,364.2 | 162,890.5 | 252,043.9




$800,000.00

$700,000.00

$600,000.00

$500,000.00

$400,000.00

$300,000.00

$200,000.00

$100,000.00

Utility Taxes and Fees

M April

i March

M February

M January

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016
Electric Electric  Telcom Tax Telcom Tax Natural Gas Natural Gas Liquor 2%
Water & Water & 6% 6% 3.5 Cent Use 3.5 Cent Use

Electric4% Electric 4%

2015
Liquor 2%

2016 2015
Gasoline Gasoline
Use-1Cent Use-1Cent




SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA REVCOMP1
TIME: 09:50:58 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ------—————————————— —————eeee————e——————— PRIOR YEAR —-=——————
ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE % BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE
4010 PROPERTY TAXES 3,600,068.00 .00 3,600,068.00 .00 4,001,143.00 .00 4,001,143.00
4011 PENSION PROP TAXES 2,613,704.00 .00 2,613,704.00 .00 2,211,376.00 .00 2,211,376.00
4015 SSA PROPERTY TAXES 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00
4110 RETAIL SALES TAX 5,222,265.00 1,787,218.09 3,435,046.91 34.22 5,039,367.00 1,780,956.08 3,258,410.92
4111 HOMERULE SALES TAX 3,820,709.00 1,273,295.29 2,547,413.71 33.33 3,707,624.00 1,312,283.27 2,395,340.73
4115 SIMPLIFIED TELCOM 844,372.00 287,972.07 556,399.93 34.10 .00 .00 .00
4120 ELEC FF & WATER TA 2,199,113.00 697,565.07 1,501,547.93 31.72 3,957,317.00 1,516,601.37 2,440,715.63
4121 LIQUOR TAX 300,000.00 48,201.45 251,798.55 16.07 .00 .00 .00
4122 GASOLINE TAX 380,074.00 93,552.01 286,521.99 24.61 .00 .00 .00
4123 NATURAL GAS TAX 661,478.00 367,525.80 293,952.20 55.56 .00 .00 .00
4135 STATE USE TAX 515,000.00 266,456.19 248,543.81 51.74 463,601.00 182,308.32 281,292.68
4210 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX 203,000.00 53,127.85 149,872.15 26.17 194,897.00 87,656.59 107,240.41
4220 INCOME TAX 2,525,000.00 953,414.05 1,571,585.95 37.76 2,505,214.00 949,006.37 1,556,207.63
4240 ROAD & BRIDGE TAX 34,300.00 .00 34,300.00 .00 34,500.00 .00 34,500.00
4245 WASTE TRANSFER FEE 595,000.00 118,603.36 476,396.64 19.93 575,000.00 130,586.32 444,413.68
4251 BUSINESS LICENSES 61,000.00 32,294.00 28,706.00 52.94 58,050.00 51,125.00 6,925.00
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 23,581,083.00 5,979,225.23 17,601,857.77 25.36 22,754,089.00 6,010,523.32 16,743,565.68
4271 BUILDING PERMIT 245,000.00 89,898.00 155,102.00 36.69 195,000.00 82,418.80 112,581.20
4301 ENG PLAN REVIEW 15,000.00 1,270.00 13,730.00 8.47 10,890.00 619.87 10,270.13
4302 ENG INSPECT FEES 18,000.00 1,046.00 16,954.00 5.81 23,522.00 15.00 23,507.00
4310 PLUMBING INSPECT 36,000.00 15,310.00 20,690.00 42.53 28,500.00 12,137.60 16,362.40
4316 PLANNING & ZONING 7,000.00 4,282.05 2,717.95 61.17 15,000.00 3,175.00 11,825.00
4318 SURVEY MONUMENTATI 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 .00 11,025.00 .00 11,025.00
4320 LEAF & BRUSH COLLE 361,500.00 120,876.45 240,623.55 33.44 270,500.00 90,556.00 179,944.00
4324 PAY IN LIEU OF TAX 17,200.00 .00 17,200.00 .00 16,500.00 .00 16,500.00
4325 ROW FRANCHISE FEES 452,000.00 204,184.68 247,815.32 45.17 448,445.00 111,648.14 336,796.86
4330 SALE OF BURIAL LOT 15,000.00 6,800.00 8,200.00 45.33 15,000.00 3,350.00 11,650.00
4331 GRAVE OPENINGS 30,000.00 16,050.00 13,950.00 53.50 36,000.00 12,150.00 23,850.00
4332 CARE OF LOTS 12,000.00 4,050.00 7,950.00 33.75 12,000.00 2,450.00 9,550.00
4335 SALE OF CITY PROPE .00 44,871.00 -44,871.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
4341 ENG REIMBURSMENTS .00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL SERVICE CHGS 1,211,200.00 504,638.18 706,561.82 41.66 1,082,382.00 318,520.41 763,861.59
4351 FINES & FEES 180,000.00 103,531.44 76,468.56 57.52 185,000.00 60,369.49 124,630.51
4352 PARKING TICKETS 36,000.00 10,391.00 25,609.00 28.86 50,000.00 11,788.50 38,211.50
4355 POLICE REIMBURSEME 120,000.00 6,573.80 113,426.20 5.48 105,000.00 51,486.53 53,513.47
4370 B&C FIRE PROT DIST 242,000.00 1,483.44 240,516.56 .61 242,000.00 1,177.82 240,822.18
4386 STATE MAINT. REIMB 45,000.00 .00 45,000.00 .00 43,609.00 11,174.25 32,434.75
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 623,000.00 121,979.68 501,020.32 19.58 625,609.00 135,996.59 489,612.41
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS 85,000.00 62,026.18 22,973.82 72.97 80,000.00 19,646.69 60,353.31
4399 MISCELLANEQOUS 150,000.00 43,401.25 106,598.75 28.93 130,000.00 119,645.20 10,354.80

4402 TOWNSHIP SHARE 60,000.00 3,831.36 56,168.64 6.39 64,000.00 3,752.33 60,247.67



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

06/16/2016
09:50:58

ALL
4/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
STATE&FED GRANTS
INTEREST EARNINGS

4232
5000

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

295,000.
1,000.
35,000.

36,000.
25,746,283.

00
00
00

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

109,258.
.00
12,607.

12,607.
.20 19,018,573.80

6,727,709

79

32

32

BALANCE
185,741.21
1,000.00
22,392.68

23,392.68

37.
36.

35.
26.

BUDGET

274,000.00
1,200.00
32,000.00

33,200.00
24,769,280.00

6,621,227.

REVENUE
143,044 .22
232.00
12,910.56

13,142.56

PRIOR YEAR

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

130,955.
968 .
19,089.

20,057.
10 18,148,052.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-11 T.I.F. DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ——————mmmmmmmmm

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE
4012 TIF #1 PROPERTY TA 768,000.00 .00 768,000.00
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 768,000.00 .00 768,000.00
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS 68,382.00 3,918.84 64,463.16 5.
4415 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 68,382.00 3,918.84 64,463.16 5.
4232 STATE&FED GRANTS .00 .00 .00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00 .00 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00 00 .00

TOTAL T.I.F. DISTRICT 836,382.00 3,918.84 832,463.16

BUDGET

732,000.

732,000.
91,293.
1,345,300.

1,436,593.
23,998.
50.

24,048.
2,192,641.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

31,165.

31,165.
19.
19.
31,185.

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

732,000.

732,000.
60,127.
1,345,300.

1,405,427.
23,998.
30.

24,028.
2,161,455.

34.

39.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA
TIME: 09:50:58 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-12 TIF DISTRICT #3
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ——————mmmmmmmmm

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE
4013 TIF #3 PROPERTY TA 310,000.00 .00 310,000.00
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 310,000.00 .00 310,000.00
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS 13,814.00 474 .43 13,339.57 3
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 13,814.00 474 .43 13,339.57 3
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00 .00 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00 .00 .00

TOTAL TIF DISTRICT #3 323,814.00 474 .43 323,339.57

.00

.00
.43

.43

.00
.15

BUDGET
297,885.00

297,885.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
297,885.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

.00

.00

143.

143.

150.

13

13

.41

54

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

297,885.

297,885.
-143.

-143.
-7

-7
297,734

00

00
13

13

.41

.41
.46

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.05



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-15 CITY'S HEALTH BENEFIT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS

4419 FLEX CONTRIB

4420 CITY’S INS CONTRIB 3,
4425 EMP INS CONTRIB

4430 NON-EMP INS PREM

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 4,
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

TOTAL CITY’S HEALTH BENEFIT 4,

100,000.
155,000.
154,629.
657,000.

83,120.

149,749.
5,500.

5,500.
155,249.

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

20,637.
48,984.
911,565.
205,212.
34,949.

1,221,349.
789.

789.
1,222,139.

BALANCE

79,362.
106, 015.
2,243,063.
451,787.
48,170.

2,928,399.
4,710.

4,710.
2,933,1009.

.64

.90
.23
.05

.43
.36

.36
.41

BUDGET

25,000.
130,000.
2,858,918.
605,820.
172,894.

3,792,632.
4,000.

4,000.
3,796,632.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

356,412.
52,499.
920,626.
208,442.
57,045.

1,595,026.
5,571.

5,571.
1,600,597.

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1
BALANCE

-331,412.991425.
77,500.87 40
1,938,291.72 32
397,377.25 34
115,848.79 32
2,197,605.64 42
-1,571.08 139
-1,571.08 139
2,196,034.56 42



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-18 STREET IMPRV/MFT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR —————m oo

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE %
4230 MOTOR FUEL TAX 645,000.00 221,985.35 423,014.65 34.42
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 645,000.00 221,985.35 423,014.65 34.42
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00 115.41 -115.41 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00 115.41 -115.41 .00
5543 FROM ST IMP NON-MF .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL INTERFUND .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL STREET IMPRV/MFT 645,000.00 222,100.76 422,899.24 34.43

BUDGET

655,000.

655,000.
750.

750.
.00

00

00
00

00

.00
655, 750.

00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

198,020.

198,020.
24.

24.
30,940.

30,940

61

61
74

74
50

.50
228,985.

85

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

456,979

456,979
725

725

-30,940.
426,764 .

.39

.39
.26

.26
-30,940.

50

50
15

.23

.23
.30

.30

.00
34.

92



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-20 WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS
4420 CITY’S INS CONTRIB

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL WORKMEN'’S COMP BENEFITS

10,000.
428,875.

438,875.
4,500.

4,500.
443,375.

00
00

00
00

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

70,806.
142,958.

213,764

2,878.

2,878.
216,642.

06
36

.42

35

35
77

BALANCE

-60,806.
285,916.

225,110

1,621.

1,621.
.23

226,732

06
64

.58

65

65

708.
33.

48.

63.
48.

71

.96

96
86

BUDGET

5,000.
529,920.

534,920.
1,000.

1,000.
535,920.

00
00

00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

35,984

176,640.

212,624

2,166.

2,166.
214,791.

.48

00

.48

69

69
17

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

-30,984

353,280.

322,295.
-1,166.

-1,166.
321,128.

.48

00

52
69

69
83

719.
33.

39.
216.

216.
40.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-21 ELECTRIC UTILITY
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT

4399

- - - - - TITLE - -

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

5000

INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

4505
4510
4515
4517
4520
4522
4523
4524
4525
4526
4530
4535
4536
4538
4539
4541
4543
4548

RESIDENTIAL RATE 1
GENERAL SERVICE RA
COMMERICAL RATE 13
DEMAND RATE 234
HEAVY INDUST RATE
DEMAND RATE 236
ENERGY RATE 238
DEMAND RATE 338
STATE UTILITY TAX
MARKET BASED RATES
ELECTRIC SALES-PEN
POLE LEASE/JOINT W
FIBER OPTIC REIMBU
LABOR & MATERIALS
DAMAGE CLAIMS

ELEC RECONNECTION
DEVELOPERS-ELEC FE
ELECTRICAL SERV/PE

TOTAL ELECTRIC REVENUES
TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

15,000.

15,000.
75,000.

75,000.
13,021,852.
1,116,845.
10,312,650.
7,524,850.
6,457,130.
3,738,629.
3,894,000.
2,365,000.
1,490,000.
3,150,000.
160,000.
50,000.
27,000.
10,000.
15,000.
10,000.
100,000.
4,000.

53,446,956.
53,536,956.

CURRENT YEAR

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE BALANCE
5,126.84 9,873.16
5,126.84 9,873.16

22,610.11 52,389.89
22,610.11 52,389.89
3,875,310.03 9,146,541.97
395,390.69 721,454.31
3,241,477.71 7,071,172.29
2,289,576.59 5,235,273.41
1,992,055.48 4,465,074.52
1,194,315.47 2,544,313.53
1,535,504.19 2,358,495.81
874,102.02 1,490,897.98
455,168.86 1,034,831.14
813,891.06 2,336,108.94
52,072.25 107,927.75
.00 50,000.00

7,791.00 19,209.00
21,684.64 -11,684.64
-1,607.96 16,607.96
3,615.00 6,385.00
18,903 .54 81,096.46
1,575.00 2,425.00
16,770,825.57 36,676,130.43
16,798,562.52 36,738,393.48

.18
.15

.15
.76
.40
.43
.43
.85
.95
.43
.96
.55
.84
.55
.86
.85
.72
.15
.90
.38

.38
.38

BUDGET

30,000.

30,000.
65,000.

65,000.
12,657,661.
925,869.
10,304,762.
7,383,037.
6,091,395.
3,611,830.
3,821,791.
2,078,000.
1,475,000.
2,600,000.
152,000.
67,700.
23,400.
15,000.
20,000.
9,000.
50,000.
2,000.

51,288,445.
51,383,445.

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

PRIOR YEAR —-—-——--————————————
REVENUE BALANCE
5,253.86 24,746 .14
5,253.86 24,746 .14
32,981.25 32,018.75
32,981.25 32,018.75
3,878,656.26 8,779,004.74
377,884.22 547,984.78
3,278,047.05 7,026,714.95
2,229,253.76 5,153,783.24
1,959,062.56 4,132,332.44
1,125,313.64 2,486,516.36
1,569,784.03 2,252,006.97
821,337.60 1,256,662.40
502,731.89 972,268.11
1,055,320.83 1,544,679.17
64,064.87 87,935.13
.00 67,700.00
15,491.00 7,909.00
20,238.59 -5,238.59
.00 20,000.00
2,910.00 6,090.00
64,610.59 -14,610.59
300.00 1,700.00
16,965,006.89 34,323,438.11
17,003,242.00 34,380,203.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-30 WATER UTILITY
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT

4399

- - - - - TITLE - -

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

5000

INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

4610
4615
4616
4625
4630
4634
4640
4644
4645
4648
4650
4667

RESIDENTIAL WATER
COMMERCIAL WATER
WATER PENALTIES
LABOR & MATERIALS
STAND-BY WATER FEE
NON-METERED WATER
SALE OF WATER METE
WATER MAIN RECAPTU
WATER SERVICE INSP
WATER CONNECTIONS
WATER SUPPLY&TREAT
SALE OF BULK WATER

TOTAL WATER FUND
TOTAL WATER UTILITY

136,000.

136,000.
12,000.

12,000.
2,875,000.
1,210,000.

30,000.

2,500.
117,654.
500.
8,000.
1,200.
700.
8,000.
6,000.
5,000.

4,264 ,554.
4,412,554.

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

33,024.

33,024.
10,378.

10,378.
906,785.
370,429.

8,839.
-685.
84,958.
250.
3,453.

350.
1,600.
2,750.

195.

1,378,925.
1,422,327.

04

BALANCE

102,975.

102,975.
1,621.

1,621.
1,968,214.
839,570.
21,160.
3,185.
32,695.
250.
4,546.
1,200.
350.
6,400.
3,250.
4,804.

2,885,628.
2,990,226.

.28
.48

.48
.54
.61
.46
.44
.21
.00
.17
.00
.00
.83
.91

.33
.23

BUDGET

125,000.

125,000.
8,500.

8,500.
3,031,140.
1,227,294.

30,000.
2,500.
107,000.
500.
5,000.
1,500.
500.

2,000.

5,000.

7,500.

4,419,934.
4,553,434.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

40,783.

40,783.
8,342.

8,342.
898,507.
368,263.

9,043.

1,373.
110,520.

100.
1,917.
4,650.

140.
1,200.
1,400.

411.

1,397,526.
1,446,652.

74

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

84,216.

84,216.
157.

157.
2,132,632.
859,030.
20,956.
1,126.
-3,520.
400.
3,082.
-3,150.
360.
800.
3,600.
7,088.

3,022,407.
3,106,781.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-31 SEWER UTILITY
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4750 IEPA LOAN PROCEEDS 2,
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 2,
4710 RESIDENTIAL SEWER 3,
4715 COMMERCIAL SEWER 1,
4721 SEWER PENALTIES

4725 TREATMENT CHARGE

4730 SEWER RECAPTURE

4735 SANITARY INSPECTIO

4740 SEWER CONNECTIONS

TOTAL SEWER FUND 4,

TOTAL SEWER UTILITY 6,

000,000.
500.

000,500.
345,000.
490,000.
31,500.
50,000.
10,000.
775.
15,000.

942,275.
942,775.

00

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

287.
1,112,459.
512,795.
10,738.
15,550.

350.
3,282.

1,655,177.
1,655,465.

.00
287.

94

BALANCE

2,000,000.
212.

2,000,212.
2,232,540.
977,204.
20,761.
34,450.
10,000.
425,
11,717.

3,287,097.
5,287,3009.

00
06

57.

.16
.89

.01
.26
.42
.09
.10

.49
.84

BUDGET

2,200,000.
2,000.

2,202,000.
3,324,945.
1,462,400.
31,500.
50,000.
3,300.
500.
10,000.

4,882,645.
7,084,645.

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

2,227.

2,227.
1,069,017.
443,597.
10,647.
7,120.
6,850.
140.
2,582.

1,539,955.
1,542,182.

00
11

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

10

BALANCE

2,200,000.
-227.

2,199,772.
2,255,927.
1,018,802.
20,852.
42,880.
-3,550.
360.
7,417.

3,342,689.
5,542,462.

00
11

111.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-33 FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5510 FROM GENERAL #10

TOTAL INTERFUND
TOTAL FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND

.00

500,000.

500, 000.
500, 000.

00
00

00
00

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

13.

13.
.00

83

83

.00
13.

83

BALANCE

-13.

-13.
500,000.

500,000.
499,986.

83

83
00

00
17

.00

.00
.00

.00

BUDGET

50.

50.
80,000.

80,000.
80,050.

00

00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

18.

18.
.00

14

14

.00
18.

14

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

31.

31.
80,000.

80,000.
80,031.

86

86
00

00
86

36

36

11

.28

.28
.00

.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016 CIT

TIME: 09:50:58 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-41 FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-5500 INTERFUND

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE
5510 FROM GENERAL #10 708,450.00 .00
TOTAL INTERFUND 708,450.00 .00

TOTAL FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE 708,450.00 .00

Y OF BATAVIA

BALANCE
708,450.00

708,450.00
708,450.00

.00

.00

.00

BUDGET
703,450.00

703,450.00
703,450.00

PAGE NUMBER: 12

REVCOMP1
——— PRIOR YEAR —————————m—mm—mm
REVENUE BALANCE %
703,450.00 .00 100.00
703,450.00 .00 100.00
703,450.00 .00 100.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-42 DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - -

4232 STATE&FED GRANTS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5543 FROM ST IMP NON-MF

TOTAL INTERFUND
TOTAL DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB

465,093.

465,0093.
86,427.

86,427.
551,520.

00

00
00

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

BALANCE

465,093.

465,093.
86,427.

86,427.
551,520.

00

00
00

00
00

.00

.00
.00

.00

BUDGET

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

-6,000.

-6,000.
6,000.

6,000.
.00

00

00
00

00

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

6,000.

6,000.
-6,000.

-6,000.
.00

00

00
00

00

13

.00

.00
.00

.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-43 STREET IMP. NON-MFT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ——————mmmmmmmmm

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE
4453 STREET RECAPTURE F 458,000.00 2,262.99 455,737.01
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 458,000.00 2,262.99 455,737.01
4232 STATE&FED GRANTS 2,541,885.00 .00 2,541,885.00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00 14.71 -14.71
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 2,541,885.00 14.71 2,541,870.29

TOTAL STREET IMP. NON-MFT 2,999,885.00 2,277.70 2,997,607.30

BUDGET

68,326.
68,326.
37,383.

37,383.
105,709.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

-741.
-741.
94:
94.
-646.

36

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

14

69,067.

69,067.
37,383.
-94.

37,288.
106,355.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
4/16

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-45 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - -

4232 STATE&FED

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL SAFE ROUTES TO

TITLE

GRANTS

SCHOOL

BUDGET
89,868.00

89,868.00
89,868.00

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

.00

.00
.00

BALANCE
89,868.00

89,868.00
89,868.00

.00

.00
.00

BUDGET
113,643.00

113,643.00
113,643.00

PRIOR YEAR
REVENUE

.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE
113,643.00

113,643.00
113,643.00

15

.00

.00
.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA
TIME: 09:50:58 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-48 CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR —————m oo

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE %
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS 1,500.00 57.44 1,442.56 3.83
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 1,500.00 57.44 1,442.56 3.83
5510 FROM GENERAL #10 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 .00
TOTAL INTERFUND 75,000.00 00 75,000.00 .00

TOTAL CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE 79,500.00 57.44 79,442.56 .07

BUDGET
3,000.00

3,000.00
.00

.00
75,000.00

75,000.00
78,000.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE
.00

.00
4,664.62

4,664.62
.00

.00
4,664.62

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

3,000.

3,000.
-4,664.

-4,664.
75,000.

75,000

73,335.38

00

00
62

62
00

00

16

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
5.98



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 17
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA REVCOMP1
TIME: 09:50:58 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-56 DONOVAN BRIDGE DS
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ————————————————e—w ———ee o~ PRIOR YEAR ———————m—mm—mme
ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE % BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE %
4014 DEBT PROPERTY TAX 148,426.00 .00 148,426.00 .00 150,826.00 .00 150,826.00 .00
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 148,426.00 .00 148,426.00 .00 150,826.00 .00 150,826.00 .00

TOTAL DONOVAN BRIDGE DS 148,426.00 .00 148,426.00 .00 150,826.00 .00 150,826.00 .00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-64 COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET
4416 COM DEV LOW INTR L .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00
TOTAL COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM .00

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

66.

66.
23.

23.
89.

33

33
58

58
91

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

BALANCE

-66.

-66.
-23.

-23.
-89.

33

33
58

58
91

.00

.00
.00

.00

BUDGET

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

214.

214

44 .
258.

05

.05
44 .

76

76
81

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

-214.

-214

-44.
-258.

05

.05
-44.

76

76
81

18

.00

.00
.00

.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/16/2016
TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-71 PW CAPITAL DEVL

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE -
4406 PW CAP FEES

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5510 FROM GENERAL #10

TOTAL INTERFUND
TOTAL PW CAPITAL DEVL

9,500.

9,500.
100.

100.
275,000.

275,000.
284,600.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

3,900.

3,900.
10.

10.
.00

00

00
00

00

.00
3,910.

00

BALANCE

5,600.

5,600.
90.

90.
275,000.

275,000.
280,690.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

41.

41

10.

05

.05
10.

00

00

.00
.37

BUDGET

9,500.

9,500.
100.

100.
270,000.

270,000.
279,600.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

650.

650.
6

6.

656 .

00

00

.21

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

19

BALANCE

8,850.

8,850.
93.

93.
270,000.

270,000.
278,943.

00

00
79

79
00

00
79

[e) o))

.84

.84
.21

.21

.00
.23



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/16/2016

TIME: 09:50:58

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-72 FIRE CAPITAL DEVL
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE

4407 FIRE CAP FEES

TOTAL
5000

OTHER REVENUES
INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL
5510

OTHER REVENUES
FROM GENERAL #10

TOTAL
TOTAL

INTERFUND
FIRE CAPITAL DEVL

TOTAL REPORT

102,

- BUDGET

9,500.

9,500.
500.

500.
225,000.

225,000.
235,000.

639,637.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

3,900.

3,900.
364.

364.

28,279,954

00

00
32

32

.00
4,264.

32

.48

BALANCE

5,600.

5,600.
135.

135.
225,000.

225,000.
230,735.

74,359,682.

00

00
68

68
00

00
68

52

41.

41

72.

27.

05

.05
72.

86

86

.00
.81

55

BUDGET

9,500.

9,500.
100.

100.
200,000.

200,000.
209,600.

96,990,510.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

PAGE NUMBER:

20

.84

.84
.44

.44

.00
.32

REVCOMP1

PRIOR YEAR ———————mmmmmmo
REVENUE BALANCE
650.00 8,850.00
650.00 8,850.00
12.44 87.56
12.44 87.56
.00 200,000.00
.00 200,000.00
662.44 208,937.56
29,398,078.33 67,592,431.67

30

.31



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 1
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 08:35:53 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6101 SALARIES&WAG 11,483,412.00 3,920,170.33 7,563,241.67 34.14 10,883,066.00 3,586,953.20 7,296,112.80 32.96
6102 OVERTIME 560,000.00 142,692.40 417,307.60 25.48 555,962.00 150,183.70 405,778.30 27.01
6103 DOUBLE TIME 89,000.00 27,176.60 61,823.40 30.54 89,000.00 61,775.49 27,224.51 69.41
6104 STAND-BY PAY 34,000.00 .00 34,000.00 .00 34,000.00 10,184.79 23,815.21 29.96
6105 OUTSIDE WORK 16,000.00 7,592.70  8,407.30 47.45 17,847.00 2,281.13 15,565.87 12.78
6107 PART TIME WA 612,108.00 195,673.08 416,434.92 31.97 578,527.00 189,166.88 389,360.12 32.70

TOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES 12,794,520.00 4,293,305.11 8,501,214.89 33.56 12,158,402.00 4,000,545.19 8,157,856.81 32.90
6120 GROUP INSURA 2,398,200.00 681,316.72 1,716,883.28 28.41 2,191,111.00 694,180.81 1,496,930.19 31.68

6121 IMRF-CITY % 668,428.00 206,194.11 462,233.89 30.85 646,452.00 200,999.81 445,452.19 31.09
6122 CITY FICA&ME 539,105.00 170,537.05 368,567.95 31.63 516,723.00 162,649.32 354,073.68 31.48
6123 CITY PENSION 2,623,931.00 3,540.15 2,620,390.85 .13 2,221,354.00 3,453.84 2,217,900.16 .16
6125 STATE UNEMPL .00 852.00 -852.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

6126 WORKERS COMP 287,875.00 95,958.28 191,916.72 33.33 353,920.00 117,973.40 235,946.60 33.33
6127 WORK COMP-PO 2,550.00 2,550.00 .00 100.00 3,000.00 2,550.00 450.00 85.00
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST 6,520,089.00 1,160,948.31 5,359,140.69 17.81 5,932,560.00 1,181,807.18 4,750,752.82 19.92
6201 POLICE & FIR 15,100.00 1,859.90 13,240.10 12.32  39,150.00 3,064.54 36,085.46 7.83

6202 MEAL ALLOWAN 1,350.00 209.65 1,140.35 15.53 2,500.00 360.09 2,139.91 14.40

6203 MEDICAL EXAM 12,276.00 1,568.00 10,708.00 12.77  12,000.00 3,351.00 8,649.00 27.93
6204 EMP RECRUITM 33,140.00 9,472.45 23,667.55 28.58 1,500.00 928.65 571.35 61.91
6205 MEMBERSHIP 37,135.00 16,852.31 20,282.69 45.38 37,642.00 14,638.56 23,003.44 38.89
6207 EMPLOYEE REC 22,900.00 3,718.44 19,181.56 16.24  25,000.00 2,267.45 22,732.55 9.07
6209 EMS TRAINING 2,100.00 580.75 1,519.25 27.65 2,400.00 186.75  2,213.25 7.78

6210 TRAINING 93,549.00 6,764.80 86,784.20 7.23 91,589.00 10,785.53 80,803.47 11.78

6211 TRAVEL-MILES 2,975.00 266.10 2,708.90 8.94 3,750.00 32259 3,427.41 8.60

6213 FIRE PREV TR 1,400.00 2488 1,375.12 1.78 1,330.00 .00 1,330.00 .00
TOTAL-6200 EMPLOYEE DEV ~ 221,925.00 41,317.28 180,607.72 18.62 216,861.00 35,905.16 180,955.84 16.56
6215 RESOURCE MAT 7,514.00 1,847.24 5,666.76 24.58 7,289.00 2,179.28  5,109.72 29.90
6225 POSTAGE-SHIP 74,660.00 22,821.15 51,838.85 30.57 70,050.00 17,757.75 52,292.25 25.35
6230 OFFICE SUPPL 57,805.00 13,750.39 44,054.61 23.79  53,300.00 13,927.46 39,372.54 26.13
6231 SOFTWARE 67,045.00 15,989.00 51,056.00 23.85 42,300.00 7,101.00 35,199.00 16.79
6232 COMPUTER SUP 3,000.00 .00  3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 768.91  2,231.09 25.63

6233 VEHICLE & EQ 94,900.00 20,395.33 74,504.67 21.49  84,900.00 29,872.87 55,027.13 35.19
6235 PRINTING & P 38,560.00 15,079.13 23,480.87 39.11  39,000.00 11,444.70 27,555.30 29.35
6237 COMMUNICATIO 14,500.00 2,805.50 11,694.50 19.35 12,600.00 539.92 12,060.08 4.29
6239 INVESTIGATIV 3,500.00 1,099.36  2,400.64 31.41 3,000.00 573.13  2,426.87 19.10

6240 MATERIALS 100,000.00 17,494.16 82,505.84 17.49 100,000.00 17,969.42 82,030.58 17.97
6241 FUEL 199,900.00 30,689.28 169,210.72 15.35 246,655.00 50,241.36 196,413.64 20.37
6242 PATROL SUPPL 5,200.00 656.42  4,543.58 12.62 4,900.00 166.58  4,733.42 3.40

6243 SALT & DE-IC 285,000.00 87,260.60 197,739.40 30.62 330,000.00 63,459.27 266,540.73 19.23
6245 ADS/NOTICES 8,800.00 4,354.70  4,445.30 49.49 7,150.00 1,939.15 5,210.85 27.12

6246 COMMUNITY RE 1,000.00 1,562.15 -562.15 156.22 1,325.00 523.00 802.00 39.47

6247 AMMUNITION/S 15,470.00 13,254.40 2,215.60 85.68  19,310.00 2,065.45 17,244.55 10.70



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 2
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 08:35:53 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6250 PHONE 73,714.00 20,280.28 53,433.72 27.51  75,824.00 20,008.70 55,815.30 26.39
6251 PUBLIC EDUCA 2,500.00 58.43  2,441.57 2.34 3,900.00 40.35 3,859.65 1.03
6253 HAZ-MAT SUPP 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 24446  2,255.54 9.78
6255 CLOTHING & U 102,641.00 26,860.28 75,780.72 26.17 100,028.00 24,593.89 75,434.11 24.59
6256 RESCUE MATER 10,000.00 1,268.48 8,731.52 12.68  10,000.00 2,547.09  7,452.91 25.47
6257 MEDICAL SUPP 6,600.00 936.00 5,664.00 14.18 6,600.00 458.54  6,141.46 6.95
6259 MEALS & REFR 6,000.00 1,745.08  4,254.92 29.08 6,400.00 1,141.70  5,258.30 17.84
6260 UTILITIES 186,700.00 42,841.47 143,858.53 22.95 180,300.00 43,877.84 136,422.16 24.34
6261 SAFETY SUPPL 3,000.00 1,320.25 1,679.75 44.01 2,500.00 642.86 1,857.14 25.71
6264 GENERAL SUPP 55,800.00 14,732.67 41,067.33 26.40 52,500.00 15,890.99 36,609.01 30.27
6276 OTHER EQUIPM 44,911.00 7,576.78 37,334.22 16.87 52,208.00 11,068.01 41,139.99 21.20
6286 LANDFILL FEE 9,000.00 46.66 8,953.34 .52 9,000.00 2,703.49  6,296.51 30.04
6288 RECORDING FE 2,500.00 521.70  1,978.30 20.87 1,700.00 336.00 1,364.00 19.76
6293 ORNAMENTAL S 25,000.00 7,448.69 17,551.31 29.79  17,000.00 723.74 16,276.26 4.26
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 1,507,720.00 374,695.58 1,133,024.42 24.85 1,545,239.00 344,806.91 1,200,432.09 22.31
6310 R&M-VEHICLE 162,800.00 21,482.06 141,317.94 13.20 157,800.00 28,102.50 129,697.50 17.81
6315 R&M-BUILDING 179,200.00  36,959.63 142,240.37 20.62 195,400.00 43,168.55 152,231.45 22.09
6320 RENTAL FEES 4,850.00 696.80 4,153.20 14.37 8,500.00 1,145.30 7,354.70 13.47
6325 R&M OFFICE E 41,075.00 2,681.29 38,393.71 6.53  30,900.00 4,141.04 26,758.96 13.40
6340 R&M FIELD EQ 38,750.00 10,775.98 27,974.02 27.81  43,800.00 7,399.38 36,400.62 16.89
TOTAL-6300 REPAIR&MAINT  426,675.00 72,595.76 354,079.24 17.01 436,400.00 83,956.77 352,443.23 19.24
6354 PLUMBING INS 35,000.00 8,180.00 26,820.00 23.37  28,000.00 9,430.00 18,570.00 33.68
6355 PROFESSIONAL 1,820,399.00 394,773.47 1,425,625.53 21.69 1,767,189.00 348,311.14 1,418,877.86 19.71
6356 MOSQUITO ABA 55,000.00 610.00 54,390.00 1.11  55,000.00 7,724.03  47,275.97 14.04
6357 FORESTRY 183,000.00 56,756.19 126,243.81 31.01 175,000.00 50,139.07 124,860.93 28.65
6358 LEGAL FEES 159,900.00  37,516.13 122,383.87 23.46 175,000.00 33,774.84 141,225.16 19.30
6359 BATV-60% RO 180,800.00  34,634.14 146,165.86 19.16 179,378.00 31,682.42 147,695.58 17.66
6363 RIDE IN KANE 120,000.00 15,568.44 104,431.56 12.97 128,000.00 .00 128,000.00 .00
6375 SOFTWARE SUP 156,270.00  90,327.72 65,942.28 57.80 147,850.00 84,813.16 63,036.84 57.36
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL 2,710,369.00 638,366.09 2,072,002.91 23.55 2,655,417.00 565,874.66 2,089,542.34 21.31
6405 TECHNOLOGY E 188,225.00  40,945.01 147,279.99 21.75  77,200.00 307.13 76,892.87 .40
6450 VEHICLES 128,100.00 17,043.00 111,057.00 13.30 92,511.00 19,223.99 73,287.01 20.78
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 316,325.00 57,988.01 258,336.99 18.33 169,711.00 19,531.12 150,179.88 11.51
6505 GENERAL LIAB 188,285.00 163,110.62 25,174.38 86.63 264,382.00 111,373.13 153,008.87 42.13
TOTAL-6500 INSURANCE 188,285.00 163,110.62 25,174.38 86.63 264,382.00 111,373.13 153,008.87 42.13
6625 BAD DEBT EXP 7,200.00 1,461.22  5,738.78 20.29 7,500.00 1,440.08 6,059.92 19.20
6628 UTILITY ADMI -940,000.00 -313,333.36 -626,666.64 33.33 -1,186,182.00 -295,394.00 -890,788.00 24.90
6653 RECRUTING/RE 1,264,167.00 486,371.50 777,795.50 38.47 1,264,167.00 .00 1,264,167.00 .00

TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS  331,367.00 174,499.36 156,867.64 52.66  85,485.00 -293,953.92 379,438.92 343.87



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 3
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 08:35:53 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-7000 INTERFUND

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
7033 TO DRAINAGE 500,000.00 .00 500,000.00 .00 80,000.00 .00 80,000.00 .00
7041 TO FIRE DEBT 708,450.00 .00 708,450.00 .00 703,450.00 703,450.00 .00 100.00
7048 TO CTY HALL 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 .00
7071 TO PW CAPITA 275,000.00 .00 275,000.00 .00 270,000.00 .00 270,000.00 .00
7072 TO FIRE CAPI 225,000.00 .00 225,000.00 .00 200,000.00 .00 200,000.00 .00
TOTAL-7000 INTERFUND 1,783,450.00 .00 1,783,450.00 .00 1,328,450.00 703,450.00 625,000.00 52.95

TOTAL-10 GENERAL FUND 26,800,725.00 6,976,826.12 19,823,898.88 26.03 24,792,907.00 6,753,296.20 18,039,610.80 27.24
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FUND-11 T.I.F. DISTRICT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6260 UTILITIES 14,000.00 3,108.85 10,891.15 22.21  14,000.00 4,722.13  9,277.87 33.73
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 14,000.00 3,108.85 10,891.15 22.21  14,000.00 4,722.13  9,277.87 33.73
6355 PROFESSIONAL 200,450.00 12,395.02 188,054.98 6.18 210,500.00 101,484.30 109,015.70 48.21
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL  200,450.00 12,395.02 188,054.98 6.18 210,500.00 101,484.30 109,015.70 48.21
6420 GRANTS & RED 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00
6472 BUILDING IMP .00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00
6474 INFRASTRUCTU .00 96,857.06 -96,857.06 .00 2,248,935.00 21,970.56 2,226,964.44 .98
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 300,000.00 96,857.06 203,142.94 32.29 2,558,935.00 21,970.56 2,536,964.44 .86
6605 OTHER EXPENS 280,000.00 .00 280,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS  280,000.00 .00 280,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL-11 T.LF.DISTR  794,450.00 112,360.93 682,089.07 14.14 2,783,435.00 128,176.99 2,655,258.01 4.60
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FUND-12 TIF DISTRICT #3
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6420 GRANTS & RED .00 .00 .00 .00 .00  38,500.00 -38,500.00 .00
6474 INFRASTRUCTU 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 595,000.00 .00 595,000.00 .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 595,000.00 38,500.00 556,500.00 6.47
6605 OTHER EXPENS 220,000.00 .00 220,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS  220,000.00 .00 220,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL-12 TIF DISTRICT  320,000.00 .00 320,000.00 .00 595,000.00 38,500.00 556,500.00 6.47

%
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FUND-15 CITY’S HEALTH BENEFIT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COSTS

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6128 LIFE INS PRE 53,000.00 19,944.80 33,055.20 37.63 50,000.00  14,470.25 35,529.75 28.94
6130 STOP LOSS PR 385,000.00 158,115.33 226,884.67 41.07 276,500.00 77,637.14 198,862.86 28.08
6131 CLAIMS PAID 3,750,000.00 1,743,411.34 2,006,588.66 46.49 3,300,000.00 1,685,709.96 1,614,290.04 51.08
6132 WELL VISION 32,500.00 9,346.02 23,153.98 28.76  30,250.00 9,194.82 21,055.18 30.40
6133 FLEX PLAN SE 155,000.00 92,298.91 62,701.09 59.55 130,000.00  80,850.76 49,149.24 62.19
6134 PPO PREMIUM 34,500.00 13,519.20 20,980.80 39.19  34,500.00 10,744.00 23,756.00 31.14
6135 HEALTH CARE 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 .00
6136 WELLNESS INI 1,800.00 .00 1,800.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST 4,446,800.00 2,036,635.60 2,410,164.40 45.80 3,861,250.00 1,878,606.93 1,982,643.07 48.65
6355 PROFESSIONAL 100,340.00 32,328.10 68,011.90 32.22 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL  100,340.00 32,328.10 68,011.90 32.22 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL-15 CITY'S HEALT 4,547,140.00 2,068,963.70 2,478,176.30 45.50 3,861,250.00 1,878,606.93 1,982,643.07 48.65
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FUND-18 STREET IMPRV/MFT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6471 STREET MAINT .00 .00 .00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL .00 .00 .00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00

TOTAL-18 STREET IMPRV .00 .00 .00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00

%



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 8
DATE: 06/16/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 08:35:53 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 4/16

SORTED BY: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-20 WORKMEN'S COMP BENEFITS
1ST SUBTOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COSTS

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6130 STOP LOSS PR 80,000.00 68,625.56 11,374.44 85.78  80,000.00 60,472.30 19,527.70 75.59
6146 CLAIMS PAID 500,000.00 299,257.44 200,742.56 59.85 500,000.00 125,744.97 374,255.03 25.15
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST  580,000.00 367,883.00 212,117.00 63.43 580,000.00 186,217.27 393,782.73 32.11
6203 MEDICAL EXAM 25,000.00 17,382.00 7,618.00 69.53  28,400.00 .00 28,400.00 .00
TOTAL-6200 EMPLOYEE DEV 25,000.00 17,382.00 7,618.00 69.53  28,400.00 .00 28,400.00 .00
6355 PROFESSIONAL 13,000.00 6,000.00 7,000.00 46.15 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL 13,000.00 6,000.00 7,000.00 46.15 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL-20 WORKMEN'S CO  618,000.00 391,265.00 226,735.00 63.31 608,400.00 186,217.27 422,182.73 30.61
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FUND-21 ELECTRIC UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6101 SALARIES&WAG 1,966,144.00 619,292.02 1,346,851.98 31.50 1,826,810.00 583,255.57 1,243,554.43 31.93
6102 OVERTIME 51,100.00 11,907.08 39,192.92 23.30  51,000.00 9,063.90 41,936.10 17.77
6103 DOUBLE TIME 37,000.00 9,413.44 27,586.56 25.44  37,500.00 7,624.75 29,875.25 20.33
6104 STAND-BY PAY 53,100.00 .00 53,100.00 .00 53,200.00 16,458.66 36,741.34 30.94
6107 PART TIME WA 85,000.00 28,465.20 56,534.80 33.49 98,000.00 30,108.39 67,891.61 30.72
TOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES 2,192,344.00 669,077.74 1,523,266.26 30.52 2,066,510.00 646,511.27 1,419,998.73 31.29
6120 GROUP INSURA 400,326.00 120,872.42 279,453.58 30.19 343,979.00 115,114.12 228,864.88 33.47
6121 IMRF-CITY % 276,694.00 79,469.89 197,224.11 28.72 259,056.00 76,942.95 182,113.05 29.70
6122 CITY FICA&ME 167,714.00 48,216.07 119,497.93 28.75 158,088.00 46,892.31 111,195.69 29.66
6126 WORKERS COMP 115,000.00 38,333.36 76,666.64 33.33 144,000.00 48,000.00 96,000.00 33.33
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST  959,734.00 286,891.74 672,842.26 29.89 905,123.00 286,949.38 618,173.62 31.70
6205 MEMBERSHIP 15,000.00 12,317.55 2,682.45 82.12 31,500.00 29,888.55 1,611.45 94.88
6210 TRAINING 8,000.00 1,328.75 6,671.25 16.61  13,500.00 400.00 13,100.00 2.96
TOTAL-6200 EMPLOYEE DEV 23,000.00 13,646.30 9,353.70 59.33  45,000.00 30,288.55 14,711.45 67.31
6225 POSTAGE-SHIP 3,000.00 1,844.00 1,156.00 61.47 2,000.00 141.64 1,858.36 7.08
6230 OFFICE SUPPL 1,500.00 519.20 980.80 34.61 1,700.00 728.18 971.82 42.83
6233 VEHICLE & EQ 8,000.00 3,117.83  4,882.17 38.97 8,000.00 1,785.91 6,214.09 22.32
6237 COMMUNICATIO 3,000.00 .00  3,000.00 .00 53,000.00 84.60 52,915.40 .16
6240 MATERIALS 6,500.00 1,233.88 5,266.12 18.98 6,000.00 1,348.14  4,651.86 22.47
6241 FUEL 22,200.00 4,046.44 18,153.56 18.23  28,850.00 5,256.66 23,593.34 18.22
6245 ADS/NOTICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 83.40 -83.40 .00
6250 PHONE 27,000.00 8,120.62 18,879.38 30.08  26,500.00 6,487.09 20,012.91 24.48
6255 CLOTHING & U 11,500.00 1,987.68 9,512.32 17.28  14,700.00 1,085.32 13,614.68 7.38
6259 MEALS & REFR 800.00 225.80 574.20 28.23 800.00 170.53 629.47 21.32
6260 UTILITIES 52,500.00 13,635.50 38,864.50 25.97  45,000.00 15,010.18 29,989.82 33.36
6261 SAFETY SUPPL 6,500.00 510.94 5,989.06 7.86 5,000.00 1,502.39 3,497.61 30.05
6264 GENERAL SUPP 123,500.00 44,602.93 78,897.07 36.12 139,000.00 25,705.27 113,294.73 18.49
6276 OTHER EQUIPM 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00  20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 .00
6286 LANDFILL FEE 8,000.00 46.67  7,953.33 .58 6,500.00 2,703.49  3,796.51 41.59
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 284,000.00 79,891.49 204,108.51 28.13 357,050.00 62,092.80 294,957.20 17.39
6310 R&M-VEHICLE 8,000.00 1,927.98 6,072.02 24.10 10,500.00 1,521.76  8,978.24 14.49
6315 R&M-BUILDING 40,000.00 3,697.45 36,302.55 9.24  30,000.00 9,779.21  20,220.79 32.60
6322 R&M DISTRIBU 234,000.00 6,452.43 227,547.57 2.76 135,000.00 16,240.00 118,760.00 12.03
6340 R&M FIELD EQ 30,000.00 1,416.83 28,583.17 4.72  30,000.00 5,086.69 24,913.31 16.96
TOTAL-6300 REPAIR&MAINT  312,000.00 13,494.69 298,505.31 4.33 205,500.00 32,627.66 172,872.34 15.88
6355 PROFESSIONAL 301,612.00 50,091.39 251,520.61 16.61 292,650.00 22,179.13 270,470.87 7.58
6357 FORESTRY 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00 .00 135,000.00 .00 135,000.00 .00
6380 JULIE LOCATI 3,000.00 2,109.78 890.22 70.33 2,000.00 2,001.41 -1.41 100.07

TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL  454,612.00 52,201.17 402,410.83 11.48 429,650.00 24,180.54 405,469.46 5.63
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FUND-21 ELECTRIC UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6410 CAPITAL SUPP 274,000.00 79,161.10 194,838.90 28.89 450,000.00 6,340.20 443,659.80 1.41
6411 ELEC POLES 150,500.00 7,656.39 142,843.61 5.09 215,000.00 1,255.28 213,744.72 .58
6412 ELEC METERS 100,000.00 40,387.51 59,612.49 40.39 60,000.00 45,302.78 14,697.22 75.50
6416 ELEC WIRE 334,500.00 72,742.06 261,757.94 21.75 295,000.00 1,736.45 293,263.55 .59
6435 CAP CONTRACT 1,306,000.00 8,711.15 1,297,288.85 .67 1,445,000.00 6,108.25 1,438,891.75 .42
6450 VEHICLES 235,000.00 198,123.00 36,877.00 84.31 245,000.00 .00 245,000.00 .00
6452 TRANSFORMERS 454,000.00 26,525.19 427,474.81 5.84 165,000.00 6,210.02 158,789.98 3.76
6455 PRIVATE USE 110,000.00 .00 110,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 2,964,000.00 433,306.40 2,530,693.60 14.62 2,875,000.00 66,952.98 2,808,047.02 2.33
6505 GENERAL LIAB 75,000.00 56,283.69 18,716.31 75.04 96,186.00 51,914.33 44,271.67 53.97
TOTAL-6500 INSURANCE 75,000.00 56,283.69 18,716.31 75.04 96,186.00 51,914.33 44,271.67 53.97
6601 PRINCIPAL 710,000.00 .00 710,000.00 .00 680,000.00 .00 680,000.00 .00
6602 INTEREST EXP 994,336.00 .00 994,336.00 .00 1,021,806.00 .00 1,021,806.00 .00
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE 1,704,336.00 .00 1,704,336.00 .00 1,701,806.00 .00 1,701,806.00 .00
6625 BAD DEBT EXP 60,000.00 19,844.69 40,155.31 33.07 60,000.00 16,585.70 43,414.30 27.64
6629 W&S METERING -275,000.00 -91,666.64 -183,333.36 33.33 -275,570.00 -91,856.64 -183,713.36 33.33
6630 GF ADMINISTR .00 .00 .00 .00 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00
6708 PP-CAPACITY 25,444,162.00 8,614,463.60 16,829,698.40 33.86 25,347,825.00 8,426,393.86 16,921,431.14 33.24
6710 PP-ENERGY 13,750,000.00 3,196,308.97 10,553,691.03 23.25 13,842,807.00 4,233,830.45 9,608,976.55 30.59
6711 PJM TRANSMIS 3,185,000.00 1,568,664.16 1,616,335.84 49.25 2,450,000.00 683,165.49 1,766,834.51 27.88
6712 ANCILLARY SE 300,000.00  39,640.42 260,359.58 13.21 125,000.00 39,000.00 86,000.00 31.20

6720 STATE EXCISE 1,490,000.00 454,813.02 1,035,186.98 30.52 1,475,000.00 490,347.42 984,652.58 33.24
TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS 43,954,162.00 13,802,068.22 30,152,093.78 31.40 43,325,062.00 13,797,466.28 29,527,595.72 31.85

TOTAL-21 ELECTRIC UTI 52,923,188.00 15,406,861.44 37,516,326.56 29.11 52,006,887.00 14,998,983.79 37,007,903.21 28.84
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FUND-30 WATER UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6101 SALARIES&WAG 764,216.00 275,529.31 488,686.69 36.05 720,542.00 253,368.59 467,173.41 35.16
6102 OVERTIME 46,000.00 9,123.17 36,876.83 19.83 37,300.00 22,914.44 14,385.56 61.43
6103 DOUBLE TIME 30,000.00 11,511.95 18,488.05 38.37  29,000.00 12,185.89 16,814.11 42.02
6104 STAND-BY PAY 38,800.00 .00 38,800.00 .00 37,800.00 13,515.32 24,284.68 35.75
6107 PART TIME WA 4,500.00 .00 4,500.00 .00 8,200.00 .00 8,200.00 .00
TOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES  883,516.00 296,164.43 587,351.57 33.52 832,842.00 301,984.24 530,857.76 36.26
6120 GROUP INSURA 196,092.00 59,889.53 136,202.47 30.54 172,609.00 60,996.95 111,612.05 35.34
6121 IMRF-CITY % 115,415.00 36,691.72 78,723.28 31.79 108,523.00 37,355.94 71,167.06 34.42
6122 CITY FICA&ME 67,589.00 21,486.70 46,102.30 31.79 63,712.00 21,743.90 41,968.10 34.13
6126 WORKERS COMP 16,000.00 5,333.36 10,666.64 33.33  20,000.00 6,666.60 13,333.40 33.33
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST  395,096.00 123,401.31 271,694.69 31.23 364,844.00 126,763.39 238,080.61 34.74
6202 MEAL ALLOWAN 500.00 64.69 435.31 12.94 300.00 217.41 82.59 72.47
6205 MEMBERSHIP 2,400.00 1,975.00 425.00 82.29 2,300.00 2,006.00 294.00 87.22
6210 TRAINING 4,000.00 754.75  3,245.25 18.87 4,500.00 500.00 4,000.00 11.11
6211 TRAVEL-MILES 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,300.00 697.15 602.85 53.63
TOTAL-6200 EMPLOYEE DEV 7,900.00 2,794.44  5,105.56 35.37 8,400.00 3,420.56  4,979.44 40.72
6215 RESOURCE MAT 600.00 .00 600.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00
6225 POSTAGE-SHIP 2,000.00 450.93  1,549.07 22.55 2,000.00 418.48  1,581.52 20.92
6230 OFFICE SUPPL 1,500.00 320.68 1,179.32 21.38 1,500.00 461.78  1,038.22 30.79
6233 VEHICLE & EQ 6,500.00 5,541.42 958.58 85.25 6,800.00 4,842.81 1,957.19 71.22
6240 MATERIALS 15,000.00 1,233.90 13,766.10 8.23  12,500.00 1,303.24 11,196.76 10.43
6241 FUEL 14,000.00 2,687.25 11,312.75 19.19  17,450.00 5,394.43 12,055.57 30.91
6249 PRODUCTION E 500,000.00 120,660.63 379,339.37 24.13 495,000.00 109,430.60 385,569.40 22.11
6250 PHONE 9,000.00 3,578.68 5,421.32 39.76 8,000.00 2,608.40 5,391.60 32.61
6255 CLOTHING & U 6,000.00 905.09 5,094.91 15.08 5,800.00 94.06 5,705.94 1.62
6258 CHEMICALS 145,000.00 34,768.06 110,231.94 23.98 135,000.00 36,073.47 98,926.53 26.72
6259 MEALS & REFR 1,000.00 256.73 743.27 25.67 900.00 170.53 729.47 18.95
6260 UTILITIES 16,000.00 4,037.06 11,962.94 25.23  15,500.00 3,169.03 12,330.97 20.45
6264 GENERAL SUPP 24,000.00 7,829.44 16,170.56 32.62  23,000.00 5,980.72 17,019.28 26.00
6268 WATER/SEWER 100,000.00 16,659.58 83,340.42 16.66 100,000.00 15,725.17 84,274.83 15.73
6272 FIRE HYDRANT 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 5,500.00 997.06  4,502.94 18.13
6276 OTHER EQUIPM 8,000.00 5,958.04 2,041.96 74.48 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 .00
6281 PIPING & FIT 55,000.00 7,330.57 47,669.43 13.33  50,000.00 19,937.27 30,062.73 39.87
6286 LANDFILL FEE 5,000.00 46.67 4,953.33 .93 5,000.00 2,703.49  2,296.51 54.07
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 914,600.00 212,264.73 702,335.27 23.21 899,950.00 209,310.54 690,639.46 23.26
6310 R&M-VEHICLE 4,500.00 2,531.25 1,968.75 56.25 3,800.00 825.00 2,975.00 21.71
6315 R&M-BUILDING 50,000.00 4,912.48 45,087.52 9.82  40,000.00 10,860.50 29,139.50 27.15
6340 R&M FIELD EQ 173,500.00 9,506.09 163,993.91 5.48 250,742.00 55,437.44 195,304.56 22.11

TOTAL-6300 REPAIR&MAINT  228,000.00 16,949.82 211,050.18 7.43 294,542.00 67,122.94 227,419.06 22.79
6355 PROFESSIONAL 215,680.00 13,718.34 201,961.66 6.36 145,490.00 20,864.47 124,625.53 14.34
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FUND-30 WATER UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6380 JULIE LOCATI 3,000.00 2,109.78 890.22 70.33 2,000.00 2,001.41 -1.41 100.07
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL  218,680.00 15,828.12 202,851.88 7.24 147,490.00 22,865.88 124,624.12 15.50
6435 CAP CONTRACT 695,000.00 12,454.97 682,545.03 1.79 1,095,000.00 .00 1,095,000.00 .00
6440 CAP ENGINEER 75,000.00 133.75 74,866.25 .18 115,000.00 6,501.71 108,498.29 5.65
6450 VEHICLES 85,000.00 .00 85,000.00 .00 35,000.00 28,960.00 6,040.00 82.74
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 855,000.00 12,588.72 842,411.28 1.47 1,245,000.00 35,461.71 1,209,538.29 2.85
6505 GENERAL LIAB 34,000.00 25,392.48 8,607.52 74.68 43,910.00 25,957.16 17,952.84 59.11
TOTAL-6500 INSURANCE 34,000.00 25,392.48 8,607.52 74.68 43,910.00 25,957.16 17,952.84 59.11
6601 PRINCIPAL 742,521.00 207,464.36 535,056.64 27.94 722,277.00 202,373.40 519,903.60 28.02
6602 INTEREST EXP 194,192.00 98,392.95 95,799.05 50.67 210,739.00 106,633.66 104,105.34 50.60
6603 BOND FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 175.00 .00 175.00 .00
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE  936,713.00 305,857.31 630,855.69 32.65 933,191.00 309,007.06 624,183.94 33.11
6625 BAD DEBT EXP 8,000.00 2,405.06 5,594.94 30.06 8,000.00 1,687.83 6,312.17 21.10
6629 W&S METERING 137,500.00 45,833.32 91,666.68 33.33 137,785.00 45,928.32 91,856.68 33.33
6630 GF ADMINISTR 455,000.00 151,666.68 303,333.32 33.33 439,398.00 146,466.00 292,932.00 33.33

TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS  600,500.00 199,905.06 400,594.94 33.29 585,183.00 194,082.15 391,100.85 33.17
TOTAL-30 WATER UTILIT 5,074,005.00 1,211,146.42 3,862,858.58 23.87 5,355,352.00 1,295,975.63 4,059,376.37 24.20
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FUND-31 SEWER UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6101 SALARIES&WAG 626,497.00 217,663.70 408,833.30 34.74 598,924.00 199,826.26 399,097.74 33.36
6102 OVERTIME 28,364.00 10,262.24 18,101.76 36.18  27,810.00 8,840.30 18,969.70 31.79
6103 DOUBLE TIME 18,524.00 8,470.41 10,053.59 45.73  17,700.00 6,975.72 10,724.28 39.41
6104 STAND-BY PAY 39,015.00 .00 39,015.00 .00 38,250.00 13,668.75 24,581.25 35.74
6107 PART TIME WA 28,656.00 6,069.15 22,586.85 21.18  28,094.00 6,154.43 21,939.57 21.91
TOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES  741,056.00 242,465.50 498,590.50 32.72 710,778.00 235,465.46 475,312.54 33.13
6120 GROUP INSURA 160,011.00 49,486.79 110,524.21 30.93 146,219.00 50,137.00 96,082.00 34.29
6121 IMRF-CITY % 93,538.00 29,541.84 63,996.16 31.58 89,841.00 28,532.23 61,308.77 31.76
6122 CITY FICA&ME 56,691.00 17,882.74 38,808.26 31.54 54,375.00 17,077.11 37,297.89 31.41
6126 WORKERS COMP 10,000.00 3,333.36  6,666.64 33.33  12,000.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 33.33
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST  320,240.00 100,244.73 219,995.27 31.30 302,435.00 99,746.34 202,688.66 32.98
6205 MEMBERSHIP 250.00 .00 250.00 .00 250.00 .00 250.00 .00
6210 TRAINING 3,000.00 426.87  2,573.13 14.23 2,800.00 400.00  2,400.00 14.29
6211 TRAVEL-MILES 1,300.00 .00 1,300.00 .00 1,300.00 .00 1,300.00 .00
TOTAL-6200 EMPLOYEE DEV 4,550.00 426.87  4,123.13 9.38 4,350.00 400.00  3,950.00 9.20
6215 RESOURCE MAT 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 200.00 .00
6230 OFFICE SUPPL 700.00 119.99 580.01 17.14 700.00 98.46 601.54 14.07
6238 LAB SUPPLIES 7,000.00 1,631.34 5,368.66 23.30 7,000.00 1,020.71  5,979.29 14.58
6240 MATERIALS 5,500.00 .00 5,500.00 .00 6,500.00 .00 6,500.00 .00
6241 FUEL 10,500.00 1,496.04 9,003.96 14.25  10,500.00 1,696.19 8,803.81 16.15
6248 REGULATORY F 15,500.00 .00 15,500.00 .00  15,500.00 .00 15,500.00 .00
6250 PHONE 59,550.00 19,382.52 40,167.48 32.55 59,550.00 15,295.71 44,254.29 25.69
6255 CLOTHING & U 3,600.00 978.68  2,621.32 27.19 3,500.00 71235 2,787.65 20.35
6258 CHEMICALS 28,000.00 5,670.00 22,330.00 20.25 28,000.00 5,670.00 22,330.00 20.25
6260 UTILITIES 535,000.00 135,001.46 399,998.54 25.23 531,706.00 126,351.61 405,354.39 23.76
6261 SAFETY SUPPL 1,500.00 1,442.92 57.08 96.19 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .00
6264 GENERAL SUPP 5,000.00 1,679.56  3,320.44 33.59 4,500.00 1,773.09 2,726.91 39.40
6268 WATER/SEWER 100,000.00  16,659.58 83,340.42 16.66 100,000.00 12,089.16 87,910.84 12.09
6276 OTHER EQUIPM 37,000.00 .00 37,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00  5,000.00 .00
6286 LANDFILL FEE 120,350.00 30,611.48 89,738.52 25.44 120,350.00 21,032.18 99,317.82 17.48
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 929,400.00 214,673.57 714,726.43 23.10 894,506.00 185,739.46 708,766.54 20.76
6310 R&M-VEHICLE 5,500.00 116.13  5,383.87 2.11 4,500.00 169.44  4,330.56 3.77
6315 R&M-BUILDING 5,000.00 2,110.80  2,889.20 42.22 5,000.00 1,125.82  3,874.18 22.52
6340 R&M FIELD EQ 130,000.00 43,498.06 86,501.94 33.46 129,500.00 16,009.68 113,490.32 12.36
TOTAL-6300 REPAIR&MAINT  140,500.00 45,724.99 94,775.01 32.54 139,000.00 17,304.94 121,695.06 12.45
6355 PROFESSIONAL 55,000.00 4,471.79 50,528.21 8.13 55,000.00 26,395.11 28,604.89 47.99
6380 JULIE LOCATI 3,000.00 2,109.77 890.23 70.33 2,000.00 2,001.41 -1.41 100.07

TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL 58,000.00 6,581.56 51,418.44 11.35 57,000.00 28,396.52 28,603.48 49.82
6435 CAP CONTRACT 1,115,260.00 1,000.00 1,114,260.00 .09 1,900,600.00 .00 1,900,600.00 .00
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FUND-31 SEWER UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6440 CAP ENGINEER 1,580,000.00 321,333.64 1,258,666.36 20.34 1,555,000.00 121,149.47 1,433,850.53 7.79
6445 CAP EQUIPMEN 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6450 VEHICLES .00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 30,694.00 4,306.00 87.70
6473 SANITARY SEW 515,035.00 115,034.03 400,000.97 22.34 710,121.00 91,994.04 618,126.96 12.95
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 3,285,295.00 437,367.67 2,847,927.33 13.31 4,200,721.00 243,837.51 3,956,883.49 5.80
6505 GENERAL LIAB 34,000.00 25,392.48 8,607.52 74.68 43,910.00 25,957.16 17,952.84 59.11
TOTAL-6500 INSURANCE 34,000.00 25,392.48 8,607.52 74.68 43,910.00 25,957.16 17,952.84 59.11
6601 PRINCIPAL 779,355.00 .00 779,355.00 .00 766,518.00 .00 766,518.00 .00
6602 INTEREST EXP 92,480.00 35,299.75 57,180.25 38.17 108,816.00 42,050.00 66,766.00 38.64
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE  871,835.00 35,299.75 836,535.25 4.05 875,334.00 42,050.00 833,284.00 4.80
6625 BAD DEBT EXP 9,000.00 2,753.13  6,246.87 30.59 8,400.00 1,624.04 6,775.96 19.33
6629 W&S METERING 137,500.00 45,833.32 91,666.68 33.33 137,785.00 45,928.32 91,856.68 33.33
6630 GF ADMINISTR 485,000.00 161,666.68 323,333.32 33.33 446,784.00 148,928.00 297,856.00 33.33

TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS  631,500.00 210,253.13 421,246.87 33.29 592,969.00 196,480.36 396,488.64 33.14
TOTAL-31 SEWER UTILIT 7,016,376.00 1,318,430.25 5,697,945.75 18.79 7,821,003.00 1,075,377.75 6,745,625.25 13.75
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FUND-33 FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6248 REGULATORY F 1,250.00 250.00 1,000.00 20.00 1,250.00 250.00 1,000.00 20.00
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 1,250.00 250.00 1,000.00 20.00 1,250.00 250.00 1,000.00 20.00
6355 PROFESSIONAL 160,000.00 .00 160,000.00 .00 93,975.00 22,012.50 71,962.50 23.42
6370 DRAINAGE MAI 89,920.00 1,476.70 88,443.30 1.64 74,655.00 5,974.20 68,680.80 8.00
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL  249,920.00 1,476.70 248,443.30 .59 168,630.00 27,986.70 140,643.30 16.60
6470 DRAINAGE CAP 600,000.00 .00 600,000.00 .00 154,835.00 225.00 154,610.00 .15
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 600,000.00 .00 600,000.00 .00 154,835.00 225.00 154,610.00 .15

TOTAL-33 FLOOD/BLDG P 851,170.00 1,726.70 849,443.30 .20 324,715.00 28,461.70 296,253.30 8.77
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FUND-41 FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE
1ST SUBTOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6601 PRINCIPAL 525,000.00 .00 525,000.00 .00 500,000.00 .00 500,000.00 .00
6602 INTEREST EXP 183,450.00 .00 183,450.00 .00 203,450.00 .00 203,450.00 .00
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE  708,450.00 .00 708,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00

TOTAL-41 FIRE STATION  708,450.00 .00 708,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00

%
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FUND-42 DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

PAGE NUMBER: 17
EXPCOMP1

CURRENT YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6474 INFRASTRUCTU 551,520.00 .00 551,520.00 .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 561,520.00 .00 551,520.00 .00

TOTAL-42 DEERPATH BRI ~ 551,520.00 .00 551,520.00 .00

PRIOR YEAR
BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00

%
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FUND-43 STREET IMP. NON-MFT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6435 CAP CONTRACT 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6465 LAND ACQUISI 448,000.00 .00 448,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6471 STREET MAINT 2,125,000.00 110.40 2,124,889.60 .01 125,000.00 .00 125,000.00 .00
6474 INFRASTRUCTU 940,000.00 1,433.29 938,566.71 .15 678,610.00 20,727.27 657,882.73 3.05
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 3,528,000.00 1,543.69 3,526,456.31 .04 803,610.00 20,727.27 782,882.73 2.58
7018 TO STREET IM .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 30,940.50 -30,940.50 .00
7042 TO DEERPATH 86,427.00 .00 86,427.00 .00 .00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 .00
TOTAL-7000 INTERFUND 86,427.00 .00 86,427.00 .00 .00 36,940.50 -36,940.50 .00

TOTAL-43 STREET IMP.  3,614,427.00 1,543.69 3,612,883.31 .04 803,610.00 57,667.77 74594223 7.18

%
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FUND-45 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6474 INFRASTRUCTU 89,868.00 2,024.51 87,843.49 2.25 113,643.00 .00 113,643.00 .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 89,868.00 2,024.51 87,843.49 225 113,643.00 .00 113,643.00 .00

TOTAL-45 SAFE ROUTES 89,868.00 2,024.51 87,843.49 2.25 113,643.00 .00 113,643.00 .00

%
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FUND-48 CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6472 BUILDING IMP 654,500.00 3,351.76 651,148.24 .51 601,300.00 6,512.50 594,787.50 1.08
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 654,500.00 3,351.76 651,148.24 .51 601,300.00 6,512.50 594,787.50 1.08

TOTAL-48 CITY HALL CA  654,500.00 3,351.76 651,148.24 .51 601,300.00 6,512.50 594,787.50 1.08

%
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FUND-56 DONOVAN BRIDGE DS
1ST SUBTOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE
6601 PRINCIPAL 120,000.00 .00 120,000.00 .00 120,000.00 .00 120,000.00 .00
6602 INTEREST EXP 28,426.00 .00 28,426.00 .00 30,826.00 .00 30,826.00 .00
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE  148,426.00 .00 148,426.00 .00 150,826.00 .00 150,826.00 .00

TOTAL-56 DONOVAN BRID  148,426.00 .00 148,426.00 .00 150,826.00 .00 150,826.00 .00

%
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FUND-71 PW CAPITAL DEVL
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6450 VEHICLES 485,000.00 229,573.62 255,426.38 47.33 432,451.00 12,624.20 419,826.80 2.92
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 485,000.00 229,573.62 255,426.38 47.33 432,451.00 12,624.20 419,826.80 2.92

TOTAL-71 PW CAPITALD  485,000.00 229,573.62 255,426.38 47.33 432,451.00 12,624.20 419,826.80 2.92
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FUND-72 FIRE CAPITAL DEVL
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6450 VEHICLES 39,000.00 .00 39,000.00 .00 497,000.00 482,767.67 14,232.33 97.14
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 39,000.00 .00 39,000.00 .00 497,000.00 482,767.67 14,232.33 97.14
TOTAL-72 FIRE CAPITAL 39,000.00 .00 39,000.00 .00 497,000.00 482,767.67 14,232.33 97.14

TOTAL REPORT 105,236,245.00 27,724,074.14 77,512,170.86 26.34 103,144,323.00 26,943,168.40 76,201,154.60 26.12



CUSIP

Petty Cash
Cash Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
3133ECMM3

Federal Farm Credit Bank Total
313379FW4

313379FW4

3130A7EQ4

3130A7JH9

FHLB Total

EJ4493353

3134G74N8

3134G8TQ2

FHLMC Total

Private Bank

Open Investments

City of Batavia

Unamortized Book Value

Invest

Number

AR-0015

14-0026
14-0032
15-0003
15-0006
15-0015
15-0016
15-0020
15-0036
15-0039
15-0041

16-0006

15-0042
16-0001
16-0003
16-0010

13-0014
15-0033
16-0011

AR-0009

Receipts in Period

4/30/2016

Security
Description

Cash

Certificate of Deposit 0.707 09/19/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.80 12/07/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.653 05/01/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16
Certificate of Deposit 1.061 06/28/18
Certificate of Deposit 0.557 09/20/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.541 10/25/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16

Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.60 04/25/17

FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18

FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17
FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18

Money Market

Purchas
e
Date

01/01/13

09/19/14
12/08/14
02/20/15
01/23/15
04/30/15
05/05/15
06/28/15
09/21/15
10/26/15
10/26/15

03/17/16

12/07/15
03/10/16
03/23/16
04/08/16

09/13/13
03/31/16
04/11/16

03/18/03

Yield

Matur

0.0000
0.0000
0.7070
0.8000
0.5500
0.3500
0.6530
0.4000
1.0610
0.5570
0.5410
0.4600
0.5456
0.7109
0.7109
0.8499
0.7988
2.1925
1.1250
1.1635
1.6638
0.7000
1.1250
1.0338
0.1000

Ending

Amor Val/Cost

550.00

550.00
246,500.00
246,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
246,700.00
500,000.00
242,000.00
248,600.00
248,600.00

1,000,000.00
3,728,400.00

499,390.00
499,390.00
200,448.00
501,245.00
250,000.00
300,000.00

1,251,693.00

243,281.25
500,000.00
150,000.00
893,281.25
246,871.36



Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

10 - General Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

11 - TIF District #1 Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

12 - TIF District #3 Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total
837681EC5

Municipal Bond Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total

Illinois Funds
State Pool Total

AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0016

AR-0018

AR-0001

AR-0009

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0009

AR-0012

AR-0001

15-0003

15-0034

15-0006

AR-0009
AR-0012

15-0014

AR-0014
AR-0016

AR-0001

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.798 09/05/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

Money Market
Money Market

Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

05/02/11

05/27/11

09/03/13

11/30/15

03/26/02

03/18/03

05/02/11

03/26/02

03/18/03

05/02/11

03/26/02

02/20/15

09/04/15

01/23/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/15/15

05/27/11
09/03/13

03/26/02

0.0000
0.0172
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.3482
0.1000
0.0000
0.0002
0.0150
0.0150
0.0002
0.1000
0.0000
0.0045
0.0150
0.0150
0.0051
0.5500
0.7980
0.3500
0.5648
0.1000
0.0000
-0.0007
0.7000
0.7000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150

1,184,793.45
1,431,664.81
120,795.59
27,303.12
19,363.86
167,462.57
6,187,343.50
6,187,343.50
14,159,785.13
0.00
175,752.43
175,752.43
0.00

0.00
175,752.43
0.00
8,192.97
8,192.97
0.00

0.00
8,192.97
250,000.00
246,000.00
250,000.00
746,000.00
0.00
-48,838.18
-48,838.18
219,392.45
219,392.45
3,640.88
6,737.58
10,378.46
0.00

0.00



15 - Health Insurance Total

Private Bank

Harris-Concentraton

Motor Fuel Tax 209-010-8

Money Market Total

371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

18 - Street Improvement/MFT Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
3130A5UJ6

FHLB Total

Private Bank

Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

20 - Workers Compensation Total
02587DSV1

Agency Bond Total

3133EA4GO

Agency Note Total

Petty Cash

Cash Total

AR-0009
AR-0012
AR-0017
AR-0016

AR-0001

15-0006

15-0019

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0001

13-0011

12-0015

AR-0015

15-0037
15-0038
15-0040
14-0029
15-0043
16-0008
15-0022

Money Market
Money Market
Money Market
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

FHLB 0.80 07/28/17

Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

DTC Certficates of Deposit 1.15 09/06/16

Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17

Cash

Certificate of Deposit 0.446 06/17/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.80 10/16/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.64 10/23/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.73 12/07/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.30 09/28/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.612 08/01/16

03/18/03
05/02/11
06/01/15
09/03/13

03/26/02

01/23/15

07/28/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/27/11

03/26/02

09/06/13

10/19/12

01/01/13

09/21/15
10/21/15
10/26/15
10/23/14
12/08/15
04/01/16
08/01/15

0.6198
0.1000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.3500
0.3500
0.8000
0.8000
0.1000
0.0000
0.0001
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.2439
1.1043
1.1043
0.7091
0.7091
0.0000
0.0000
0.4460
0.8000
0.4600
0.6400
0.7300
0.3000
0.6120

926,932.73
0.00

0.00
1,564,119.53
1,564,119.53
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,564,119.53
250,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
0.00
300,044.78
300,044.78
4,000.00
4,000.00
1,029,049.57
1,029,049.57
2,083,094.35
248,333.38
248,333.38
1,699,320.00
1,699,320.00
350.00
350.00
249,100.00
246,000.00
2,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
248,100.00
1,000,000.00
248,400.00



Certificate of Deposit Total
3133EFKLO

3133ECPK4

Federal Farm Credit Bank Total
313379FW4

3130A6K89

3130A7FL4

3130A7FH3

3130A5MW6

3130A5UJ6

FHLB Total

3134G7S69

3134G8TQ2

3134G74N8

3134G7XS5

FHLMC Total

Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total
912828192
Treasury Note Total
21 - Electric Total

15-0026
15-0025
15-0024
15-0016

15-0031
15-0032

15-0042
15-0044
16-0002
16-0009
15-0017
15-0019

16-0007
16-0011
15-0033
15-0029

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0016

AR-0018

AR-0001

16-0005

15-0003

15-0006
14-0016

Certificate of Deposit 0.65 10/03/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.45 04/03/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.30 10/03/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16

Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.84 01/22/18
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1.30 05/15/19

FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.05 10/05/18
FHLB 1.00 03/23/18
FHLB 1.375 09/30/19
FHLB 0.50 06/30/17
FHLB 0.80 07/28/17

FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18
FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18

Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17

Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.661 07/29/16

10/01/15
10/01/15
10/01/15
05/05/15

10/22/15
10/30/15

12/07/15
10/05/15
03/23/16
03/30/16
06/30/15
07/28/15

03/21/16
04/11/16
03/31/16
09/30/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/27/11

09/03/13

11/30/15

03/26/02

03/17/16

02/20/15

01/23/15
07/30/14

0.6500
0.4500
0.3000
0.4000
0.4995
0.8400
1.3000
1.0909
0.8499
1.0500
1.0000
1.3750
1.5000
0.8000
1.1392
0.8761
1.1250
0.7000
1.1000
0.9331
0.1000
0.0000
0.0056
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.7000
0.7000
0.5857
0.5500
0.3500
0.6610

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
9,491,600.00
500,000.00
600,000.00
1,100,000.00
50,112.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
2,550,112.00
573,850.00
100,000.00
300,000.00
500,000.00
1,473,850.00
192,909.82
3,244,022.17
3,436,931.99
142,931.76
18,790.21
3,007.85
164,729.82
0.00

0.00
498,967.16
498,967.16
20,664,194.35
250,000.00
500,000.00
246,700.00



Certificate of Deposit Total
3130A7EQ4

3130A6K71

3130A7JH9

FHLB Total

Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

30 - Water Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

31 - Wastewater Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

33 - Drainage Projects Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

15-0021
16-0003
15-0030
16-0010

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0016

AR-0018

AR-0001

15-0003

15-0006

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0009

AR-0012

AR-0001

Certificate of Deposit 0.355 06/28/16
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 0.73 10/05/17
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18

Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

Money Market
Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

06/28/15
03/23/16
10/05/15
04/08/16

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/27/11

09/03/13

11/30/15

03/26/02

02/20/15

01/23/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

03/18/03

05/02/11

03/26/02

0.3550
0.4527
2.1925
0.7300
1.1250
1.3652
0.1000
0.0000
0.0003
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.4678
0.5500
0.3500
0.4500
0.1000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0904
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.1000
0.0000
0.0075
0.0150
0.0150

249,100.00
1,245,800.00
250,000.00
250,000.00
200,000.00
700,000.00
3,518.45
1,161,741.56
1,165,260.01
9,630.10
4,410.03
300.00
14,340.13
150,124.93
150,124.93
3,275,525.07
250,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
0.00
1,835,095.70
1,835,095.70
225,274.82
225,274.82
2,560,370.52
414,026.14
414,026.14
0.00

0.00
414,026.14
0.00
4,900.90
4,900.90
0.00

0.00



41 - Fire Station Debt Service Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

42 - Deerpath Bridge Rehab Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

43 - Street Imp/Non-MFT Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

45 - Safe Routes to School Projects Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

48 - City Hall Capital Iprovements Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

51 - Building Renovation DS Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

55 - Flood Control DS Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

56 - Bridge Bonds DS Total

AR-0012

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

15-0006

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

Money Market
Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

05/02/11

05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

01/23/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

0.0086
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.3500
0.3500
0.1000
0.0000
0.0345
0.0150
0.0150
0.1153
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0013

4,900.90
0.00

0.00

0.00
887,078.22
887,078.22
0.00

0.00
887,078.22
-12,269.26
-12,269.26
-12,269.26
250,000.00
250,000.00
254,891.91
483,341.63
738,233.54
0.00

0.00
988,233.54
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,198.89
4,198.89
0.00

0.00
4,198.89



Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
E-Pay Building Permits
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

61 - Trust & Agency Total
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total

63 - SSA #57 Total
Harris-Concentraton

Harris CDAP

Money Market Total

64 - CDAP Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

71 - Public Works Capital Dev. Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
3134G74N8

FHLMC Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

72 - Fire Dept. Capital Dev. Total

AR-0012

AR-0018

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0012

AR-0013

15-0035

AR-0012

AR-0016

AR-0001

14-0027

15-0033

AR-0012

AR-0014
AR-0016

AR-0001

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

Money Market

Certificate of Deposit 0.76 09/16/16

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 1.149 09/19/17

FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

05/02/11

11/30/15

03/26/02

05/02/11

05/02/11

06/01/11

09/16/15

05/02/11

09/03/13

03/26/02

09/19/14

03/31/16

05/02/11

05/27/11
09/03/13

03/26/02

0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.7600
0.7600
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.5860
1.1490
1.1490
0.7000
0.7000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.5863

110,817.67
110,817.67
204.00
204.00
0.00

0.00
111,021.67
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
289,436.74
289,436.74
289,436.74
248,100.00
248,100.00
71,983.59
71,983.59
2,907.10
2,907.10
0.00

0.00
322,990.69
241,600.00
241,600.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
266,414.30
266,414.30
350.00
8,408.42
8,758.42
0.00

0.00
716,772.72



02587DSV1 13-0011 DTC Certficates of Deposit 1.15 09/06/16  09/06/13 1.1043 248,333.38
Agency Bond Total 1.1043 248,333.38
3133EA4GO 12-0015 Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17 10/19/12 0.7091 1,699,320.00
Agency Note Total 0.7091 1,699,320.00
Petty Cash AR-0015 Cash 01/01/23 0.0000 900.00
Cash Total 0.0000 900.00
15-0040 Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16 10/26/15 0.4600 2,000,000.00
15-0003 Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16 02/20/15 0.5500 1,000,000.00
15-0006 Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16 01/23/15 0.3500 2,000,000.00
15-0037 Certificate of Deposit 0.446 06/17/16 09/21/15 0.4460 249,100.00
15-0020 Certificate of Deposit 1.061 06/28/18 06/28/15 1.0610 242,000.00
15-0038 Certificate of Deposit 0.80 10/16/17 10/21/15 0.8000 246,000.00
15-0036 Certificate of Deposit 0.557 09/20/16 09/21/15 0.5570 248,600.00
15-0043 Certificate of Deposit 0.73 12/07/16 12/08/15 0.7300 248,100.00
14-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.707 09/19/16 09/19/14  0.7070 246,500.00
14-0032 Certificate of Deposit 0.80 12/07/16 12/08/14  0.8000 246,000.00
15-0039 Certificate of Deposit 0.541 10/25/16 10/26/15 0.5410 248,600.00
14-0027 Certificate of Deposit 1.149 09/19/17 09/19/14  1.1490 241,600.00
16-0008 Certificate of Deposit 0.30 09/28/16 04/01/16  0.3000 1,000,000.00
15-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.65 10/03/17 10/01/15 0.6500 1,000,000.00
15-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16 05/05/15 0.4000 1,000,000.00
15-0025 Certificate of Deposit 0.45 04/03/17 10/01/15 0.4500 1,000,000.00
14-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.661 07/29/16 07/30/14 0.6610 246,700.00
15-0041 Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16 10/26/15 0.4600 1,000,000.00
15-0034 Certificate of Deposit 0.798 09/05/17 09/04/15 0.7980 246,000.00
15-0021 Certificate of Deposit 0.355 06/28/16 06/28/15 0.3550 249,100.00
15-0024 Certificate of Deposit 0.30 10/03/16 10/01/15 0.3000 1,000,000.00
14-0029 Certificate of Deposit 0.64 10/23/16 10/23/14  0.6400 2,000,000.00
15-0022 Certificate of Deposit 0.612 08/01/16 08/01/15 0.6120 248,400.00
15-0035 Certificate of Deposit 0.76 09/16/16 09/16/15 0.7600 248,100.00
15-0015 Certificate of Deposit 0.653 05/01/17 04/30/15 0.6530 246,700.00
Certificate of Deposit Total 0.5165 16,701,500.00
3133ECPK4 15-0032 Federal Farm Credit Bank 1.30 05/15/19 10/30/15 1.3000 600,000.00
3133EFKLO 15-0031 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.84 01/22/18 10/22/15 0.8400 500,000.00
3133ECMM3 16-0006 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.60 04/25/17 03/17/16  0.7109 499,390.00



Federal Farm Credit Bank Total
313379FwW4

3130A5UJ6

3130A7EQ4

3130A6K89

3130A6K71

3130A7FH3

313379FW4

3130A7FL4

3130A7JH9

3130A5MW6

FHLB Total

3134G74N8

3134G7S69

3134G8TQ2

3134G7XS5

EJ4493353

FHLMC Total
Harris-Concentraton
Motor Fuel Tax 209-010-8
Harris CDAP

Private Bank

Money Market Total
837681EC5

Municipal Bond Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total
912828192

Treasury Note Total
Combined Port Total

16-0001
15-0019
16-0003
15-0044
15-0030
16-0009
15-0042
16-0002
16-0010
15-0017

15-0033
16-0007
16-0011
15-0029
13-0014

AR-0012
AR-0017
AR-0013
AR-0009
15-0014

AR-0014
AR-0016
AR-0018
AR-0001

16-0005

FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 0.80 07/28/17
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 1.05 10/05/18
FHLB 0.73 10/05/17
FHLB 1.375 09/30/19
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.00 03/23/18
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18
FHLB 0.50 06/30/17

FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18
FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18
FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17

Money Market

Money Market

Money Market

Money Market

Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17

03/10/16
07/28/15
03/23/16
10/05/15
10/05/15
03/30/16
12/07/15
03/23/16
04/08/16
06/30/15

03/31/16
03/21/16
04/11/16
09/30/15
09/13/13

05/02/11
06/01/15
06/01/11
03/18/03
05/15/15
05/27/11
09/03/13
11/30/15
03/26/02

03/17/16

0.9723
0.7988
0.8000
2.1925
1.0500
0.7300
1.3750
0.8499
1.0000
1.1250
1.5000
1.1430
0.7000
0.8761
1.1250
1.1000
1.6638
0.9500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.1000
0.0055
0.7000
0.7000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.7000
0.7000
0.4200

1,599,390.00
501,245.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
250,560.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
5,001,805.00
1,000,000.00
573,850.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
243,281.25
2,567,131.25
10,091,296.96
1,564,119.53
289,436.74
698,191.54
12,643,044.77
219,392.45
219,392.45
281,348.33
68,556.46
22,875.71
372,780.50
7,591,792.82
7,591,792.82
498,967.16
498,967.16
49,144,357.33



Portfolio Composition
City of Batavia

Unamortized Book Value
Receipts in Period
04/30/16 - 04/30/16

Run Date: 06/20/16
Run Time: 14:41:46
Page 1 of 2

Security 04/30/16
Description 04/30/16
Combined Port
Agency Bond 248,333.38
Agency Note 1,699,320.00
Cash 900.00

Certificate o

Federal Farm

FHLB

FHLMC

Money Market

Municipal Bon

Mutual Fund -

State Pool

Treasury Note
Port Total

Combined Port
Agency Bond
Agency Note
Cash
Certificate o
Federal Farm
FHLB
FHLMC
Money Market
Municipal Bon
Mutual Fund -
State Pool
Treasury Note
Port Total

16,701,500.00
1,599,390.00
5,001,805.00
2,567,131.25
12,643,044.78
219,392.45
372,780.50
7,591,792.82
498,967.16
49,144,357.34

.5053
.4578
.0018
33.9846
3.2545
10.1778
5.2237
25.7263
0.4464
0.7585
15.4479
1.0153
100.0000

O w o



. Lt Run Date: 06/20/16
Portfolio Composition Run Time 14:41:46

City of Batavia Page 2 of 2
Unamortized Book Value
Receipts in Period
04/30/16 - 04/30/16

By Security

Portfolio Total: $49,144 357

(34.0%)Certificate o \

B ( 0.5%)Agency Bond
I ( 3.5%)Agency Note
B ( 0.0%)Cash
(34.0%)Certificate o
B ( 3.3%)Federal Farm
(10.2%)FHLB
B ( 5.2%)FHLMC
B (25.7%)Money Market
B ( 0.4%)Municipal Bon
B ( 0.8%)Mutual Fund -
B (15.4%)State Pool
B ( 1.0%)Treasury Note

—— (25.7%)Money Market

( 1.0%)Treasury Note ——

( 3.3%)Federal Farm —

( 3.5%)Agency Note —

( 5.2%)FHLMC e

x ( 15.4%)State Pool
(10.2%)FHLB J



2 - Harris Bank Batavia

3 - lllinois Funds

5 - Private Bank

Institution Policy Compliance
City of Batavia
Effective Interest - Actual Life
Receipts in Period
4/30/2016

CUSIP

Harris-Concentraton

Harris CDAP

Motor Fuel Tax 209-010-8

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
2 - Harris Bank Batavia Total
Compliance Check

E-Pay Building Permits

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

3 - lllinois Funds Total
Compliance Check

Certificate of Deposit Total

Invest
Number

AR-0012
AR-0013
AR-0017

AR-0014

AR-0018

AR-0001

14-0029
15-0003
15-0006
15-0016
15-0024
15-0025
15-0026
15-0040
15-0041
16-0008

Security
Description

Money Market
Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit

0.64
0.55
0.35
0.40
0.30
0.45
0.65
0.46
0.46
0.30

10/23/16
08/22/16
07/23/16
11/09/16
10/03/16
04/03/17
10/03/17
10/26/16
10/26/16
09/28/16

Purchas
e
Date
05/02/11
06/01/11
06/01/15

05/27/11

11/30/15

03/26/02

10/23/14
02/20/15
01/23/15
05/05/15
10/01/15
10/01/15
10/01/15
10/26/15
10/26/15
04/01/16

Par Val/Shares
SafeKept
10090897.42
289436.74
1564119.53
11944453.69
281348.33
281348.33
12225802.02
25.71/40.00
22875.71
22875.71
7591792.82
7591792.82
7614668.53
16.01/40.00
2000000
1000000
2000000
1000000
1000000
1000000
1000000
2000000
1000000
1000000
13000000



AR-0009 Money Market 03/18/03 698191.55

698191.55

13698191.55

28.81/40.00
12-0015 Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17 10/19/12 0O

0
15-0017 FHLB 0.50 06/30/17 06/30/15 0O
15-0019 FHLB 0.80 07/28/17 07/28/15 0
15-0030 FHLB 0.73 10/05/17 10/05/15 0O
15-0042 FHLB 1.00 06/09/17 12/07/15 0
15-0044 FHLB 1.05 10/05/18 10/05/15 0
16-0001 FHLB 1.00 06/09/17 03/10/16 O
16-0002 FHLB 1.00 03/23/18 03/23/16 0
16-0003 FHLB 0.75 03/23/20 03/23/16 0
16-0009 FHLB 1.375 09/30/19 03/30/16 0O
16-0010 FHLB 1.125 09/07/18 04/08/16 0

0
13-0014 FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17 09/13/13 0
15-0029 FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18 09/30/15 0O
15-0033 FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17 03/31/16 0
16-0007 FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17 03/21/16 0
16-0011 FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18 04/11/16 0O

0
15-0014 Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16 05/15/15 0

0
16-0005 Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17 03/17/16 0O

0

0

0.00/100.00
13-0011 DTC Certficates of Deposit 1.15 09/06/16 09/06/13 248000

248000
14-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.661 07/29/16 07/30/14 246700
14-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.707 09/19/16 09/19/14 246500
14-0027 Certificate of Deposit 1.149 09/19/17 09/19/14 241600

14-0032 Certificate of Deposit 0.80 12/07/16 12/08/14 246000



10 - City of Batavia

Certificate of Deposit Total
371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
9 - PMA-Harris Total

Compliance Check

Petty Cash

Cash Total

10 - City of Batavia Total
Compliance Check

11 - Custody - Harris Bank 3133EA4GO

Agency Note Total
3130A5MW6
3130A5UJ6
3130A6K71
313379FW4
3130A6K89
313379FW4
3130A7FL4
3130A7EQ4
3130A7FH3
3130A7JH9
FHLB Total
EJ4493353
3134G7XS5

15-0015
15-0020
15-0021
15-0022
15-0034
15-0035
15-0036
15-0037
15-0038
15-0039
15-0043

AR-0016

AR-0015

12-0015

15-0017
15-0019
15-0030
15-0042
15-0044
16-0001
16-0002
16-0003
16-0009
16-0010

13-0014
15-0029

Certificate of Deposit 0.653 05/01/17
Certificate of Deposit 1.061 06/28/18
Certificate of Deposit 0.355 06/28/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.612 08/01/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.798 09/05/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.76 09/16/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.557 09/20/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.446 06/17/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.80 10/16/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.541 10/25/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.73 12/07/16

NOW-Other MM Funds

Cash

Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17

FHLB 0.50 06/30/17
FHLB 0.80 07/28/17
FHLB 0.73 10/05/17
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.05 10/05/18
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.00 03/23/18
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 1.375 09/30/19
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18

FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17
FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18

04/30/15
06/28/15
06/28/15
08/01/15
09/04/15
09/16/15
09/21/15
09/21/15
10/21/15
10/26/15
12/08/15

09/03/13

01/01/13

10/19/12

06/30/15
07/28/15
10/05/15
12/07/15
10/05/15
03/10/16
03/23/16
03/23/16
03/30/16
04/08/16

09/13/13
09/30/15

246700
242000
249100
248400
246000
248100
248600
249100
246000
248600
248100
3701500
68556.46
68556.46
4018056.46
8.45/100.00
900

900

900
0.00/100.00
1700000
1700000
500000
1000000
250000
250000
500000
500000
500000
500000
500000
500000
5000000
250000
500000



15-0033
16-0007
16-0011
15-0014

16-0005

FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18
Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16

Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17

03/31/16
03/21/16
04/11/16
05/15/15

03/17/16

1000000
575000
250000
2575000
215000
215000
500000
500000
9990000
47547618.56



City of Batavia

May 31, 2016

Financial Report



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:

06/20/2016
15:24:18

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

FUND - 10

ACCOUNT

1020
1021
1022
1023
1029
1030
1031
1040
1042
1046
1120

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

- GENERAL FUND

- - - — - TITLE - - - - -
CASH

CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT
E-PAY CASH

COM DEVL PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH

RECORDS PETTY CASH
GOV FUND CUSTODY
CITIBANK PMA LIQUID
R-CASH HAZ WASTE FUNDS
INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1121

MARKET ADJ

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

1122

NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1201
1202
1203
1204
1207
1210
1214
1215
1218
1220
1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1233
1235
1270
1275
1280

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
MISC RECEIVABLE
UNAPPLIED CREDIT

ALLOW UNCOLLECT PROP TAX
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
COURT FINES RECEIVABLE
CURRENT SSA TAX

SALES TAX RECEIVABLE
INCOME TAX PAST DUE
INCOME TAX RECEIVABLE
LOCAL USE TAX RECEIVABLE
SIMPLIFIED TAX RECEIVABLE
GASOLINE TAX RECEIVABLE
GAS USE TAX RECEIVABLE
HOME RULE TAX REC
MULTIMEDIA CABLE REC
UNBILLED UTILITIES REC
GAS- CAPITAL SURCHARGE
GASOLINE-INVENTORY
VEOLIA INVENTORY

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

1311
1342

DUE FROM TIF FD #11
DUE FR DP BRIDGE #42

TOTAL DUE FROM'’S

1504
1505
1520
1730

UTIL TAX BILLED-CUSTOMER
UTIL TAX - MARKET CUST
LEAF & BRUSH RECEIVABLE
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT

DEBITS

2,031,248.
5,114,647.
2,297.
19,363.
150.

300.

100.

122, 045.
27,312.
121,828.
6,378,400.
13,817,692.

6,248,072.
58, 046.
281.

17,392.

148,989.

33,534.
1,089.
10,451,021.

1,375,000.
15,0091.
1,390,0091.

131,979.
9,486.
55,804.

.00

CREDITS

.00

968.
968.

1,390.
1,390.

62,480.

6,371.

68,852.

10
10

75
75

72

82

54

.00

6,952.

62

PAGE NUMBER:



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18
SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16
FUND - 10

ACCOUNT

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

- GENERAL FUND

- - - — - TITLE - - - - -

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASS

1911
1912
1915
1925
1955
1962
1973
1974
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980

ETS

BATAVIA ENV COMMISSION
MISC ESCROW/HOLDING
WINDMILL LAKES BASIN
LIQUOR&TOBACCO VIOLATIONS
AS-BUILT ESCROW

ENG DEVELOPER ESCROW
NONREFUNDABLE TREE PYMNTS
TREE DEPOSITS-DEVELOPERS
LOT GRADING DEPOSITS
SIDEWALK DEPOSITS

ROW DEPOSITS

DRIVEWAY DEPOSITS

PSN PAYABLE CC FEES

TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS

2002
2010
2012
2014
2086

ED CREDIT PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE
OTHER PAYABLE
VAUGHAN

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

3010

DEFERRED REVENUE

TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE

3024
3025

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

DEBITS
197,270.17

25,856,076.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
35,912,294.39
35,912,294 .39

61,768,371.00

CREDITS

6,952.
78,164 .

1,317.
58,380.
5,300.
4,750.
7,404 .
7,000.

166,545.

609,670.
1,555.
823,770.
24,247.
345.
1,459,588.

1,626,133.

6,192,162.
6,192,162.

672,325.
17,692,746.
18,365,071.
35,506,8309.
60,064,073.

61,768,371.

62

01

67

75

00

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

FUND -

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

11 - T.I.F. DISTRICT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -

1020
1045
TOTAL

1201
1202
1209
1212
1213
TOTAL
TOTAL
2011
2036
TOTAL

2410
TOTAL

TOTAL

3010
TOTAL

3025
TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CASH
R-CASH SSA 55/57
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX

MISC RECEIVABLE

GRANT RECEIVABLE

LOAN RECEIVABLE

FORGIVABLE LOAN REC
NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS
ASSETS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-MANUAL

RETAINAGE PAYABLE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

DUE TO GENERAL FUND #10
DUE TO’S

LIABILITIES

DEFERRED REVENUE
DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE

FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
FUND BALANCE

CONTROL ACCOUNTS
EQUITIES

T.I.F. DISTRICT

DEBITS

121,827.
27,949.
149,777.

813,778.
5,441.
4,455.

70,214.
34,000.
927,889.

1,077,666.

1,129,139.
.29

1,129,139
1,018,472
2,147,611

3,225,278

16
92
08

.00

.00

.00

.00

29

.28

.57

.42

CREDITS

56,638.
100,121.
156,760.

1,375,000.
1,375,000.

1,531,760

813,778.
813,778.

879,739.

1,693,518.

3,225,278

.00

.40

70
70

.00

02

.42

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 12 - TIF DISTRICT #3

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 20,615.41

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 20,615.41 .00
1201 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 311,947.70

1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 1,151.23

1212 LOAN RECEIVABLE 48,131.66

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 361,230.59 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 381,846.00 .00
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 311,947.70
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 311,947.70
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 58,039.98
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 58,039.98
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 323,814.00 335,672.32
TOTAL EQUITIES 323,814.00 705,660.00

TOTAL TIF DISTRICT #3 705,660.00 705,660.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

FUND -

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

15 - CITY'S HEALTH BENEFIT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -

1020
1040
1042
1120
TOTAL

1121
TOTAL

1122
TOTAL

1207
TOTAL

TOTAL

1970
TOTAL

TOTAL

3025
TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CASH
GOV FUND CUSTODY
CITIBANK PMA LIQUID
INVESTMENTS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

MARKET ADJ
NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

INTEREST RECEIVABLE
NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

ASSETS

ACCRUED CLAIMS
DEPOSITS/ESCROWS

LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
FUND BALANCE

CONTROL ACCOUNTS
EQUITIES

CITY’'S HEALTH BENEFIT

DEBITS

3,640.
6,737.
961,000.
971,378.

.00

4,392
4,392

3,127
3,127.

978,898

.45
.45

.65

.56

.00

.00

.00

7,324,697.
7,324,697.

8,303,596.

84

84

40

CREDITS

278,189.

278,189.

3,1409.
3,149.

281,338.

562,871.
562,871.

562,871.

1,216,714.
1,216,714.

6,242,672
7,459,387

8,303,596

06

05
05

.00

.00

11

96
96

.27

.23

.40

PAGE NUMBER:
STATMN11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 18 - STREET IMPRV/MFT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 1,623,393.08

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 1,623,393.08 .00
1232 MFT RECEIVABLE 58,780.77

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 58,780.77 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,682,173.85 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,400,799.54
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,400,799.54
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 645,000.00 926,374.31
TOTAL EQUITIES 645,000.00 2,327,173.85

TOTAL STREET IMPRV/MFT 2,327,173.85 2,327,173.85



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 20 - WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 323,242.94

1021 CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS 1,029,310.55

1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 4,000.00

1120 INVESTMENTS 750,000.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,106,553.49 .00
1121 MARKET ADJ 2,290.00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,533.68

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 2,533.68 2,290.00
TOTAL ASSETS 2,109,087.17 2,290.00
1970 ACCRUED CLAIMS 277,554.99
1992 CLAIMS RESERVE 537,757.84
TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00 815,312.83
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 815,312.83
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,442,647.43
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,442,647.43
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 1,022,812.75 871,649.66
TOTAL EQUITIES 1,022,812.75 2,314,297.09

TOTAL WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS 3,131,899.92 3,131,899.92



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

06/20/2016
15:24:18

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 21 - ELECTRIC UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - -
1020 CASH

1022 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT

1023 E-PAY CASH

1035 UB-CASH DRAWER

1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY

1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID

1120 INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1121 MARKET ADJ
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

1122 NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1140 PREPAID EXPENSE

1155 DEPOSITS PJM

1202 MISC RECEIVABLE

1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1235 UNBILLED UTILITIES REC
1250 INVENTORY

1253 TRANSFORMERS

1254 ELECTRIC METERS

1525 STATE UTILITY TAX

1526 STATE TAX - MARKET CUST
1540 ELECTRIC ACCTS RECEIVABLE
1545 ELECTRIC MARKET BASE A/R
1730 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT
1735 ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INV
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS
1802 LAND

1803 LEASHOLD EXCHANGE

1804 STRUCTURES & IMPROVE
1808 PLANT & IMPROVEMENTS
1820 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
1830 ACCUMULATED DEP V&E&LH
1831 ACCUMULATED DEP PLANT

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS

TOTAL ASSETS

2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

2012 WAGES PAYABLE

2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE
2014 OTHER PAYABLE

2019 STATE EXCISE TAX PAYABLE

2115 UTILITY CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

DEBITS

3,777,505.
36,049.
3,007.

350.
146,876.
18,794.
17,064,600.
21,047,184.

16,796.
16,796.

1,124,088.
90,000.
65,526.
40,008.

3,552,292.

2,167,139.

520,676.
16,700.
86,322.

7,662.

2,986,717.

237,165.

10,894,301.

489,822.
121,034.
8,014,166.
321,381.
69,546,163.
1,796,588.

80,289,156.

112,247,439.

PAGE NUMBER:

STATMN11

CREDITS

.00

36,730.52
36,730.52

.00

69,270.90
13,277.75
82,548.65

2,479,151.78
27,305,138.14
29,784,289.92

29,903,569.09

3,057,154.35
127,427.36
184,570.84
330.79
222,078.77
85,755.33



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 21 - ELECTRIC UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 3,677,317.44
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 1,535,728.00
2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 274,912.60
2129 UNAMORT LOSS ON REF 1,359,804.63

2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 22,570,000.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 1,359,804.63 24,380,640.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,359,804.63 28,057,958.04
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 25,000.00
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 25,000.00
3015 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 285,423.90
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 53,731,769.79
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 54,017,193.69
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 72,714,859.35 74,318,382.38
TOTAL EQUITIES 72,714,859.35 128,360,576.07

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY 186,322,103.20 186,322,103.20



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 30 - WATER UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 1,009,444.93
1021 CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS 150,163.00
1022 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 7,026.56
1023 E-PAY CASH 300.00
1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 9,630.10
1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 4,410.03
1120 INVESTMENTS 1,945,800.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,126,774.62 .00
1121 MARKET ADJ 9,506.25
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS .00 9,506.25
1122 NET PREMIUM-DISCOUNT 8,036.70
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 8,036.70 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 29,912.62
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 13,824.98
1235 UNBILLED UTILITIES REC 295,242.38
1625 WATER ACCTS RECEIVABLE 260,122.99
1730 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT 11,173.45
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 599,102.97 11,173.45
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS 32,720.68
1802 LAND 907,733.28
1808 PLANT & IMPROVEMENTS 9,856,525.39
1810 WELLS & EQUIPMENT 3,634,936.67
1812 WATER MAINS 20,600,084.33
1814 WATER STORAGE TOWERS 3,363,585.30
1818 HYDRANTS & METERS 432,285.36
1820 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 234,383.46
1830 ACCUMULATED DEP V&E&LH 138,412.85
1831 ACCUMULATED DEP PLANT 13,720,974.01
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS 39,062,254.47 13,859,386.86
TOTAL ASSETS 42,796,168.76 13,880,066.56
1931 B-BOX DEPOSITS-WATER 2,325.00
1933 WATER METER DEPOSIT 2,025.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00 4,350.00
2012 WAGES PAYABLE 57,372.41
2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE 199,896.07
2036 RETAINAGE PAYABLE 20,240.54
2115 UTILITY CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 12,605.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 290,114.02
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 673,458.00
2127 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 13,124.58

2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 144,642.67



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 30 - WATER UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE

2145 IEPA LOAN L17-2420

2146 IEPA LOAN L17-2546

2147 IEPA LOAN L17-2262

2148 IEPA LOAN L17-2304
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

3015 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL

WATER UTILITY

DEBITS

.00

.00

.00
6,810,068.80
6,810,068.80

49,606,237.56

CREDITS

3,155,000.
1,684,082.
261,882.
1,828,183.
947,366.
8,707,739.

9,002,203.
7,830,831.
12,032,850.
19,863,682.
6,860,284.
26,723,967.

49,606,237.

PAGE NUMBER:
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18

PAGE NUMBER: 12
CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

5/16

FUND - 31 - SEWER UTILITY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 1,827,769.05
1021 CASH - ILLINOIS FUNDS 225,331.95
1022 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 8,539.73
1120 INVESTMENTS 500,000.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,561,640.73 .00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,036.81
1235 UNBILLED UTILITIES REC 389,440.07
1725 SEWER ACCTS RECEIVABLE 347,534.91
1730 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT 12,073.62
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 739,011.79 12,073.62
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS 908,167.03
1802 LAND 89,066.12
1809 SEWER LS & EQUIP 4,561,529.13
1820 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 250,899.50
1824 SEWAGE PLANT 23,482,019.61
1826 SEWER MAINS 17,015,135.37
1830 ACCUMULATED DEP V&E&LH 155,221.06
1831 ACCUMULATED DEP PLANT 21,131,891.84
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS 46,306,816.76 21,287,112.90
TOTAL ASSETS 49,607,469.28 21,299,186.52
2012 WAGES PAYABLE 50,988.43
2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE 84,153.87
2115 UTILITY CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 12,388.76
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 147,531.06
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 546,230.00
2127 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 11,766.66
2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 95,828.75
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 3,530,000.00
2149 RECOVERY ZONE BONDS 510,762.72
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES .00 4,694,588.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 4,842,119.19
3015 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 14,069,329.64
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 9,084,527.52
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 23,153,857.16
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 8,781,774.66 9,094,081.07
TOTAL EQUITIES 8,781,774.66 32,247,938.23
TOTAL SEWER UTILITY 58,389,243.94 58,389,243.94



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

FUND - 33 - FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND

CITY OF BATAVIA

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
1020 CASH

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

TOTAL ASSETS

3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND

DEBITS

412,968
412,968

412,968

853,954

853,954

1,266,922.

.64
.64

.64

.00

.20

.20

84

CREDITS

415,739.
415,7309.

851,183.
1,266,922.

1,266,922.

.00

.00

01

83

84

84

PAGE NUMBER:
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 14
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 41 - FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 713,350.90

1025 CASH WITH FISCAL AGENT 601,725.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 1,315,075.90 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,315,075.90 .00
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 500,000.00
2135 BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 101,725.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES .00 601,725.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 601,725.00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 4,900.90
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 4,900.90
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 708,450.00 1,416,900.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 708,450.00 1,421,800.90

TOTAL FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE 2,023,525.90 2,023,525.90



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 15
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 42 - DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 959.39
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS .00 959.39
1209 GRANT RECEIVABLE 15,091.60

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 15,091.60 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 15,091.60 959.39
2410 DUE TO GENERAL FUND #10 15,091.60
TOTAL DUE TO'’S .00 15,091.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 15,091.60
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 552,479.39 551,520.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 552,479.39 551,520.00

TOTAL DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB 567,570.99 567,570.99



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 16
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 43 - STREET IMP. NON-MFT

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 558,980.52

1043 R-CASH TRAFFIC SIGNALS 265,597.70

1044 R-CASH DEVELOPER FEES 62,500.00

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 887,078.22 .00
1209 GRANT RECEIVABLE 127,754 .38

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 127,754.38 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,014,832.60 .00
2036 RETAINAGE PAYABLE 5,440.94
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 5,440.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 5,440.94
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,008,657.65
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,008,657.65
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 3,615,970.69 3,616,704.70
TOTAL EQUITIES 3,615,970.69 4,625,362.35

TOTAL STREET IMP. NON-MFT 4,630,803.29 4,630,803.29



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:24:18

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 45 - SAFE ROUTES TO SC

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - -

1020
TOTAL

1209
TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CASH
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

GRANT RECEIVABLE
NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS

ASSETS
CONTROL ACCOUNTS
EQUITIES

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL

CITY OF BATAVIA

HOOL

DEBITS

10,244.
10,244.

10,244.

92,772
92,772

103,017

.00

75

75

.50

.50

.25

CREDITS

13,149.
13,149.

13,149

89,868.

89,868.

103,017

25
25

.00

.25

00

00

.25
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 18
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 48 - CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 733,483 .54
1120 INVESTMENTS 250,000.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 983,483.54 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 250.00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 833.68
1212 LOAN RECEIVABLE 9,750.00
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 10,833.68 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 994,317.22 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 1,002,568.49
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 1,002,568.49
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 662,851.76 654,600.49
TOTAL EQUITIES 662,851.76 1,657,168.98

TOTAL CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE 1,657,168.98 1,657,168.98



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 19
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 56 - DONOVAN BRIDGE DS

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 13,299.73

1025 CASH WITH FISCAL AGENT 135,412.50

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 148,712.23 .00
1201 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 149,904 .63

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 149,904.63 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 298,616.86 .00
2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 120,000.00
2135 BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 15,412.50
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES .00 135,412.50
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00 135,412.50
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 149,904.63
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 149,904.63
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 4,198.89
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 4,198.89
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 148,426.00 157,526.84
TOTAL EQUITIES 148,426.00 311,630.36

TOTAL DONOVAN BRIDGE DS 447,042.86 447,042.86



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 61 - TRUST & AGENCY

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS
1020 CASH 114,873.41
1023 E-PAY CASH 204.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 115,077.41
TOTAL ASSETS 115,077.41
1901 BATAVIA PARK DIST FEES

1902 BATAVIA SCHOOL DIST FEES

1903 POLICE DEPT-DRUG FUND

1904 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS

1908 ESDA DONATIONS

1909 KEY BOXES

1913 POLICE SUCICDE/STRESS

1916 BIKE COMMISSION DONAITONS

1917 POLICE DEPT DONATIONS

1918 WINDMILL MAINTENANCE FUND

1922 DUI FINES/PENALTIES

1924 TOBACCO GRANT (POLICE)

1928 POLICE NATIONAL NIGHT OUT

1929 DUI AFTER 6-1-08

1932 POLICE/SEX OFFENDERS REST

1936 ACCESS COMMITTEE

TOTAL DEPOSITS/ESCROWS .00
TOTAL LIABILITIES .00

TOTAL TRUST & AGENCY 115,077.41

CREDITS

115,077.
115,077.

115,077.

.00
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SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 21
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 62 - FIRE 2% FUND

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 49,683.42

1120 INVESTMENTS 13,011.84

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 62,695.26 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 55,107.53

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 55,107.53 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 117,802.79 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 117,802.79
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 117,802.79
TOTAL EQUITIES .00 117,802.79

TOTAL FIRE 2% FUND 117,802.79 117,802.79



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 22
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 63 - SSA #55

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 295.08

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 295.08 .00
1214 CURRENT SSA TAX 8,800.06

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 8,800.06 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 9,095.14 .00
3010 DEFERRED REVENUE 8,800.06
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE .00 8,800.06
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS .00 295.08
TOTAL EQUITIES .00 9,095.14

TOTAL SSA #55 9,095.14 9,095.14



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 23
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 64 - COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 290,166.53

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 290,166.53 .00
1202 MISC RECEIVABLE 2,189.36

1212 LOAN RECEIVABLE 3,619.43

TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 5,808.79 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 295,975.32 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 295,873.66
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 295,873.66
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS .00 101.66
TOTAL EQUITIES .00 295,975.32

TOTAL COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM 295,975.32 295,975.32



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 24
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 71 - PW CAPITAL DEVL

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 72,633.59
1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 2,907.10
1120 INVESTMENTS 248,100.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 323,640.69 .00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 560.43
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 560.43 .00
TOTAL ASSETS 324,201.12 .00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 549,214.74
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 549,214 .74
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 714,573.62 489,560.00
TOTAL EQUITIES 714,573.62 1,038,774.74

TOTAL PW CAPITAL DEVL 1,038,774.74 1,038,774.74



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 25
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 72 - FIRE CAPITAL DEVL

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
1020 CASH 267,064.30
1040 GOV FUND CUSTODY 350.00
1042 CITIBANK PMA LIQUID 8,408.42
1120 INVESTMENTS 441,600.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 717,422.72 .00
1121 MARKET ADJ 914.00
1207 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,981.76
TOTAL NON-CASH CURRENT ASSETS 2,981.76 914.00
TOTAL ASSETS 720,404 .48 914.00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 714,576.16
TOTAL FUND BALANCE .00 714,576.16
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS 235,000.00 239,914.32
TOTAL EQUITIES 235,000.00 954,490.48

TOTAL FIRE CAPITAL DEVL 955,404 .48 955,404 .48



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 26
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA STATMN11
TIME: 15:24:18 PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

FUND - 91 - GLTDAG

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - DEBITS CREDITS
2013 COMP ABSENCES PAYABLE 1,003,192.29
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 1,003,192.29
2122 IMRF NET PENSION LIAB 3,845,021.00
2123 FIRE NET PENSION LIAB 6,767,813.00
2124 POLICE NET PENSION LIAB 23,566,500.00
2128 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 325,015.57
2129 UNAMORT LOSS ON REF 393,060.89

2131 G O BONDS PAYABLE 7,270,000.00
2133 NET OPEB OBLIGATION 453,305.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 393,060.89 42,227,654.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES 393,060.89 43,230,846.86
3009 DEFERRED OUTFLOW 3,234,570.00

3011 DEFERRED INFLOW 1,536,947.00
TOTAL DEFERRED EXPENSE/REVENUE 3,234,570.00 1,536,947.00
3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS 41,140,162.97

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 41,140,162.97 .00
TOTAL EQUITIES 44,374,732.97 1,536,947.00

TOTAL GLTDAG 44,767,793.86 44,767,793.86



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:

06/20/2016
15:24:18

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

CITY OF BATAVIA
PRINT BALANCE SHEETS BY FUND

FUND - 92 - GFAAG

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
1801 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS
1802 LAND

1804 STRUCTURES & IMPROVE
1806 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1807 INFRASTRUCTURE

1834 ACCUM DEP STRUCTURES
1836 ACCUM DEP EQUIPMENT
1837 ACCUM DEP INFRASTRUCTURE
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSESTS

TOTAL ASSETS

3025 FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITIES

TOTAL GFAAG

TOTAL REPORT

DEBITS

3,809,262.
18,527,563.
20,674,857.

5,774,139.
69,600,905.

118,386,726.

118,386,726.

118,386,726.

550,162,266.

00

00

.00

.00

00

14

CREDITS

5,378,1009.
2,850,203.
26,593,408.
34,821,720.
34,821,720.

83,565,006.
83,565,006.

83,565,006.
118,386,726.

550,162,266.

00

00

14
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Sales Tax Comparison

550,000
500,000
450,000 -
400,000 -
350,000
300,000
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
amjmm) (012 365,657 | 390,828 | 473,839 | 332,184 | 340,473 | 392,704 | 362,508 | 405,313 | 407,681 | 372,073 | 392,131 | 359,168
afgmn?(013 379,656 | 368,619 | 474,828 | 364,827 | 336,126 | 389,243 | 391,721 | 434,826 | 421,215 | 389,048 | 407,759 | 371,927
@=0=2014 414,395 | 425,488 | 489,202 | 376,538 | 333,558 | 435,236 | 411,004 | 469,308 | 423,897 | 427,263 | 430,536 | 425,261
ai=?015 415,988 | 446,440 | 510,628 | 407,900 | 366,523 | 381,377 | 396,362 | 455,331 | 470,481 | 452,771 | 454,330 | 414,545
enle=2016 419,976 | 450,720 | 515,524 | 411,811 | 370,036 | 385,033 | 400,162 | 459,696 | 474,991 | 457,111 | 458,685 | 418,519
e@=2016 Actual | 416,201 | 466,655 | 524,385 | 379,977 | 363,445




Home Rule Sales Tax Comparison

450,000

400,000

350,000

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

amjmm?(012 137,522 | 146,556 | 185,849 | 121,110 | 124,984 | 150,670 | 136,744 | 154,911 | 157,384 | 140,689 | 146,758 | 138,610
afgmn?(013 139,790 | 139,956 | 186,461 | 136,654 | 126,593 | 147,393 | 148,826 | 169,495 | 158,107 | 146,529 | 154,197 | 139,573
@=0=2014 153,248 | 161,918 | 188,797 | 135,209 | 119,925 | 154,312 | 152,505 | 175,874 | 160,054 | 304,402 | 323,528 | 340,979
ai=?015 301,364 | 333,372 | 380,078 | 297,470 | 249,211 | 307,579 | 288,522 | 334,950 | 357,282 | 317,049 | 329,917 | 304,313
enle=2016 302,918 | 335,091 | 382,038 | 299,004 | 250,496 | 309,165 | 290,010 | 336,678 | 359,125 | 318,684 | 331,618 | 305,882
e@=2016 Actual | 293,918 | 327,440 | 387,745 | 264,211 | 256,485




Total Sales Tax Comparison

1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
amjmm?(012 503,178 | 537,384 | 659,688 | 453,294 | 465,457 | 543,374 | 499,252 | 560,225 | 565,065 | 512,761 | 538,889 | 497,779
afgmn?(013 519,445 | 508,575 | 661,289 | 501,481 | 462,719 | 536,637 | 540,547 | 604,321 | 579,322 | 535,577 | 561,957 | 511,501
@=0=2014 569,236 | 608,358 | 699,425 | 543,109 | 486,448 | 535,689 | 548,867 | 631,205 | 630,535 | 757,173 | 777,858 | 755,524
ai=?015 721,340 | 784,092 | 895,602 | 709,281 | 619,247 | 692,612 | 688,684 | 794,646 | 832,273 | 774,160 | 788,602 | 722,832
enle=2016 722,894 | 785,811 | 897,562 | 710,815 | 620,532 | 694,198 | 690,172 | 796,374 | 834,116 | 775,795 | 790,303 | 724,401
@@=?016 Actual | 710,118 | 794,095 | 912,130 | 644,189 | 619,929




History of Income Tax Receipts by Month

500,000
450,000
400,000 //A\\
350,000 / \\
300,000 A A\\\
250,000 - /\ A\
200,000 -~
150,000
100,000

50,000

i Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

—-2012| 188,719 217,583 145,163 225,391 327,262 172,059 220,949 138,648 137,527 216,547 163,625 135,033
==2013| 209,316 247,088 138,551 240,584 444,384 150,976 231,228 143,662 140,153 244,520 161,894 129,221
=>=2014| 239,297 253,955 145,048 253,648 393,655 146,625 242,669 141,563 138,433 247,006 166,530 125,220
—ie=2015| 212,164 316,550 138,094 282,198 466,872 193,884 273,559 158,751 151,202 265,743 175,220 137,034
-=0-2016| 257,115.2 | 281,364.2 | 162,890.5 | 252,043.9 | 355,252.1
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Utility Taxes and Fees

i May

H April
i March

M February
i i EJanuary

2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Telcom Tax Telcom Tax Natural Gas Natural Gas Liquor 2%  Liquor2%  Gasoline Gasoline
6% 3.5 Cent Use 3.5 Cent Use Use -1 Cent Use -1 Cent




SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4010 PROPERTY TAXES 3,
4011 PENSION PROP TAXES 2,
4015 SSA PROPERTY TAXES

4110 RETAIL SALES TAX 5,
4111 HOMERULE SALES TAX 3,
4115 SIMPLIFIED TELCOM

4120 ELEC FF & WATER TA 2,
4121 LIQUOR TAX

4122 GASOLINE TAX

4123 NATURAL GAS TAX

4135 STATE USE TAX

4210 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX

4220 INCOME TAX 2,
4240 ROAD & BRIDGE TAX

4245 WASTE TRANSFER FEE

4251 BUSINESS LICENSES

TOTAL TAXES & FEES 23,
4271 BUILDING PERMIT

4301 ENG PLAN REVIEW

4302 ENG INSPECT FEES

4310 PLUMBING INSPECT

4316 PLANNING & ZONING

4318 SURVEY MONUMENTATI

4320 LEAF & BRUSH COLLE

4324 PAY IN LIEU OF TAX

4325 ROW FRANCHISE FEES

4330 SALE OF BURIAL LOT

4331 GRAVE OPENINGS

4332 CARE OF LOTS

4335 SALE OF CITY PROPE

4341 ENG REIMBURSMENTS

TOTAL SERVICE CHGS 1,
4351 FINES & FEES

4352 PARKING TICKETS

4355 POLICE REIMBURSEME

4370 B&C FIRE PROT DIST

4386 STATE MAINT. REIMB
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

4397 REIMBURSEMENTS

4399 MISCELLANEQUS

4402 TOWNSHIP SHARE

600,068.
613,704.
6,000.
222,265.
820,709.
844,372.
199,113.
300,000.
380,074.
661,478.
515,000.
203,000.
525,000.
34,300.
595,000.
61,000.

581,083.
245,000.
15,000.
18,000.
36,000.
7,000.
2,500.
361,500.
17,200.
452,000.
15,000.
30,000.
12,000.

211,200.
180,000.
36,000.
120,000.
242,000.
45,000.

623,000.
85,000.
150,000.
60,000.

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

218,566.
158,682.
384.
2,150,662.
1,529,780.
354,634.
863,197.
78,354.
131, 746.
426,672.
311,220.
84,701.
1,308,666.
2,294.
118,603.
59,144.

7,797,311.
110,256.
4,321.
8,465.
18,165.
9,268.

151,073.
17,729.
234,829.
6,800.
18,100.
4,050.
44,871.
-3,675.

624,256.
118,221.
12,871.
6,573.
2,935.
.00

140,601.
63,255.
56,163.

7,784.

39

05

51
17
68
06

BALANCE

3,381,501.
2,455,021.
5,615.
3,071,602.
2,290,928.
489,737.
1,335,915.
221,645.
248,327.
234,805.
203,779.
118,298.
1,216,333.
32,005.
476,396.
1,856.

15,783,771.
134,743.
10,678.
9,534.
17,835.
-2,268.
2,500.
210,426.

586,943.
61,778.
23,129.

113,426.

239,064.
45,000.

482,398,
21,744.
93,836.
52,215.

.54
.68
.75
.48
.21
.00

.57
.42
.44
.97

BUDGET

4,001,143.
2,211,376.

6,000.
5,039,367.
3,707,624.

3,957,317.

463,601.
194,897.
2,505,214.
34,500.
575,000.
58,050.

22,754,089.
195,000.
10,890.
23,522.
28,500.
15,000.
11,025.
270,500.
16,500.
448,445.
15,000.
36,000.
12,000.

1,082,382.
185,000.
50,000.
105,000.
242,000.
43,609.

625,609.
80,000.
130,000.
64,000.

PAGE NUMBER:

10.
10.

42.

46.

REVCOMP1

PRIOR YEAR —-—-—--————————————
REVENUE BALANCE
415,085.61 3,586,057.39
229,339.43 1,982,036.57
496.38 5,503.62
2,147,478.71 2,891,888.29
1,561,502.19 2,146,121.81
.00 .00
1,830,308.59 2,127,008.41
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
228,806.91 234,794.09
129,265.03 65,631.97
1,415,878.17 1,089,335.83
2,938.99 31,561.01
130,586.32 444,413.68
56,825.00 1,225.00
8,148,511.33 14,605,577.67
119,893.30 75,106.70
694 .87 10,195.13
30.00 23,492.00
16,370.91 12,129.09
3,700.00 11,300.00
.00 11,025.00
113,169.80 157,330.20
16,990.98 -490.98
224,470.87 223,974.13
3,800.00 11,200.00
12,700.00 23,300.00
2,800.00 9,200.00
.00 .00
.00 .00
514,620.73 567,761.27
78,813.08 106,186.92
14,780.50 35,219.50
52,064.78 52,935.22
3,023.41 238,976.59
11,174.25 32,434.75
159,856.02 465,752.98
27,334.01 52,665.99
128,265.16 1,734.84
3,752.33 60,247.67



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

06/20/2016
15:22:36

ALL
5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
STATE&FED GRANTS
INTEREST EARNINGS

4232
5000

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

295,000.
1,000.
35,000.

36,000.
25,746,283.

00
00
00

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

127,202.
.00
16,742.

16,742.
8,706,114.

91

67

67

BALANCE
167,797.09
1,000.00
18,257.33

19,257.33

67 17,040,168.33

43.
47.

46.
33.

BUDGET

274,000.00
1,200.00
32,000.00

33,200.00
24,769,280.00

9,000,478.

REVENUE
159,351.50
232.00
17,907.29

18,139.29

PRIOR YEAR

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

114,648.
968 .
14,092.

15,060.
87 15,768,801.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZAT

FUND-11 T.I.F. DISTRICT

ION

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - -
4012 TIF #1 PROPERTY TA
TOTAL TAXES & FEES

4397 REIMBURSEMENTS

4415 LOAN PROCEEDS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

4232 STATE&FED GRANTS
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL T.I.F. DISTRICT

768,000.
768,000.
68,382.

68,382.

836,382.

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

39,077

39,077.
4,280.

4,280.

43,357.

.21

BALANCE
728,922.79

728,922.79
64,101.89

64,101.89

793,024 .68

BUDGET
732,000.00

732,000.00
91,293.00
1,345,300.00

1,436,593.00
23,998.00
50.00

24,048.00
2,192,641.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

54,861.
54,861.
32,222.
32,222.

24.

24.
87,109.

90

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

677,138.

677,138.
59,070.
1,345,300.

1,404,370.
23,998.
25.

24,023.
2,105,531.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZAT

FUND-12 TIF DISTRICT #3

1ST SUBTOTAL
ION

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - -
4013 TIF #3 PROPERTY TA

TOTAL TAXES & FEES
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL TIF DISTRICT #3

310,000.

310,000.
13,814.

13,814.
.00

00

00
00

00

.00
323,814.

00

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

11,271

11,271.
587.

587.
.00

.21

21
11

11

.00
11,858.

32

BALANCE

298,728.

298,728.
13,226.

13,226.
.00

79

79
89

89

.00
311,955.

68

w

.64

.64
.25

.25

.00
.66

BUDGET
297,885.00

297,885.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
297,885.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

6,678.

6,678.
143.

143.
7.

7.
6,828.

18

18
13

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

291,206.

291,206.
-143.

-143.
-7

-7
291,056

82

82
13

13

.46

.46
.23

.24

.24
.00

.00

.00
.29



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-15 CITY'S HEALTH BENEFIT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS

4419 FLEX CONTRIB

4420 CITY’S INS CONTRIB 3,
4425 EMP INS CONTRIB

4430 NON-EMP INS PREM

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 4,
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

TOTAL CITY’'S HEALTH BENEFIT 4,

100,000.
155,000.
154,629.
657,000.

83,120.

149,749.
5,500.

5,500.
155,249.

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

211,448.
61,154.
1,137,004.
256,037.
29,098.

1,694,742.
789.

789.
1,695,532.

BALANCE

-111,448.
93,845.
2,017,624.
400,962.
54,021.

2,455,006.
4,710.

4,710.
2,459,716.

.45

.04
.97
.01

.84
.36

.36
.80

BUDGET

25,000.
130,000.
2,858,918.
605,820.
172,894.

3,792,632.
4,000.

4,000.
3,796,632.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

381,736.
64,360.
1,124,487.
254,645.
70,496.

1,895,726.
5,575.

5,575.
1,901,302.

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1
BALANCE

-356,736.481526.
65,639.16 49
1,734,430.79 39
351,174.57 42
102,397.36 40
1,896,905.40 49
-1,575.75 139
-1,575.75 139
1,895,329.65 50



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-18 STREET IMPRV/MFT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR —————m oo

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE %
4230 MOTOR FUEL TAX 645,000.00 281,258.90 363,741.10 43.61
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 645,000.00 281,258.90 363,741.10 43.61
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00 115.41 -115.41 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00 115.41 -115.41 .00
5543 FROM ST IMP NON-MF .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL INTERFUND 00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL STREET IMPRV/MFT 645,000.00 281,374.31 363,625.69 43.62

BUDGET

655,000.

655,000.
750.

750.
.00

00

00
00

00

.00
655, 750.

00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

258,595.

258,595.
381.

381.
30,940.

30,940.
289,918.

94

94
73

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

396,404.

396,404.
.27

368

368

-30,940.
365,831.

06

06

.27
-30,940.

50

50
83

39.

39.
50.

50.

44 .



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-20 WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS
4420 CITY’S INS CONTRIB

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL WORKMEN'’S COMP BENEFITS

10,000.
428,875.

438,875.
4,500.

4,500.
443,375.

00
00

00
00

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

71,812.
178,697.

250,510.
3,139.

3,139.
253,6409.

38
95

33
33

33
66

BALANCE

-61,812.
250,177.

188,364.
1,360.

1,360.
189,725.

38
05

67
67

67
34

718.
41.

57.

69.
57.

08

.76

76
21

BUDGET

5,000.
529,920.

534,920.
1,000.

1,000.
535,920.

00
00

00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

35,984

220,800.

256,784

2,187.

2,187.
258,972.

.48

00

.48

62

62
10

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

-30,984

309,120.

278,135.
-1,187.

-1,187.
276,947.

.48

00

52
62

62
90

719.
41.

48.
218.

218.
48.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-21 ELECTRIC UTILITY
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT

4399

- - - - - TITLE - -

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

5000

INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

4505
4510
4515
4517
4520
4522
4523
4524
4525
4526
4530
4535
4536
4538
4539
4541
4543
4548

RESIDENTIAL RATE 1
GENERAL SERVICE RA
COMMERICAL RATE 13
DEMAND RATE 234
HEAVY INDUST RATE
DEMAND RATE 236
ENERGY RATE 238
DEMAND RATE 338
STATE UTILITY TAX
MARKET BASED RATES
ELECTRIC SALES-PEN
POLE LEASE/JOINT W
FIBER OPTIC REIMBU
LABOR & MATERIALS
DAMAGE CLAIMS

ELEC RECONNECTION
DEVELOPERS-ELEC FE
ELECTRICAL SERV/PE

TOTAL ELECTRIC REVENUES
TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

15,000.

15,000.
75,000.

75,000.
13,021,852.
1,116,845.
10,312,650.
7,524,850.
6,457,130.
3,738,629.
3,894,000.
2,365,000.
1,490,000.
3,150,000.
160,000.
50,000.
27,000.
10,000.
15,000.
10,000.
100,000.
4,000.

53,446,956.
53,536,956.

CURRENT YEAR

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE BALANCE
14,363.84 636.16
14,363.84 636.16
43,588.14 31,411.86
43,588.14 31,411.86

4,672,145.92 8,349,706.08
482,976.30 633,868.70
3,991,617.61 6,321,032.39
2,878,692.20 4,646,157.80
2,460,492.14 3,996,637.86
1,506,296.68 2,232,332.32
1,947,297.50 1,946,702.50
1,089,272.65 1,275,727.35
562,066.64 927,933.36
1,016,841.20 2,133,158.80
63,896.18 96,103.82

.00 50,000.00

9,741.00 17,259.00
15,487.11 -5,487.11
-1,607.96 16,607.96
4,965.00 5,035.00
21,569.23 78,430.77
1,725.00 2,275.00
20,723,474.40 32,723,481.60
20,781,426.38 32,755,529.62

.76
.12

.12
.88
.24
71
.26
.11
.29
.01
.06
.72
.28
.94
.08
.87
.72
.65
.57
.13

.77
.82

BUDGET

30,000.

30,000.
65,000.

65,000.
12,657,661.
925,869.
10,304,762.
7,383,037.
6,091,395.
3,611,830.
3,821,791.
2,078,000.
1,475,000.
2,600,000.
152,000.
67,700.
23,400.
15,000.
20,000.
9,000.
50,000.
2,000.

51,288,445.
51,383,445.

PAGE NUMBER:

41.
134.
22.

40.

REVCOMP1

PRIOR YEAR —-—-—--————————————
REVENUE BALANCE
5,298.86 24,701.14
5,298.86 24,701.14
37,320.02 27,679.98
37,320.02 27,679.98
4,667,782.15 7,989,878.85
453,902.42 471,966.58
4,029,899.67 6,274,862.33
2,833,594.63 4,549,442.37
2,472,124.07 3,619,270.93
1,440,161.19 2,171,668.81
1,964,619.37 1,857,171.63
1,037,507.18 1,040,492.82
618,516.43 856,483 .57
1,313,082.37 1,286,917.63
77,244 .16 74,755.84
.00 67,700.00
17,441.00 5,959.00
20,886.84 -5,886.84
.00 20,000.00
3,750.00 5,250.00
67,345.18 -17,345.18
450.00 1,550.00
21,018,306.66 30,270,138.34
21,060,925.54 30,322,519.46

40.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-30 WATER UTILITY
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT

4399

- - - - - TITLE - -

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

5000

INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

4610
4615
4616
4625
4630
4634
4640
4644
4645
4648
4650
4667

RESIDENTIAL WATER
COMMERCIAL WATER
WATER PENALTIES
LABOR & MATERIALS
STAND-BY WATER FEE
NON-METERED WATER
SALE OF WATER METE
WATER MAIN RECAPTU
WATER SERVICE INSP
WATER CONNECTIONS
WATER SUPPLY&TREAT
SALE OF BULK WATER

TOTAL WATER FUND
TOTAL WATER UTILITY

136,000.

136,000.
12,000.

12,000.
2,875,000.
1,210,000.

30,000.

2,500.
117,654.
500.
8,000.
1,200.
700.
8,000.
6,000.
5,000.

4,264 ,554.
4,412,554.

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

44,853

44,853.
11,255.

11,255.
1,136,258.
461,210.
10,937.
-447.
109,954.
275.
3,978.

385.
4,400.
3,025.

195.

1,730,171.
1,786,279.

.25

BALANCE

91,146.

91,146.
744 .

744 .
1,738,741.
748,789.
19,062.
2,947.
7,699.
225.
4,021.
1,200.
315.
3,600.
2,975.
4,804.

2,534,382.
2,626,274.

.98
.79

.79
.52
.12
.46
.91
.46
.00
.73
.00
.00
.42
.91

.57
.48

BUDGET

125,000.

125,000.
8,500.

8,500.
3,031,140.
1,227,294.

30,000.
2,500.
107,000.
500.
5,000.
1,500.
500.

2,000.

5,000.

7,500.

4,419,934.
4,553,434.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

81,350.

81,350.
8,363.

8,363.
1,120,194.
464,226.
11,359.
1,373.
110,520.
125.
2,477.
4,650.
175.
1,200.
1,675.
1,167.

1,719,144.
1,808,857.

10

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

BALANCE

43,649.

43,649.
136.

136.
1,910,945.
763,067.
18,640.
1,126.
-3,520.
375.
2,522.
-3,150.
325.
800.
3,325.
6,332.

2,700,790.
2,744,576.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-31 SEWER UTILITY
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
4750 IEPA LOAN PROCEEDS 2,
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 2,
4710 RESIDENTIAL SEWER 3,
4715 COMMERCIAL SEWER 1,
4721 SEWER PENALTIES

4725 TREATMENT CHARGE

4730 SEWER RECAPTURE

4735 SANITARY INSPECTIO

4740 SEWER CONNECTIONS

TOTAL SEWER FUND 4,

TOTAL SEWER UTILITY 6,

000,000.
500.

000,500.
345,000.
490,000.
31,500.
50,000.
10,000.
775.
15,000.

942,275.
942,775.

00

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

345.
1,394,018.
643,841.
14,206.
17,305.

385.
7,603.

2,077,360.
2,077,705.

.00
345.

07

BALANCE

2,000,000.
154.

2,000,154.
1,950,981.
846,158.
17,293.
32,695.
10,000.
390.
7,396.

2,864,915.
4,865,069.

00
93

.68
.69

.02
.67
.21
.10
.61

.03
.93

BUDGET

2,200,000.
2,000.

2,202,000.
3,324,945.
1,462,400.
31,500.
50,000.
3,300.
500.
10,000.

4,882,645.
7,084,645.

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

2,247.

2,247.
1,333,081.
567,334.
13,408.
8,875.
6,850.
175.
2,703.

1,932,427.
1,934,675.

00
60

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

10

BALANCE

2,200,000.
-247.

2,199,752.
1,991,863.
895, 065.
18,091.
41,125.
-3,550.
325.
7,296.

2,950,217.
5,149,969.

00
60

112.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-33 FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - -
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5510 FROM GENERAL #10

TOTAL INTERFUND
TOTAL FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND

.00

500,000.

500,000.
500, 000.

00
00

00
00

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

13.

13.
.00

83

83

.00
13.

83

BALANCE

-13.

-13.
500,000.

500,000.
499,986.

83

83
00

00
17

.00

.00
.00

.00

BUDGET

50.

50.
80,000.

80,000.
80,050.

00

00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

22.

22.
.00

18

18

.00
22.

18

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

27.

27

80,000.
80,027.

82

.82
80,000.

00

00
82

44

44

11

.36

.36
.00

.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016 CIT
TIME: 15:22:36 REVENUE
SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-41 FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-5500 INTERFUND

CURRENT YEAR

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE
5510 FROM GENERAL #10 708,450.00 708,450.00
TOTAL INTERFUND 708,450.00 708,450.00
TOTAL FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE 708,450.00 708,450.00

Y OF BATAVIA
COMPARISON REPORT

BALANCE %
.00 100.00

.00 100.00
.00 100.00

BUDGET
703,450.00

703,450.00
703,450.00

PAGE NUMBER: 12

REVCOMP1
PRIOR YEAR ———————mm—mmmmmm
REVENUE BALANCE %
703,450.00 .00 100.00
703,450.00 .00 100.00
703,450.00 .00 100.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-42 DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - -

4232 STATE&FED GRANTS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5543 FROM ST IMP NON-MF

TOTAL INTERFUND
TOTAL DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB

465,093.

465,0093.
86,427.

86,427.
551,520.

00

00
00

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

BALANCE

465,093.

465,093.
86,427.

86,427.
551,520.

00

00
00

00
00

.00

.00
.00

.00

BUDGET

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

-6,000.

-6,000.
6,000.

6,000.
.00

00

00
00

00

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

6,000.

6,000.
-6,000.

-6,000.
.00

00

00
00

00

13

.00

.00
.00

.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-43 STREET IMP. NON-MFT
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR —————mmmmmmmmmm

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE
4453 STREET RECAPTURE F 458,000.00 2,262.99 455,737.01
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 458,000.00 2,262.99 455,737.01
4232 STATE&FED GRANTS 2,541,885.00 .00 2,541,885.00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00 14.71 -14.71
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 2,541,885.00 14.71 2,541,870.29

TOTAL STREET IMP. NON-MFT 2,999,885.00 2,277.70 2,997,607.30

BUDGET

68,326.
68,326.
37,383.

37,383.
105,709.

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

3,581.
3,581.
109.

109.
3,691.

84

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

14

BALANCE

64,744 .

64,744 .
37,383.
-109.

37,273.
102,017.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
5/16

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-45 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4396 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - -

4232 STATE&FED

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
TOTAL SAFE ROUTES TO

TITLE

GRANTS

SCHOOL

BUDGET
89,868.00

89,868.00
89,868.00

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

.00

.00
.00

BALANCE
89,868.00

89,868.00
89,868.00

.00

.00
.00

BUDGET
113,643.00

113,643.00
113,643.00

PRIOR YEAR
REVENUE

.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE
113,643.00

113,643.00
113,643.00

15

.00

.00
.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA
TIME: 15:22:36 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-48 CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR —————m oo

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE %
4397 REIMBURSEMENTS 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS 1,500.00 100.49 1,399.51 6.70
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 1,500.00 100.49 1,399.51 6.70
5510 FROM GENERAL #10 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 .00
TOTAL INTERFUND 75,000.00 00 75,000.00 .00

TOTAL CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE 79,500.00 100.49 79,399.51 .13

BUDGET
3,000.00

3,000.00
.00

.00
75,000.00

75,000.00
78,000.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE
.00

.00
4,692.25

4,692.25
.00

.00
4,692.25

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

3,000.

3,000.
.25

-4,692

-4,692

00

00

.25

75,000.

75,000

73,307.75

00

00

16

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
6.02



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 17
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA REVCOMP1
TIME: 15:22:36 REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-56 DONOVAN BRIDGE DS
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ————————————————e—w ————e o~ PRIOR YEAR ———————m—mm—me
ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE % BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE %
4014 DEBT PROPERTY TAX 148,426.00 9,100.84 139,325.16  6.13 150,826.00 15,799.16 135,026.84 10.48
TOTAL TAXES & FEES 148,426.00 9,100.84 139,325.16  6.13 150,826.00 15,799.16 135,026.84 10.48

TOTAL DONOVAN BRIDGE DS 148,426.00 9,100.84 139,325.16 6.13 150,826.00 15,799.16 135,026.84 10.48



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

CITY OF BATAVIA

REVENUE

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-63 SSA #55
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4000 TAXES & FEES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET
4015 SSA PROPERTY TAXES .00
TOTAL TAXES & FEES .00

TOTAL SSA #55 .00

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

295.08

295.08
295.08

COMPARISON REPORT

BALANCE %
-295.08 .00
-295.08 .00
-295.08 .00

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1
———————————————————— PRIOR YEAR ————————m——m—
BUDGET REVENUE BALANCE
.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00

18

.00

.00
.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-64 COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE - - - - - BUDGET
4416 COM DEV LOW INTR L .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS .00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES .00
TOTAL COMM DEVL ASST PROGRAM .00

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

78.

78.
23.

23.
101.

08

08
58

58
66

CITY OF BATAVIA
REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

BALANCE

-78.

-78.
-23.

-23.
-101.

08

08
58

58
66

.00

.00
.00

.00

BUDGET

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

256

256.
.38

56

56

.58

58

.38
312.

96

PAGE NUMBER:
REVCOMP1

BALANCE

-256.

-256.
.38

-56

-56

-312.

58

58

.38

96

19

.00

.00
.00

.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-71 PW CAPITAL DEVL

ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE -
4406 PW CAP FEES

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5000 INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES
5510 FROM GENERAL #10

TOTAL INTERFUND
TOTAL PW CAPITAL DEVL

9,500.

9,500.
100.

100.
275,000.

275,000.
284,600.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

REVENUE

4,550.

4,550.
10.

10.
.00

00

00
00

00

.00
4,560.

00

BALANCE

4,950.

4,950.
90.

90.
275,000.

275,000.
280,040.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

47 .

47

10.

89

.89
10.

00

00

.00
.60

BUDGET

9,500.

9,500.
100.

100.
270,000.

270,000.
279,600.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

REVENUE

1,300.

1,300.
6.

6.

00

00
84

84

.00

1,306.

00
84

PAGE NUMBER:

REVCOMP1

20

BALANCE

8,200.

8,200.
93.

93.
270,000.

270,000.
278,293.

00

00
16

16
00

00
16



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 15:22:36

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

REVENUE COMPARISON REPORT

SORTED BY: FUND,ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION,1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND, ORGANIZATION

FUND-72 FIRE CAPITAL DEVL
ORGANIZATION- ORGN TITLE NOT FOUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-4390 OTHER REVENUES

ACCOUNT - - - - - TITLE

4407 FIRE CAP FEES

TOTAL
5000

OTHER REVENUES
INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL
5510

OTHER REVENUES
FROM GENERAL #10

TOTAL
TOTAL

INTERFUND
FIRE CAPITAL DEVL

TOTAL REPORT

102,

9,500.

9,500.
500.

500.
225,000.

225,000.
235,000.

639,637.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR
REVENUE

4,550.

4,550.
364.

364.
.00

36,367,111.

00

00
32

32

.00
4,914.

32

87

BALANCE

4,950.

4,950.
135.

135.
225,000.

225,000.
230,085.

66,272,525.

00

00
68

68
00

00
68

13

47 .

47

72.

35

.89
72.

86

86

.00
.09

.43

BUDGET

9,500.

9,500.
100.

100.
200,000.

200,000.
209,600.

96,990,510.

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

PAGE NUMBER:

13.

13.
.35

17

17

21

68

68

.35

.00
.63

REVCOMP1
PRIOR YEAR ———————mm—mmmmmm
REVENUE BALANCE
1,300.00 8,200.00
1,300.00 8,200.00
17.35 82.65
17.35 82.65
.00 200,000.00
.00 200,000.00
1,317.35 208,282.65
37,079,659.56 59,910,850.44

38

.23



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

ACCOUNT

6101
6102
6103
6104
6105
6107
TOTAL-6100

6120
6121
6122
6123
6125
6126
6127
TOTAL-6119

6201
6202
6203
6204
6205
6207
6209
6210
6211
6213
TOTAL-6200

6215
6225
6230
6231
6232
6233
6235
6237
6239
6240
6241
6242
6243
6245
6246
6247

SALARIES&WAG
OVERTIME
DOUBLE TIME
STAND-BY PAY
OUTSIDE WORK
PART TIME WA

SALARY&WAGES

GROUP INSURA
IMRF-CITY %

CITY FICA&ME
CITY PENSION
STATE UNEMPL
WORKERS COMP
WORK COMP-PO

BENEFIT COST

POLICE & FIR
MEAL ALLOWAN
MEDICAL EXAM
EMP RECRUITM
MEMBERSHIP
EMPLOYEE REC
EMS TRAINING
TRAINING
TRAVEL-MILES
FIRE PREV TR

EMPLOYEE DEV

RESOURCE MAT
POSTAGE-SHIP
OFFICE SUPPL
SOFTWARE
COMPUTER SUP
VEHICLE & EQ
PRINTING & P
COMMUNICATIO
INVESTIGATIV
MATERIALS
FUEL

PATROL SUPPL
SALT & DE-IC
ADS/NOTICES
COMMUNITY RE
AMMUNITION/S

BUDGET

11,483,412.
560,000.
89,000.
34,000.
16,000.
612,108.
12,794,520.

2,398,200.
668,428.
539,105.

2,623,931.

287,875.
2,550.
6,520,089.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

CURRENT YEAR
EXPENDITURES

4,730,335.
180,915.
29,083.

8,166.
237,192.
5,185,693.

850,841.
250,937.
206,799.
4,326.
852.
119,947.
2,550.
1,436,254.

2,017.
209.
2,336.
21,862.
17,842.
10,169.
636.
10,791.
388.
24.
66,279.

1,849.
27,371.
16,426.
23,416.
689.
27,368.
15,563.
2,878.
893.
32,745.
40,600.
760.
87,260.
4,869.
1,562.
13,339.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

BALANCE

6,753,076.
379,084.
59,916.

1,547,358.
417,490.
332,305.

2,619,604.

-852.
167,927.

5,083,834.

13,082.
1,140.
9,940.

11,277.

19,292.

12,730.
1,463.

82,757.
2,586.
1,375.

155, 645.

5,664 .
47,288.
41,378.
43,628.

2,310.
67,531.
22,996.
11,621.

2,606.
67,254.

159,299.

4,439.

197,739.

BUDGET

10,883,066.
555,962.
89,000.
34,000.
17,847.
578,527.
12,158,402.

2,191,111.
646,452
516,723.

2,221,354.

353,920.

3,000.
5,932,560.

19,310.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

4,358,495.
184,569.
63,071.

846,673 .
240,770.
196,107.

4,221.

147, 466.
2,550.
1,437,790.

4,555,
360.
7,610.
1,108.
16,281.
3,566.
208.
17,421.
680.
1,266.
53,059.

2,744.
26,246.
25,364.
7,667.
768.
35,020.
11,557.
539.
1,050.
27,544.
62,068.
264.
63,459.
2,709.
523,
8,183.

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

6,524,570.
371,392.
25,928.
23,459.
15,304.
346,425.
7,307,081.

1,344,437.
405,681.
320,615.

2,217,132.

206,453.
450.
4,494,769.

34,594.
2,139.
4,390.

391.

21,360.

21,433.
2,191.

74,167.
3,0609.

63.
163,801.

4,544.
43,803.
27,935.
34,632,

2,231.
49,879.
27,442,
12,060.

1,949.
72,455.

184,586.

4,635.

266,540.

4,440.

802.
11,126.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND

1ST SUBTOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES

ACCOUNT

6250
6251
6253
6255
6256
6257
6259
6260
6261
6264
6276
6286
6288
6293
TOTAL-6214

6310
6315
6320
6325
6340
TOTAL-6300

6354
6355
6356
6357
6358
6359
6363
6375
TOTAL-6350

6405
6450
TOTAL-6400

6505
TOTAL-6500

6625
6628
6653
TOTAL-6700

PHONE

PUBLIC EDUCA
HAZ-MAT SUPP
CLOTHING & U
RESCUE MATER
MEDICAL SUPP
MEALS & REFR
UTILITIES
SAFETY SUPPL
GENERAL SUPP
OTHER EQUIPM
LANDFILL FEE
RECORDING FE
ORNAMENTAL S

COMMODITIES

R&M-VEHICLE
R&M-BUILDING
RENTAL FEES
R&M OFFICE E
R&M FIELD EQ

REPAIR&MAINT

PLUMBING INS
PROFESSIONAL
MOSQUITO ABA
FORESTRY
LEGAL FEES
BATV- 60% RO
RIDE IN KANE
SOFTWARE SUP

PROFESSIONAL

TECHNOLOGY E
VEHICLES
CAPITAL

GENERAL LIAB

INSURANCE

BAD DEBT EXP
UTILITY ADMI
RECRUTING/RE

OTHER EXPENS

BUDGET

73,714.
2,500.
2,500.

102,641.

10,000.
6,600.
6,000.

186,700.
3,000.

55,800.

44,911.
9,000.

426,675.

35,000.
1,820,399.
55,000.
183,000.
159,900.
180,800.
120,000.
156,270.
2,710,369.

188,225.
128,100.
316,325.

188,285.
188,285.

7,200.
-940,000.
1,264,167.
331,367.

00
00
00
00

CURRENT YEAR
EXPENDITURES

26,438.
58.

654 .
7,875.
466,659.

29,537.
43,099.
709.
9,463.
15,178.
97,988.

11,190.
447,390.
610.
59,600.
47,819.
46,892.
23,473.
97,315.
734,292.

45,928.
109,174.
155,102.

164,457.
164,457.

1,685.
-391,666.
486,371.
96,390.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

12

75
21
96

62
62

55
70
50
35

BALANCE

47,275.
2,441.
2,500.

68,308.
7,337.
5,453 .
3,852.

128,477.
1,610.

38,622.

28,291.
8,661.
1,845.

17,124.

1,041,060.

133,262.
136,100.
4,140.
31,611.
23,571.
328,686.

23,810.
1,373,008.
54,390.
123,399.
112,080.
133,907.
96,526.
58,954.
1,976,076.

142,296.
18,925.
161,222.

23,827.
23,827.

5,514.
-548,333.
777,795.
234,976.

.41
.67
.47
.09

BUDGET

75,824.
3,900.
2,500.

100,028.

10,000.
6,600.
6,400.

180,300.
2,500.

52,500.

52,208.
9,000.
1,700.

17,000.

1,545,2309.

157,800.
195,400.
8,500.
30,900.
43,800.
436,400.

28,000.
1,767,189.
55,000.
175,000.
175,000.
179,378.
128,000.
147,850.
2,655,417.

77,200.
92,511.
169,711.

264,382.
264,382.

7,500.
-1,186,182.
1,264,167.
85,485.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

25,260.
40.
772.
31,304.
4,1009.
458.
1,930.
55,031.
642.
19,937.
18,645.
2,875.
347.
975.
438,045.

30,956.

4,141.
12,206.
105,406.

12,655.
504,659.
7,744.
69,264.
42,416.
.48
7,504.
93,273.
.38

76,811

814,328

27,314

20,398.
.39

47,713

158,317.
158,317.

2,319.
-369,242.
.00
.38

-366,923

18

00
49
03
57
09

67
05

.40

99

62

62

12
50

PAGE NUMBER:

EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

50,563.
3,859.

126,843.
139,101.
6,696.
26,758.
31,593.
330,993.

15,345.
1,262,529.
47,255,
105,735.
132,583.
102,566.
120,4095.
54,576.
1,841,088.

49,885.
72,112.
121,997.

106,064.
106,064.

5,180.
-816,939.
1,264,167.
452,408.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-10 GENERAL FUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-7000 INTERFUND

ACCOUNT

7033 TO DRAINAGE

7041 TO FIRE DEBT

7048 TO CTY HALL

7071 TO PW CAPITA

7072 TO FIRE CAPI
TOTAL-7000 INTERFUND
TOTAL-10 GENERAL FUND

BUDGET

500,000.
708,450.
75,000.
275,000.
225,000.
1,783,450.

26,800,725.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

EXPENDITURES BALANCE
.00 500,000.00
708,450.00 .00
.00 75,000.00

.00 275,000.00

.00 225,000.00
708,450.00 1,075,000.00
9,111,569.39 17,689,155.61

100.

39.

34.

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ——————— oo

———————————————————— PRIOR YEAR
BUDGET

80,000.
703,450.
75,000.
270,000.
200,000.
1,328,450.

24,792,907.

EXPENDITURES

.00
703,450.00
.00
.00
.00
703,450.00

PAGE NUMBER:

EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

80,000.

75,000.
270,000.
200,000.
625,000.

8,242,507.82 16,550,399.

100.

52.

33.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-11 T.I.F. DISTRICT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES

ACCOUNT BUDGET
6260 UTILITIES 14,000.00
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 14,000.00
6355 PROFESSIONAL 200,450.00
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL 200,450.00
6420 GRANTS & RED 300,000.00
6472 BUILDING IMP .00
6474 INFRASTRUCTU .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 300,000.00
6605 OTHER EXPENS 280,000.00
TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS 280,000.00
TOTAL-11 T.I.F. DISTR 794,450.00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

3,735.
3,735.

81,497.
81,497.

96,857.
96,857.

182,090.

90
90

BALANCE

10,264.
10,264.

118,952.
118,952.

300,000.

-96,857.
203,142.

280,000.
280,000.

612,359.

10
10

26.
26.

40.

32.

22.

BUDGET

14,000.
14,000.

210,500.
210,500.

300,000.

10,000.
2,248,935,
2,558,935.

2,783,435.

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

5,333
5,333

101,484

101,484.

136,850

.41
.41

.30

30

.00
.00
30,032.
30,032.

71
71

.00
.00

.42

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

8,666.
8,666.

109,015.
109,015.

300,000.
10,000.
2,218,902.
2,528,902.

2,646,584.

59
59

38.
38.

48.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-12 TIF DISTRICT #3
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR

ACCOUNT BUDGET
6420 GRANTS & RED .00
6474 INFRASTRUCTU 100,000.00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 100,000.00
6605 OTHER EXPENS 220,000.00
TOTAL-6700 OTHER EXPENS 220,000.00

TOTAL-12 TIF DISTRICT 320,000.00

EXPENDITURES
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

BALANCE

220,000.
220,000.

320,000.

.00
100,000.
100,000.

00
00

00
00

00

BUDGET

.00
595,000.00
595,000.00

.00
.00

595,000.00

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

38,500.

38,500.

00
00
00

.00
.00

38,500.

00

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

-38,500.
595,000.
556,500.

00
00
00

.00
.00

556,500.

00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL, AC
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-15 CITY'S HEALTH BENEFIT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COSTS

ACCOUNT

6128 LIFE INS PRE

6130 STOP LOSS PR

6131 CLAIMS PAID

6132 WELL VISION

6133 FLEX PLAN SE

6134 PPO PREMIUM

6135 HEALTH CARE

6136 WELLNESS INI
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST
6355 PROFESSIONAL
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL

TOTAL-15 CITY’'S HEALT

COUNT

BUDGET

53,000.
385,000.
3,750,000.
32,500.
155,000.
34,500.
35,000.
1,800.
4,446,800.

100,340.
100,340.

4,547,140.

00
00
00
00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

23,882.
188,970.
2,385,390.
11,699.
114,934.
16,133.

2,741,010.

36,546.
36,546.

2,777,557.

BALANCE

29,117.
196,029.
1,364,6009.
20,800.
40,065.
18,366.
35,000.
1,800.
1,705,789.

63,793.
63,793.

1,769,582.

BUDGET

50,000.
276,500.
3,300,000.
30,250.
130,000.
34,500.
35,000.
5,000.
3,861,250.

3,861,250.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

22,061.
96,738.
2,000,878.
11,556.
94,625.
13,396.
.00

.00
2,239,256.

2,239,256.

30
76
86
54
39
00

85

.00
.00

85

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

27,938.
179,761.
1,299,121.
18,693.
35,374.
21,104.
35,000.
5,000.
1,621,993.

1,621,993.

57.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 7
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 14:58:41 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-18 STREET IMPRV/MFT
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ————-————————————o— ————eo— o PRIOR YEAR —————m——m—mmmm
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6471 STREET MAINT .00 .00 .00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL .00 .00 .00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00

TOTAL-18 STREET IMPRV .00 .00 .00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00 1,693,094.00 .00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-20 WORKMEN’S COMP BENEFITS
1ST SUBTOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COSTS

ACCOUNT BUDGET
6130 STOP LOSS PR 80,000.00
6146 CLAIMS PAID 500,000.00
TOTAL-6119 BENEFIT COST 580,000.00
6203 MEDICAL EXAM 25,000.00
TOTAL-6200 EMPLOYEE DEV 25,000.00
6355 PROFESSIONAL 13,000.00
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL 13,000.00
TOTAL-20 WORKMEN’S CO 618,000.00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

68,625.
312,805.
381,430.

17,382.
17,382.

6,000.
6,000.

404,812.

56
19
75

00
00

00
00

75

BALANCE

11,374

187,194.
.25

198,569

7,618.
7,618.

7,000.
7,000.

213,187

.44

81

00

00

00
00

.25

BUDGET
80,000.00
500,000.00
580,000.00

28,400.00
28,400.00

.00
.00

608,400.00

———————————————————— PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES
60,472.30
128,467.82
188,940.12

.00
.00

.00
.00

188,940.12

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

19,527.
371,532.
391,059.

28,400.
28,400.

419,459.

70
18
88

00
00

.00
.00

88

31.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-21 ELECTRIC UTILITY

1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

ACCOUNT

6101
6102
6103
6104
6107
TOTAL-6100

6120
6121
6122
6126
TOTAL-6119

6205
6210
TOTAL-6200

6225
6230
6233
6237
6240
6241
6245
6250
6255
6259
6260
6261
6264
6276
6286
TOTAL-6214

6310
6315
6322
6340
TOTAL-6300

6355
6357
6380
TOTAL-6350

SALARIES&WAG

OVERTIME

DOUBLE TIME

STAND-BY PAY

PART TIME WA
SALARY&WAGES

GROUP INSURA

IMRF-CITY %

CITY FICA&ME

WORKERS COMP
BENEFIT COST

MEMBERSHIP
TRAINING
EMPLOYEE DEV

POSTAGE-SHIP
OFFICE SUPPL
VEHICLE & EQ
COMMUNICATIO
MATERIALS
FUEL
ADS/NOTICES
PHONE
CLOTHING & U
MEALS & REFR
UTILITIES
SAFETY SUPPL
GENERAL SUPP
OTHER EQUIPM
LANDFILL FEE
COMMODITIES

R&M-VEHICLE

R&M-BUILDING

R&M DISTRIBU

R&M FIELD EQ
REPAIR&MAINT

PROFESSIONAL

FORESTRY

JULIE LOCATI
PROFESSIONAL

BUDGET

1,966,144.
51,100.
37,000.
53,100.
85,000.

2,192,344,

400,326.
276,694.
167,714.
115,000.
959,734.

15,000.
8,000.
23,000.

6,500.
123,500.
10,000.
8,000.
284,000.

8,000.
40,000.
234,000.
30,000.
312,000.

301,612.
150,000.

3,000.
454,612.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

756,789.
16,270.
11,279.

.00
34,944.
819,283.

149,101.
97,455.
59,118.
47,916.

353,592.

12,317.
1,453.
13,771.

2,402.
600.
4,144.

1,592.
5,490.

12,748.
2,595.
225.
16,223.
853.
75,954 .

338.
123,170.

2,144.
4,229.
18,675.
2,306.
27,355.

56,681.
9,425.
2,109.

68,217.

15
64
31

40
50

BALANCE

1,209,354.
34,829.
25,720.
53,100.
50,055.

1,373,060.

251,224.
179,238.
108,595.

67,083.
606,141.

2,682.
6,546.
9,228.

597.
899.
3,855.
3,000.
4,907.
16,709.

14,251.
8,904.
574.
36,276.
5,646.
47,545.
10,000.
7,661.
160,829.

5,855.
35,770.
215,324.
27,693.
284,644.

244,930.
140,574.

890.
386,394.

BUDGET

1,826,810.
51,000.
37,500.
53,200.
98,000.

2,066,510.

343,979.
259,056.
158,088.
144,000.
905,123.

31,500.
13,500.
45,000.

2,000.
1,700.
8,000.
53,000.
6,000.
28,850.

26,500.
14,700.
800.
45,000.
5,000.
139,000.
20,000.
6,500.
357,050.

10,500.
30,000.
135,000.
30,000.
205,500.

292,650.
135,000.

2,000.
429,650.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

714,515.
11,572.
.49
19,798.
36,625.
791,761.

9,249

141,118.
94,323.
57,459.
60,000.

352,901.

29,888.
576.
30,464.

182.
728.
1,785.
84.
2,271.
6,642.
83.
8,704.
4,604.
216.
19,240.
2,635.
48,221.

2,875.
98,276.

1,753.
12,119.
22,238,

6,691.
42,802.

02
75

14
68
08

PAGE NUMBER:

EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

1,112,294.
39,427.
28,250.
33,401.
61,374.

1,274,748.

202,860.
164,732.
100,628.

84,000.
552,221.

1,611.
12,924.
14,535.

1,817.
971.
6,214.
52,915.
3,728.
22,207.
-83.
17,795.
10,095.
583.
25,759.
2,364.
90,778.
20,000.
3,624.
258,773.

8,746.
17,880.
112,761.
23,308.
162,697.

250,615.
130,335.

-1.
380,948.

11.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-21 ELECTRIC UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

ACCOUNT

6410
6411
6412
6416
6435
6450
6452
6455
TOTAL-6400

6505
TOTAL-6500

6601
6602
TOTAL-6600

6625
6629
6630
6708
6710
6711
6712
6720
TOTAL-6700

TOTAL-21

CAPITAL SUPP
ELEC POLES
ELEC METERS
ELEC WIRE
CAP CONTRACT
VEHICLES
TRANSFORMERS
PRIVATE USE
CAPITAL

GENERAL LIAB
INSURANCE

PRINCIPAL
INTEREST EXP
DEBT SERVICE

BAD DEBT EXP
W&S METERING
GF ADMINISTR
PP-CAPACITY
PP-ENERGY

PJM TRANSMIS
ANCILLARY SE
STATE EXCISE

OTHER EXPENS

ELECTRIC UTI

BUDGET

274,000.
150,500.
100,000.
334,500.
1,306,000.
235,000.
454,000.
110,000.
2,964,000.

75,000.
75,000.

710,000.
994,336.
1,704,336.

60,000.
-275,000.

25,444,162.
13,750,000.
3,185,000.

300, 000.
1,490,000.
43,954,162

52,923,188.

00

EXPENDITURE

CITY OF BATAVIA

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

83,726.
11,929.
47,044.
74 ,406.
10,893.
198,123.
16,605.

442,730.

56,383.
56,383.

21,151.
-114,583.

10,481,438.
4,059,802.
2,206,879.

49,362.
569,347.
17,273,398.

19,177,903.

COMPARISON REPORT

BALANCE

190,273.
138,570.
52,955,
260,093.
1,295,106.
36,877.
437,394.
110,000.
2,521,269.

18,616.
18,616.

710,000.
994,336.
1,704,336.

38,848.
-160,416.

14,962,723.
9,690,197.
978,120.
250,637.
920,652.
26,680,763.

33,745,284.

30.

47.
22.

14.

75.

BUDGET

450,000.
215,000.
60,000.
295,000.
1,445,000.
245,000.
165,000.

2,875,000.

96,186.
96,186.

680,000.
1,021,806.
1,701,806.

60,000.
-275,570.
300,000.
25,347,825.
13,842,807.
2,450,000.
125,000.
1,475,000.
43,325,062.

52,006,887.

00

PAGE NUMBER:

88.

10

EXPCOMP1

PRIOR YEAR —-—-=—--————m———————
EXPENDITURES BALANCE
16,852.52 433,147.48
1,963.30 213,036.70
53,303.50 6,696.50
2,651.72 292,348.28
10,330.85 1,434,669.15
.00 245,000.00
8,806.02 156,193.98
.00 .00
93,907.91 2,781,092.09
60,755.21 35,430.79
60,755.21 35,430.79
.00 680,000.00
.00 1,021,806.00
.00 1,701,806.00
26,237.27 33,762.73
-114,820.80 -160,749.20
.00 300,000.00
10,546,759.14 14,801,065.86
5,259,005.50 8,583,801.50
878,861.38 1,571,138.62
52,000.00 73,000.00
615,912.00 859,088.00
17,263,954.49 26,061,107.51
18,783,525.74 33,223,361.26



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-30 WATER UTILITY

1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

ACCOUNT

6101
6102
6103
6104
6107
TOTAL-6100

6120
6121
6122
6126
TOTAL-6119

6202
6205
6210
6211
TOTAL-6200

6215
6225
6230
6233
6240
6241
6249
6250
6255
6258
6259
6260
6264
6268
6272
6276
6281
6286
TOTAL-6214

6310
6315
6340
TOTAL-6300

6355

SALARIES&WAG

OVERTIME

DOUBLE TIME

STAND-BY PAY

PART TIME WA
SALARY&WAGES

GROUP INSURA

IMRF-CITY %

CITY FICA&ME

WORKERS COMP
BENEFIT COST

MEAL ALLOWAN
MEMBERSHIP
TRAINING
TRAVEL-MILES
EMPLOYEE DEV

RESOURCE MAT
POSTAGE-SHIP
OFFICE SUPPL
VEHICLE & EQ
MATERIALS
FUEL
PRODUCTION E
PHONE
CLOTHING & U
CHEMICALS
MEALS & REFR
UTILITIES
GENERAL SUPP
WATER/SEWER
FIRE HYDRANT
OTHER EQUIPM
PIPING & FIT
LANDFILL FEE
COMMODITIES

R&M-VEHICLE

R&M-BUILDING

R&M FIELD EQ
REPAIR&MAINT

PROFESSIONAL

BUDGET

764,216.
46,000.
30,000.
38,800.

914,600.

4,500.
50,000.
173,500.
228,000.

215,680.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

338,082.
12,637.
15,419.

366,140.

75,543.
45,404.
26,521.

6,666.

154,136.

162.
1,975.
919.

3,057.

271.
2,425.
515.
6,548.
2,190.
3,365.
190,511.
4,575.
1,035.
53,441.
256.
5,291.
11,548.
16,659.
550.
6,015.
10,740.
338.
316,281.

2,687.
5,695.
13,954.
22,337.

14,352.

BALANCE

426,133.
33,362.
14,580.
38,800.

4,500.

517,375.

120,548.
70,010.
41,067.

9,333.

240,959.

337.
425.
3,080.
1,000.
4,842.

329.

598,318.

1,812.
44,304.
159,545.
205,662.

201,327.

BUDGET

720,542.
37,300.
29,000.
37,800.

8,200.

832,842.

172,6009.
108,523.
63,712.
20,000.
364,844.

300.
2,300.
4,500.
1,300.
8,400.

1,000.
2,000.
1,500.
6,800.

12,500.
17,450.

495,000.
8,000.
5,800.

135,000.

900.
15,500.
23,000.

100,000.

5,500.
15,000.
50,000.

5,000.

899,950.

3,800.
40,000.
250,742.
294,542.

145,490.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

309,241.
.44
.20
.30
.00
.46

28,513
15,155
16,402

369,312

74,902.
45,558.
26,516.
8,333.
155,310.

282.
2,006.
676.
697.
3,661.

431.
512.
5,038.
3,970.
6,335.
113,295.
3,454.
1,495.
51,694.
226.
4,230.
7,561.
15,725.
997.

26,988.
2,875.
244,832.

825.
13,979.
93,440.

108,245.

22,985.

52

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

411,300.
8,786.
13,844.

17.
294.
3,824.
602.
4,738.

1,000.
1,568.
987.
1,761.
8,529.
11,114.
381,704.
4,545,
4,304.
83,305.
673.
11,269.
15,438.
84,274.
4,502.
15,000.
23,011.
2,124.
655,117.

2,975.
26,020.
157,301.
186,296.

122,504.

11



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-30 WATER UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ACCOUNT

6380
TOTAL-6350

6435
6440
6450
TOTAL-6400

6505
TOTAL-6500

6601
6602
6603
TOTAL-6600

6625
6629
6630
TOTAL-6700

TOTAL-30

JULIE LOCATI
PROFESSIONAL

CAP CONTRACT

CAP ENGINEER

VEHICLES
CAPITAL

GENERAL LIAB
INSURANCE

PRINCIPAL
INTEREST EXP
BOND FEES
DEBT SERVICE

BAD DEBT EXP

W&S METERING

GF ADMINISTR
OTHER EXPENS

WATER UTILIT

BUDGET

3,000.
218,680.

695,000.
75,000.
85,000.

855,000.

34,000.
34,000.

742,521.
194,192.

936,713.

8,000.
137,500.
455,000.
600,500.

5,074,005.

00
00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

2,1009.
16,462.

261,113.
15,630.

276,744 .

25,392.
25,392.

207,464.
98,392.

305,857.
2,780.
57,291.
189,583.
249,655.

1,736,063.

78
12

BALANCE

890

202,217.

433,886.
59,369.
85,000.

578,255.

8,607.
8,607.

535,056.
95,799.

630,855.
5,219.
80,208.
265,416.
350,844.

3,337,941.

.22

88

.57
.84
.00
.37

BUDGET

2,000.
147,490.

1,095,000.
115,000.
35,000.
1,245,000.

43,910.
43,910.

722,277.
210,739.

175.
933,191.

8,000.
137,785.
439,398.
585,183.

5,355,352.

00
00

00
00
00
00

00
00

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

2,001.
24,987.

9,802.
28,960.
38,762.

30,377.
30,377.

202,373.
106,633.

309,007.
2,644.
57,410.
183,082.
243,137.

1,527,633.

41
05

00
21
00
21

60
60

PAGE NUMBER:

EXPCOMP1

12

BALANCE

-1

122,502.

1,095,000.
105,197.
6,040.
1,206,237.

13,532.
13,532.

519,903.
104,105.

175.
624,183.

5,355.
80,374.
256,315.
342,045.

3,827,718.

.41

95

69.
69.

28.
50.

33.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION

DATE: 06/20/2016

TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-31 SEWER UTILITY

1ST SUBTOTAL-6100 SALARY&WAGES

ACCOUNT

6101
6102
6103
6104
6107
TOTAL-6100

6120
6121
6122
6126
TOTAL-6119

6205
6210
6211
TOTAL-6200

6215
6230
6238
6240
6241
6248
6250
6255
6258
6260
6261
6264
6268
6276
6286
TOTAL-6214

6310
6315
6340
TOTAL-6300

6355
6380
TOTAL-6350

6435

SALARIES&WAG

OVERTIME

DOUBLE TIME

STAND-BY PAY

PART TIME WA
SALARY&WAGES

GROUP INSURA

IMRF-CITY %

CITY FICA&ME

WORKERS COMP
BENEFIT COST

MEMBERSHIP

TRAINING

TRAVEL-MILES
EMPLOYEE DEV

RESOURCE MAT
OFFICE SUPPL
LAB SUPPLIES
MATERIALS
FUEL
REGULATORY F
PHONE
CLOTHING & U
CHEMICALS
UTILITIES
SAFETY SUPPL
GENERAL SUPP
WATER/SEWER
OTHER EQUIPM
LANDFILL FEE
COMMODITIES

R&M-VEHICLE

R&M-BUILDING

R&M FIELD EQ
REPAIR&MAINT

PROFESSIONAL
JULIE LOCATI
PROFESSIONAL

CAP CONTRACT

BUDGET

626,497.00
28,364.00
18,524.00
39,015.00
28,656.00

741,056.00

160,011.00
93,538.00
56,691.00
10,000.00

320,240.00

250.00
3,000.00
1,300.00
4,550.00

200.00
700.00
7,000.00
5,500.00
10,500.00
15,500.00
59,550.00
3,600.00
28,000.00
535,000.00
1,500.00
5,000.00
100,000.00
37,000.00
120,350.00
929,400.00

5,500.00

5,000.00
130,000.00
140,500.00

1,115,260.00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR
EXPENDITURES

264,563.36
12,607.62
10,543.

7,809.08
295,523.66

61,517.
36,316.88
21,783.

4,166.
123,784 .53

551.

551.

156.56
1,928.06

1,982.63

31,493.86
1,573.
8,505.00

181,616.04
1,455.82
1,713.

16,659.58

39,562.64
286,647.

219.00
2,641.08
56,577.
59,437.18

6,907.99
2,109.
9,017.76

1,000.00

BALANCE

361,933.64
15,756.38
7,980.
39,015.00
20,846.92
445,532.34

98,493.
57,221.12
34,907.
5,833.
196,455.

250.00
2,448.13
1,300.00
3,998.13

200.00
543.
5,071.94
5,500.00
8,517.
15,500.00
28,056.14
2,026.
19,495.00
353,383.96
44 .18
3,286.
83,340.
37,000.00
80,787.36
642,752.63

5,281.00

2,358.92
73,422.90
81,062.82

48,092.01
890.
48,982.

1,114,260.00

BUDGET

598,924.00
27,810.00
17,700.00
38,250.00
28,094.00

710,778.00

146,219.00
89,841.00
54,375.00
12,000.00

302,435.00

250.00
2,800.00
1,300.00
4,350.00

200.00
700.00
7,000.00
6,500.00
10,500.00
15,500.00
59,550.00
3,500.00
28,000.00
531,706.00
1,500.00
4,500.00
100,000.00
5,000.00
120,350.00
894,506.00

4,500.00

5,000.00
129,500.00
139,000.00

1,900,600.00

PRIOR YEAR
EXPENDITURES

256,203.77
10,716.20
.40
16,446.09
7,650.80
.26

576.00

98.46
2,639.81

3,572.88

20,549.
1,616.
8,505.00

163,907.

2,195.23
12,089.16

44,392.
259,566.

6,017.14
1,325.68
22,618.78
29,961.60

28,041.
2,001.
30,042.71

6,875.00

PAGE NUMBER:

EXPCOMP1

13

BALANCE

342,720.23
17,093.80
9,996.60
21,803.91
20,443.
412,057.74

84,624 .
53,561.76
32,676.18

7,000.00
177,862.19

250.00
2,224.00
1,300.00
3,774.00

200.00
601.54
4,360.19
6,500.00
6,927.12
15,500.00
39,000.
1,883.
19,495.00
367,798.
1,500.00
2,304.77
87,910.84
5,000.00
75,957.79
634,939.66

-1,517.14

3,674.32
106,881.22
109,038.

26,958.70
-1.
26,957.29

1,893,725.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-31 SEWER UTILITY
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

ACCOUNT

6440
6445
6450
6473
TOTAL-6400

6505
TOTAL-6500

6601
6602
TOTAL-6600

6625
6629
6630
TOTAL-6700

TOTAL-31

CAP ENGINEER
CAP EQUIPMEN
VEHICLES
SANITARY SEW
CAPITAL

GENERAL LIAB
INSURANCE

PRINCIPAL
INTEREST EXP
DEBT SERVICE

BAD DEBT EXP

W&S METERING

GF ADMINISTR
OTHER EXPENS

SEWER UTILIT

BUDGET

1,580,000.
75,000.

515,035.
3,285,295,

34,000.
34,000.

779,355.
92,480.
871,835.

9,000.
137,500.
485,000.
631,500.

7,016,376.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

544,129.

115,034.
660,163.

25,392.
25,392.

42,301.
42,301.

3,203.
57,291.
202,083.
262,578.

1,765,398.

BALANCE

1,035,870.
75,000.

400,000.
2,625,131.

8,607.
8,607.

779,355.
50,178.
829,533.

5,796.
80,208.
282,916.
368,921.

5,250,977.

34

22

74 .
74 .

.44
.00
.00
.34
.09

68
68

BUDGET

1,555,000.

35,000.
710,121.
4,200,721.

43,910.
43,910.

766,518.
108,816.
875,334.

8,400.
137,785.
446,784 .
592,969.

7,821,003.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

171,840.

80

.00

30,694.
91,994.
301,403.

30,377.
30,377.

49,959.
49,959.

2,511.
57,410.

186,160.

246,081.

1,371,261.

00
04
84

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

14

BALANCE

1,383,159.

4,306.
618,126.
3,899,317.

13,532.
13,532.

766,518.
58,856.
825,374.

5,888.
80,374.
260,624.
346,887.

6,449,741.

11.
87.
12.

69.
69.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-33 FLOOD/BLDG PROJECTS FUND
1ST SUBTOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES

ACCOUNT BUDGET
6248 REGULATORY F 1,250.00
TOTAL-6214 COMMODITIES 1,250.00
6355 PROFESSIONAL 160,000.00
6370 DRAINAGE MAT 89,920.00
TOTAL-6350 PROFESSIONAL 249,920.00
6470 DRAINAGE CAP 600,000.00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 600,000.00
TOTAL-33 FLOOD/BLDG P 851,170.00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

250.
250.

2,534

2,784

00
00

.00
2,534.
.20

20

.00
.00

.20

BALANCE

1,000.
1,000.

160,000.
87,385.
247,385.

600,000.
600,000.

848,385.

00
00

00
80
80

00
00

80

=N

.00
.82
.01

.00

.33

BUDGET

1,250.
1,250.

93,975.
74,655.
168,630.

154,835.
154,835.

324,715.

00
00

00
00
00

00
00

00

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

250.
250.

24,255.
9,581.
33,836.

2,422
2,422

36,508

00
00

00
07
07

.25
.25

.32

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

1,000.
1,000.

69,720.
65,073.
134,793.

152,412.
152,412.

288,206.

00
00

00
93
93

75
75

68

20.
20.

25.

20.

11.

15



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 16
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 14:58:41 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-41 FIRE STATION DEBT SERVICE
1ST SUBTOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ------—-————————————- ———————eee——————————- PRIOR YEAR -——-————————
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6601 PRINCIPAL 525,000.00 .00 525,000.00 .00 500,000.00 .00 500,000.00 .00
6602 INTEREST EXP 183,450.00 .00 183,450.00 .00 203,450.00 .00 203,450.00 .00
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE 708,450.00 .00 708,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00

TOTAL-41 FIRE STATION 708,450.00 .00 708,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00 703,450.00 .00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-42 DEERPATH BRIDGE REHAB
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

ACCOUNT BUDGET
6440 CAP ENGINEER .00
6465 LAND ACQUISI .00
6474 INFRASTRUCTU 551,520.00
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 551,520.00

TOTAL-42 DEERPATH BRI 551,520.00

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

.00

959.
959.

959.

00
39
39

39

BALANCE

.00

550,560.
550,560.

550,560.

00
61
61

61

-——— PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

2,841.00
12,500.00
.00
15,341.00

15,341.00

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

-2,841.00
-12,500.00
.00
-15,341.00

-15,341.00

17



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL

PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-43 STREET IMP. NON-MFT

1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

ACCOUNT

6435
6465
6471
6474
TOTAL-6400

7018
7042
TOTAL-7000

TOTAL-43

CAP CONTRACT
LAND ACQUISI
STREET MAINT
INFRASTRUCTU
CAPITAL

TO STREET IM
TO DEERPATH
INTERFUND

STREET IMP.

BUDGET

15,000.
448,000.
2,125,000.
940,000.
3,528,000.

86,427.
86,427.

3,614,427.

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES

110.
1,433.
1,543.

1,543.

BALANCE

15,000.
448,000.
2,124,889.
938,566.
3,526,456.

86,427.
86,427.

3,612,883.

BUDGET

125,000.
678,610.
803,610.

803,610.

PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

883.
47,293.
48,176.
30,940.

6,000.
36,940.

85,117.

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

-883.

125,000.
631,316.
755,433.

-30,940.
-6,000.
-36,940.

718,492.

[e)}

10.

18



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-45 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

CITY OF BATAVIA
COMPARISON REPORT

EXPENDITURE

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR
BUDGET

ACCOUNT

6435 CAP CONTRACT

6474 INFRASTRUCTU

TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

TOTAL-45 SAFE ROUTES

89,868.
89,868.

89,868.

00
00
00

00

EXPENDITURES
.00
2,904.50
2,904.50

2,904.50

BALANCE

86,963.
86,963.

86,963.

00
50
50

50

BUDGET

.00
113,643.00
113,643.00

113,643.00

-——— PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES
12,589.81
.00
12,589.81

12,589.81

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE

-12,589.
113,643.
101,053.

101,053.

81
00
19

19

19



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 20
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 14:58:41 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-48 CITY HALL CAPITAL IMPROVE
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ————-————————————o— ————eo— o PRIOR YEAR —————m——m—mmmm
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6472 BUILDING IMP 654,500.00 8,351.76 646,148.24  1.28 601,300.00 31,102.71 570,197.29 5.17
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 654,500.00 8,351.76 646,148.24 1.28 601,300.00 31,102.71 570,197.29  5.17

TOTAL-48 CITY HALL CA 654,500.00 8,351.76 646,148.24 1.28 601,300.00 31,102.71 570,197.29 5.17



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-56 DONOVAN BRIDGE DS
1ST SUBTOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE

ACCOUNT

6601 PRINCIPAL

6602 INTEREST EXP
TOTAL-6600 DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL-56 DONOVAN BRID

BUDGET

120,000.
28,426.
148,426.

148,426.

00
00
00

00

CITY OF BATAVIA
COMPARISON REPORT

EXPENDITURE

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR

EXPENDITURES
.00
.00
.00

.00

BALANCE

120,000.
28,426.
148,426.

148,426.

00
00
00

00

BUDGET
120,000.00
30,826.00
150,826.00

150,826.00

-——— PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

BALANCE
120,000.00
30,826.00
150,826.00

150,826.00

21



SUNGARD PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 22
DATE: 06/20/2016 CITY OF BATAVIA EXPCOMP1
TIME: 14:58:41 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-71 PW CAPITAL DEVL
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ————-————————————o— ————eo— o PRIOR YEAR —————m——m—mmmm
ACCOUNT BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE %
6450 VEHICLES 485,000.00 229,573.62 255,426.38 47.33 432,451.00 40,575.20 391,875.80  9.38
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL 485,000.00 229,573.62 255,426.38 47.33 432,451.00 40,575.20 391,875.80  9.38

TOTAL-71 PW CAPITAL D 485,000.00 229,573.62 255,426.38 47.33 432,451.00 40,575.20 391,875.80 9.38



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 06/20/2016
TIME: 14:58:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 5/16

SORTED BY: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL,ACCOUNT

TOTALED ON: FUND, 1ST SUBTOTAL
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND-72 FIRE CAPITAL DEVL
1ST SUBTOTAL-6400 CAPITAL

ACCOUNT

6450 VEHICLES
TOTAL-6400 CAPITAL
TOTAL-72 FIRE CAPITAL

TOTAL REPORT

CITY OF BATAVIA
EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORT

————————————————— CURRENT YEAR ——————— oo
BUDGET

39,000.
39,000.

39,000.
105,236,245.

00
00

00
00

EXPENDITURES BALANCE
.00 39,000.00
.00 39,000.00
.00 39,000.00

35,401,513.15 69,834,731.

85

BUDGET

497,000.00
497,000.00

497,000.00
103,144,323.00

————— PRIOR YEAR

EXPENDITURES

482,767.67
482,767.67

482,767.67

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPCOMP1

23

BALANCE

14,232.33
14,232.33

14,232.33

33,232,478.60 69,911,844.40

97.
97.

97.



CUSIP

Petty Cash
Cash Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
3133ECMM3

Federal Farm Credit Bank Total
313379FW4

313379FW4

3130A7EQ4

3130A7JH9

FHLB Total

EJ4493353

3134G74N8

3134G8TQ2

FHLMC Total

Private Bank

Open Investments

City of Batavia

Unamortized Book Value

Invest

Number

AR-0015

14-0026
14-0032
15-0003
15-0006
15-0015
15-0016
15-0020
15-0036
15-0039
15-0041

16-0006

15-0042
16-0001
16-0003
16-0010

13-0014
15-0033
16-0011

AR-0009

Receipts in Period

5/31/2016

Security
Description

Cash

Certificate of Deposit 0.707 09/19/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.80 12/07/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.653 05/01/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16
Certificate of Deposit 1.061 06/28/18
Certificate of Deposit 0.557 09/20/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.541 10/25/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16

Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.60 04/25/17

FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18

FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17
FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18

Money Market

Purchas
e
Date

01/01/13

09/19/14
12/08/14
02/20/15
01/23/15
04/30/15
05/05/15
06/28/15
09/21/15
10/26/15
10/26/15

03/17/16

12/07/15
03/10/16
03/23/16
04/08/16

09/13/13
03/31/16
04/11/16

03/18/03

Yield

Matur

0.0000
0.0000
0.7070
0.8000
0.5500
0.3500
0.6530
0.4000
1.0610
0.5570
0.5410
0.4600
0.5456
0.7109
0.7109
0.8499
0.7988
2.1925
1.1250
1.1635
1.6638
0.7000
1.1250
1.0338
0.1000

Ending

Amor Val/Cost

550.00

550.00
246,500.00
246,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
246,700.00
500,000.00
242,000.00
248,600.00
248,600.00

1,000,000.00
3,728,400.00

499,390.00
499,390.00
200,448.00
501,245.00
250,000.00
300,000.00

1,251,693.00

243,281.25
500,000.00
150,000.00
893,281.25
246,871.36



Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

10 - General Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

11 - TIF District #1 Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

12 - TIF District #3 Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total
837681EC5

Municipal Bond Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total

Illinois Funds
State Pool Total

AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0016

AR-0018

AR-0001

AR-0009

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0009

AR-0012

AR-0001

15-0003

15-0034

15-0006

AR-0009
AR-0012

15-0014

AR-0014
AR-0016

AR-0001

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.798 09/05/17

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

Money Market
Money Market

Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

05/02/11

05/27/11

09/03/13

11/30/15

03/26/02

03/18/03

05/02/11

03/26/02

03/18/03

05/02/11

03/26/02

02/20/15

09/04/15

01/23/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/15/15

05/27/11
09/03/13

03/26/02

0.0000
0.0115
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.3558
0.1000
0.0000
0.0002
0.0150
0.0150
0.0003
0.1000
0.0000
0.0018
0.0150
0.0150
0.0020
0.5500
0.7980
0.3500
0.5648
0.1000
0.0000
-0.0001
0.7000
0.7000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150

1,906,260.35
2,153,131.71
122,045.59
27,312.12
19,363.86
168,721.57
5,114,647.35
5,114,647.35
13,809,814.88
0.00
149,777.08
149,777.08
0.00

0.00
149,777.08
0.00
20,615.41
20,615.41
0.00

0.00
20,615.41
250,000.00
246,000.00
250,000.00
746,000.00
0.00
-278,189.04
-278,189.04
219,392.45
219,392.45
3,640.88
6,737.58
10,378.46
0.00

0.00



15 - Health Insurance Total

Private Bank

Harris-Concentraton

Motor Fuel Tax 209-010-8

Money Market Total

371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

18 - Street Improvement/MFT Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
3130A5UJ6

FHLB Total

Private Bank

Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

20 - Workers Compensation Total
02587DSV1

Agency Bond Total

3133EA4GO

Agency Note Total

Petty Cash

Cash Total

AR-0009
AR-0012
AR-0017
AR-0016

AR-0001

15-0006

15-0019

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0001

13-0011

12-0015

AR-0015

15-0037
15-0038
15-0040
14-0029
15-0043
16-0008
15-0022

Money Market
Money Market
Money Market
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

FHLB 0.80 07/28/17

Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

DTC Certficates of Deposit 1.15 09/06/16

Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17

Cash

Certificate of Deposit 0.446 06/17/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.80 10/16/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.64 10/23/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.73 12/07/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.30 09/28/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.612 08/01/16

03/18/03
05/02/11
06/01/15
09/03/13

03/26/02

01/23/15

07/28/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/27/11

03/26/02

09/06/13

10/19/12

01/01/13

09/21/15
10/21/15
10/26/15
10/23/14
12/08/15
04/01/16
08/01/15

0.8190
0.1000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.3500
0.3500
0.8000
0.8000
0.1000
0.0000
0.0001
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.2412
1.1043
1.1043
0.7091
0.7091
0.0000
0.0000
0.4460
0.8000
0.4600
0.6400
0.7300
0.3000
0.6120

697,581.87
0.00

0.00
1,623,393.08
1,623,393.08
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,623,393.08
250,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
0.00
323,242.94
323,242.94
4,000.00
4,000.00
1,029,310.55
1,029,310.55
2,106,553.49
248,333.38
248,333.38
1,699,320.00
1,699,320.00
350.00
350.00
249,100.00
246,000.00
2,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
248,100.00
1,000,000.00
248,400.00



Certificate of Deposit Total
3133EFKLO

3133ECPK4

Federal Farm Credit Bank Total
313379FW4

3130A6K89

3130A7FL4

3130A7FH3

3130A5MW6

3130A5UJ6

FHLB Total

3134G7S69

3134G8TQ2

3134G74N8

3134G7XS5

FHLMC Total

Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total
912828192
Treasury Note Total
21 - Electric Total

15-0026
15-0025
15-0024
15-0016

15-0031
15-0032

15-0042
15-0044
16-0002
16-0009
15-0017
15-0019

16-0007
16-0011
15-0033
15-0029

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0016

AR-0018

AR-0001

16-0005

15-0003

15-0006
14-0016

Certificate of Deposit 0.65 10/03/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.45 04/03/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.30 10/03/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16

Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.84 01/22/18
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1.30 05/15/19

FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.05 10/05/18
FHLB 1.00 03/23/18
FHLB 1.375 09/30/19
FHLB 0.50 06/30/17
FHLB 0.80 07/28/17

FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18
FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18

Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17

Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.661 07/29/16

10/01/15
10/01/15
10/01/15
05/05/15

10/22/15
10/30/15

12/07/15
10/05/15
03/23/16
03/30/16
06/30/15
07/28/15

03/21/16
04/11/16
03/31/16
09/30/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/27/11

09/03/13

11/30/15

03/26/02

03/17/16

02/20/15

01/23/15
07/30/14

0.6500
0.4500
0.3000
0.4000
0.4995
0.8400
1.3000
1.0909
0.8499
1.0500
1.0000
1.3750
1.5000
0.8000
1.1392
0.8761
1.1250
0.7000
1.1000
0.9331
0.1000
0.0000
0.0053
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.7000
0.7000
0.5793
0.5500
0.3500
0.6610

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
9,491,600.00
500,000.00
600,000.00
1,100,000.00
50,112.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
2,550,112.00
573,850.00
100,000.00
300,000.00
500,000.00
1,473,850.00
192,909.82
3,470,010.90
3,662,920.72
146,876.56
18,794.61
3,007.85
168,679.02
0.00

0.00
498,967.16
498,967.16
20,894,132.28
250,000.00
500,000.00
246,700.00



Certificate of Deposit Total
3130A7EQ4

3130A6K71

3130A7JH9

FHLB Total

Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

30 - Water Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

31 - Wastewater Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

33 - Drainage Projects Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

15-0021
16-0003
15-0030
16-0010

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0014

AR-0016

AR-0018

AR-0001

15-0003

15-0006

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0009

AR-0012

AR-0001

Certificate of Deposit 0.355 06/28/16
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 0.73 10/05/17
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18

Money Market
Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

Money Market
Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

06/28/15
03/23/16
10/05/15
04/08/16

03/18/03
05/02/11

05/27/11

09/03/13

11/30/15

03/26/02

02/20/15

01/23/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

03/18/03

05/02/11

03/26/02

0.3550
0.4527
2.1925
0.7300
1.1250
1.3652
0.1000
0.0000
0.0003
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.4910
0.5500
0.3500
0.4500
0.1000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0906
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.1000
0.0000
0.0001
0.0150
0.0150

249,100.00
1,245,800.00
250,000.00
250,000.00
200,000.00
700,000.00
3,518.45
1,005,926.48
1,009,444.93
9,630.10
4,410.03
300.00
14,340.13
150,163.00
150,163.00
3,119,748.06
250,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
0.00
1,827,766.05
1,827,766.05
225,331.95
225,331.95
2,553,098.00
412,968.64
412,968.64
0.00

0.00
412,968.64
0.00
713,350.90
713,350.90
0.00

0.00



41 - Fire Station Debt Service Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

42 - Deerpath Bridge Rehab Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

43 - Street Imp/Non-MFT Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

45 - Safe Routes to School Projects Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Private Bank
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

48 - City Hall Capital Iprovements Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

51 - Building Renovation DS Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

55 - Flood Control DS Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

56 - Bridge Bonds DS Total

AR-0012

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

15-0006

AR-0009
AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0001

Money Market

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16

Money Market
Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

Money Market

State Pool

05/02/11

05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

01/23/15

03/18/03
05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

05/02/11

03/26/02

0.0001
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.3500
0.3500
0.1000
0.0000
0.0348
0.0150
0.0150
0.1159
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0004

713,350.90
-959.39
-959.39
-959.39

887,078.22

887,078.22

0.00
0.00
887,078.22
-13,149.25
-13,149.25
-13,149.25

250,000.00

250,000.00

254,891.91

478,591.63

733,483.54

0.00

0.00
983,483.54
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
13,299.73
13,299.73
0.00

0.00
13,299.73



Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total
E-Pay Building Permits
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

61 - Trust & Agency Total
Harris-Concentraton
Money Market Total

63 - SSA #57 Total
Harris-Concentraton

Harris CDAP

Money Market Total

64 - CDAP Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

71 - Public Works Capital Dev. Total

Certificate of Deposit Total
3134G74N8

FHLMC Total
Harris-Concentraton

Money Market Total

Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total

72 - Fire Dept. Capital Dev. Total

AR-0012

AR-0018

AR-0001

AR-0012

AR-0012

AR-0013

15-0035

AR-0012

AR-0016

AR-0001

14-0027

15-0033

AR-0012

AR-0014
AR-0016

AR-0001

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Money Market

Money Market

Money Market

Certificate of Deposit 0.76 09/16/16

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Certificate of Deposit 1.149 09/19/17

FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17

Money Market

NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

05/02/11

11/30/15

03/26/02

05/02/11

05/02/11

06/01/11

09/16/15

05/02/11

09/03/13

03/26/02

09/19/14

03/31/16

05/02/11

05/27/11
09/03/13

03/26/02

0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.7600
0.7600
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.5849
1.1490
1.1490
0.7000
0.7000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.5858

114,873.41
114,873.41
204.00
204.00
0.00

0.00
115,077.41
295.08
295.08
295.08
0.00
290,166.53
290,166.53
290,166.53
248,100.00
248,100.00
72,633.59
72,633.59
2,907.10
2,907.10
0.00

0.00
323,640.69
241,600.00
241,600.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
267,064.30
267,064.30
350.00
8,408.42
8,758.42
0.00

0.00
717,422.72



02587DSV1 13-0011 DTC Certficates of Deposit 1.15 09/06/16  09/06/13 1.1043 248,333.38
Agency Bond Total 1.1043 248,333.38
3133EA4GO 12-0015 Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17 10/19/12 0.7091 1,699,320.00
Agency Note Total 0.7091 1,699,320.00
Petty Cash AR-0015 Cash 01/01/23 0.0000 900.00
Cash Total 0.0000 900.00
15-0040 Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16 10/26/15 0.4600 2,000,000.00
15-0003 Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16 02/20/15 0.5500 1,000,000.00
15-0006 Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16 01/23/15 0.3500 2,000,000.00
15-0037 Certificate of Deposit 0.446 06/17/16 09/21/15 0.4460 249,100.00
15-0020 Certificate of Deposit 1.061 06/28/18 06/28/15 1.0610 242,000.00
15-0038 Certificate of Deposit 0.80 10/16/17 10/21/15 0.8000 246,000.00
15-0036 Certificate of Deposit 0.557 09/20/16 09/21/15 0.5570 248,600.00
15-0043 Certificate of Deposit 0.73 12/07/16 12/08/15 0.7300 248,100.00
14-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.707 09/19/16 09/19/14  0.7070 246,500.00
14-0032 Certificate of Deposit 0.80 12/07/16 12/08/14  0.8000 246,000.00
15-0039 Certificate of Deposit 0.541 10/25/16 10/26/15 0.5410 248,600.00
14-0027 Certificate of Deposit 1.149 09/19/17 09/19/14  1.1490 241,600.00
16-0008 Certificate of Deposit 0.30 09/28/16 04/01/16  0.3000 1,000,000.00
15-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.65 10/03/17 10/01/15 0.6500 1,000,000.00
15-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16 05/05/15 0.4000 1,000,000.00
15-0025 Certificate of Deposit 0.45 04/03/17 10/01/15 0.4500 1,000,000.00
15-0041 Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16 10/26/15 0.4600 1,000,000.00
14-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.661 07/29/16 07/30/14 0.6610 246,700.00
15-0034 Certificate of Deposit 0.798 09/05/17 09/04/15 0.7980 246,000.00
15-0021 Certificate of Deposit 0.355 06/28/16 06/28/15 0.3550 249,100.00
15-0024 Certificate of Deposit 0.30 10/03/16 10/01/15 0.3000 1,000,000.00
14-0029 Certificate of Deposit 0.64 10/23/16 10/23/14  0.6400 2,000,000.00
15-0022 Certificate of Deposit 0.612 08/01/16 08/01/15 0.6120 248,400.00
15-0035 Certificate of Deposit 0.76 09/16/16 09/16/15 0.7600 248,100.00
15-0015 Certificate of Deposit 0.653 05/01/17 04/30/15 0.6530 246,700.00
Certificate of Deposit Total 0.5165 16,701,500.00
3133ECPK4 15-0032 Federal Farm Credit Bank 1.30 05/15/19 10/30/15 1.3000 600,000.00
3133EFKLO 15-0031 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.84 01/22/18 10/22/15 0.8400 500,000.00
3133ECMM3 16-0006 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.60 04/25/17 03/17/16  0.7109 499,390.00



Federal Farm Credit Bank Total
313379FW4

3130A5UJ6

3130A7EQ4

3130A6K89

3130A6K71

3130A7FH3

313379FW4

3130A7FL4

3130A7JH9

3130A5MW6

FHLB Total

3134G74N8

3134G7S69

3134G8TQ2

3134G7XS5

EJ4493353

FHLMC Total
Harris-Concentraton
Motor Fuel Tax 209-010-8
Harris CDAP

Private Bank

Money Market Total
837681EC5

Municipal Bond Total
Harris Custody - Gov Fund
371-893-9 PMA Harris
E-Pay Building Permits
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
lllinois Funds

State Pool Total
912828192

Treasury Note Total
Combined Port Total

16-0001
15-0019
16-0003
15-0044
15-0030
16-0009
15-0042
16-0002
16-0010
15-0017

15-0033
16-0007
16-0011
15-0029
13-0014

AR-0012
AR-0017
AR-0013
AR-0009
15-0014

AR-0014
AR-0016
AR-0018
AR-0001

16-0005

FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 0.80 07/28/17
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 1.05 10/05/18
FHLB 0.73 10/05/17
FHLB 1.375 09/30/19
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.00 03/23/18
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18
FHLB 0.50 06/30/17

FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18
FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18
FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17

Money Market

Money Market

Money Market

Money Market

Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds
NOW-Other MM Funds

State Pool

Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17

03/10/16
07/28/15
03/23/16
10/05/15
10/05/15
03/30/16
12/07/15
03/23/16
04/08/16
06/30/15

03/31/16
03/21/16
04/11/16
09/30/15
09/13/13

05/02/11
06/01/15
06/01/11
03/18/03
05/15/15
05/27/11
09/03/13
11/30/15
03/26/02

03/17/16

0.9723
0.7988
0.8000
2.1925
1.0500
0.7300
1.3750
0.8499
1.0000
1.1250
1.5000
1.1430
0.7000
0.8761
1.1250
1.1000
1.6638
0.9500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.1000
0.0050
0.7000
0.7000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0150
0.0150
0.7000
0.7000
0.4174

1,599,390.00
501,245.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
250,560.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
5,001,805.00
1,000,000.00
573,850.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
243,281.25
2,567,131.25
11,371,457.03
1,623,393.08
290,166.53
698,191.54
13,983,208.18
219,392.45
219,392.45
286,543.13
68,569.86
22,875.71
377,988.70
6,519,452.85
6,519,452.85
498,967.16
498,967.16
49,417,388.97



Portfolio Composition
City of Batavia

Unamortized Book Value
Receipts in Period
05/31/16 - 05/31/16

Run Date: 06/20/16
Run Time:; 15:31:15
Page 1 of 2

Security 05/31/16
Description 05/31/16
Combined Port
Agency Bond 248,333.38
Agency Note 1,699,320.00
Cash 900.00

Certificate o

Federal Farm

FHLB

FHLMC

Money Market

Municipal Bon

Mutual Fund -

State Pool

Treasury Note
Port Total

Combined Port
Agency Bond
Agency Note
Cash
Certificate o
Federal Farm
FHLB
FHLMC
Money Market
Municipal Bon
Mutual Fund -
State Pool
Treasury Note
Port Total

16,701,500.00
1,599,390.00
5,001,805.00
2,567,131.25
13,983,208.19
219,392.45
377,988.70
6,519,452.85
498,967.16
49,417,388.98

.5025
.4387
.0018
33.7968
3.2365
10.1215
5.1948
28.2961
0.4440
0.7649
13.1926
1.0097
100.0000

O w o



. Lt Run Date: 06/20/16
Portfolio Composition Run Time: 15:31:15

City of Batavia Page 2 of 2
Unamortized Book Value
Receipts in Period
05/31/16 - 05/31/16

By Security

Portfolio Total: $49,417,389

(33.8%)Certificate o \

B ( 0.5%)Agency Bond
[ ( 3.4%)Agency Note
B ( 0.0%)Cash
( 33.8%)Certificate o
B ( 3.2%)Federal Farm
(10.1%)FHLB
B ( 5.2%)FHLMC
Il ( 28.3%)Money Market
B ( 0.4%)Municipal Bon
B ( 0.8%)Mutual Fund -
B (13.2%)State Pool
B ( 1.0%)Treasury Note

— (28.3%)Money Market

( 1.0%)Treasury Note ——

( 3.2%)Federal Farm —

( 3.4%)Agency Note —

( 5.2%)FHLMC e

& 13.2%)State Pool
(10.1%)FHLB / (13.2%)



Institution Policy Compliance
City of Batavia
Effective Interest - Actual Life
Receipts in Period

5/31/2016
CUSIP Invest Security Purchase Par Val/Shares
Number Description Date SafeKept
2 - Harris Bank Batavia  Harris-Concentraton AR-0012 Money Market 05/02/11  11371457.03
Harris CDAP AR-0013 Money Market 06/01/11 290166.53
Motor Fuel Tax 209-010-8 AR-0017 Money Market 06/01/15 1623393.08
Money Market Total 13285016.64
Harris Custody - Gov Fund AR-0014 NOW-Other MM Funds 05/27/11  286543.13
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total 286543.13
2 - Harris Bank Batavia Total 13571559.77
Compliance Check 28.38/40.00
3 - lllinois Funds E-Pay Building Permits AR-0018 NOW-Other MM Funds 11/30/15 22875.71
Mutual Fund - Money Market Total 22875.71
lllinois Funds AR-0001 State Pool 03/26/02  6519452.85
State Pool Total 6519452.85
3 - lllinois Funds Total 6542328.56
Compliance Check 13.68/40.00
5 - Private Bank 14-0029 Certificate of Deposit 0.64 10/23/16 10/23/14 2000000
15-0003 Certificate of Deposit 0.55 08/22/16 02/20/15 1000000
15-0006 Certificate of Deposit 0.35 07/23/16 01/23/15 2000000
15-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.40 11/09/16 05/05/15 1000000
15-0024 Certificate of Deposit 0.30 10/03/16 10/01/15 1000000
15-0025 Certificate of Deposit 0.45 04/03/17 10/01/15 1000000
15-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.65 10/03/17 10/01/15 1000000
15-0040 Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16 10/26/15 2000000
15-0041 Certificate of Deposit 0.46 10/26/16 10/26/15 1000000
16-0008 Certificate of Deposit 0.30 09/28/16 04/01/16 1000000

Certificate of Deposit Total 13000000



AR-0009 Money Market 03/18/03 698191.55

698191.55

13698191.55

28.64/40.00
12-0015 Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17 10/19/12 0

0
15-0017 FHLB 0.50 06/30/17 06/30/15 O
15-0019 FHLB 0.80 07/28/17 07/28/15 0
15-0030 FHLB 0.73 10/05/17 10/05/15 O
15-0042 FHLB 1.00 06/09/17 12/07/15 O
15-0044 FHLB 1.05 10/05/18 10/05/15 O
16-0001 FHLB 1.00 06/09/17 03/10/16 O
16-0002 FHLB 1.00 03/23/18 03/23/16 0
16-0003 FHLB 0.75 03/23/20 03/23/16 0
16-0009 FHLB 1.375 09/30/19 03/30/16 0
16-0010 FHLB 1.125 09/07/18 04/08/16 0

0
13-0014 FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17 09/13/13 0
15-0029 FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18 09/30/15 O
15-0033 FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17 03/31/16 0
16-0007 FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17 03/21/16 0
16-0011 FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18 04/11/16 0

0
15-0014 Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16 05/15/15 O

0
16-0005 Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17 03/17/16 0

0

0

0.00/100.00
13-0011 DTC Certficates of Deposit 1.15 09/06/16 09/06/13 248000

248000
14-0016 Certificate of Deposit 0.661 07/29/16 07/30/14 246700
14-0026 Certificate of Deposit 0.707 09/19/16 09/19/14 246500
14-0027 Certificate of Deposit 1.149 09/19/17 09/19/14 241600

14-0032 Certificate of Deposit 0.80 12/07/16 12/08/14 246000



10 - City of Batavia

Certificate of Deposit Total
371-893-9 PMA Harris

Mutual Fund - Money Market Total
9 - PMA-Harris Total

Compliance Check

Petty Cash

Cash Total

10 - City of Batavia Total
Compliance Check

11 - Custody - Harris Bank 3133EA4GO

Agency Note Total
3130A5MW6
3130A5UJ6
3130A6K71
313379FW4
3130A6K89
313379FW4
3130A7FL4
3130A7EQ4
3130A7FH3
3130A7JH9
FHLB Total
EJ4493353
3134G7XS5

15-0015
15-0020
15-0021
15-0022
15-0034
15-0035
15-0036
15-0037
15-0038
15-0039
15-0043

AR-0016

AR-0015

12-0015

15-0017
15-0019
15-0030
15-0042
15-0044
16-0001
16-0002
16-0003
16-0009
16-0010

13-0014
15-0029

Certificate of Deposit 0.653 05/01/17
Certificate of Deposit 1.061 06/28/18
Certificate of Deposit 0.355 06/28/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.612 08/01/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.798 09/05/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.76 09/16/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.557 09/20/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.446 06/17/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.80 10/16/17
Certificate of Deposit 0.541 10/25/16
Certificate of Deposit 0.73 12/07/16

NOW-Other MM Funds

Cash

Agency Note 0.70 04/11/17

FHLB 0.50 06/30/17
FHLB 0.80 07/28/17
FHLB 0.73 10/05/17
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.05 10/05/18
FHLB 1.00 06/09/17
FHLB 1.00 03/23/18
FHLB 0.75 03/23/20
FHLB 1.375 09/30/19
FHLB 1.125 09/07/18

FHLMC 1.00 11/28/17
FHLMC 1.10 03/30/18

04/30/15
06/28/15
06/28/15
08/01/15
09/04/15
09/16/15
09/21/15
09/21/15
10/21/15
10/26/15
12/08/15

09/03/13

01/01/13

10/19/12

06/30/15
07/28/15
10/05/15
12/07/15
10/05/15
03/10/16
03/23/16
03/23/16
03/30/16
04/08/16

09/13/13
09/30/15

246700
242000
249100
248400
246000
248100
248600
249100
246000
248600
248100
3701500
68569.86
68569.86
4018069.86
8.40/100.00
900

900

900
0.00/100.00
1700000
1700000
500000
1000000
250000
250000
500000
500000
500000
500000
500000
500000
5000000
250000
500000



15-0033
16-0007
16-0011
15-0014

16-0005

FHLMC 0.70 08/18/17
FHLMC 0.75 10/27/17
FHLMC 1.125 10/11/18
Municipal Bond 2.00 12/15/16

Treasury Note 0.50 03/31/17

03/31/16
03/21/16
04/11/16
05/15/15

03/17/16

1000000
575000
250000
2575000
215000
215000
500000
500000
9990000
20.89/100.00



MINUTES
May 23, 2016
Historic Preservation Commission
City of Batavia

Please NOTE: These minutes are not a word-for-word transcription of the statements made at the
meeting, nor intended to be a comprehensive review of all discussions. They are intended to make an
official record of the actions taken by the Committee/City Council, and to include some description of
discussion points as understood by the minute-taker. They may not reference some of the individual
attendee’s comments, nor the complete comments if referenced.

1. Meeting Called to Order
Chair Bus called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.

2. Roll Call

Members Present:  Chair Bus; Vice-Chair Hagemann; Commissioners Sherer, Roller and
Sullivan (entered at 5:35pm)

Members Absent:  None

Also Present: Mayor Schielke (entered 5:42pm); Jeff Albertson, Building
Commissioner; and Jennifer Austin-Smith, Recording Secretary

3. Items to be Removed, Added or Changed

Albertson announced that the United Methodist Church would like to discuss finial designs for
the Bell Tower. He would like to add this informal discussion to the “Other” section of the
agenda. There was no objection from the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC).

4. Approve Minutes for May 9, 2016

Motion: To approve the minutes for May 9, 2016
Maker: Sullivan
Second: Sherer

Voice Vote: 4 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent
Motion carried.

5. Matters From the Public (for items not on the agenda)
Chair Bus asked if there were matters from the public for items not on the agenda. There were
none.

6. COA Review Continuation: 122 East Wilson Street — Wall Sign (Lavya, Inc.,
applicant)

Albertson announced that the motion to approve the COA as submitted did pass. He explained
that in order for a motion to carry it has to be approved by a majority of those present. The three
to one vote was binding and did approve. The requirements for a quorum for the HPC meetings
is to have four of the seven members present, even though there are only five current sitting
members. Bus clarified that the vote taken at the last meeting was passed and approved the COA
as presented.



Historic Preservation Commission
May 23, 2016
Page 2

7. COA Review: 90 North Island Avenue — Rope Lighting (Mario Aliano, applicant)

Chair Bus welcomed the applicant to address the Commission. Mario Aliano, owner of Aliano’s,
addressed the HPC. He stated that he was not aware that strip lighting was considered a sign. He
apologized for not applying for a permit beforehand. He presented to the Commission an
illustration of where the rope lighting was installed on the business and showed a picture of the
LED lighting lit from his phone. He explained that the rope lighting is not only for aesthetics it is
for lighting the parking lot and entrance as well. The lighting also helps people find his business.

Bus stated that this is a non-contributing building in the Historic District. Bus asked if the owner
was cited for a code violation. Albertson stated that strip lighting requires a permit and work was
done without a permit and without approval from the Commission. The owner was cited for a
code violation. Bus asked the Commission’s view on the lighting. Roller stated that her one
concern is that the multi-tenant building does not have a uniform look. Bus asked if the entire
building has to have the lighting. Albertson stated that it is up to the Commission to decide. Staff
stated that they think it looks better with the entire building done but the Zoning Code does not
require that the entire building be completed. Roller asked about the canopies on the building.
Albertson answered that the canopies already existed and are not new to the building. Sherer
commented that her vote tonight would be the last vote she would vote in favor of work that was
done without approval. Sullivan asked if the other tenants have an opinion on the work that was
completed. Aliano stated that he spoke with the other tenants and they like it. He added that it
would cost another $12,000 to install rope lighting to the entire building. The labor cost is
expensive. He noted that the landlord did approve of the lighting that was installed to his
business.

Motion: To approve the COA as submitted
Maker: Roller
Second: Sullivan

Discussion was held on the motion. The Commission reviewed the picture of the lit rope lighting
and reviewed where the lighting was installed.

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Sherer, Roller, Sullivan, Bus
Nay: None
4-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

8. COA Review: 90 North Island Avenue - Wall Sign

Bus asked about the purpose and intent of the application before us tonight. Aliano stated that he
built the sign with a professional carpenter. The sign was originally in the front window of
Aliano’s Express. City staff informed him that he had too much signage in his window. He then
hung the sign between the businesses to differentiate between the two businesses. He wanted to
make sure that his guests knew the difference between express and the restaurant because they
are connected.

Bus stated that this is a nonconforming building in the Historic District. With approvals this
would be a permitted sign. Albertson stated that there is no issue with the wall signage size or
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location. The sign dimensions are 40.5625” wide, 39.875” tall and 1” thick. Roller commented
that it looks like a picture frame in between two businesses. She commented that it would be
better utilized inside.

Motion: To approve the COA as submitted

Maker: Sullivan

Second: Sherer

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Sherer, Roller, Sullivan, Bus
Nay: None

4-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

9. COA Review: 112 Spring Street — Roof Replacement (Reliable Home Services,
applicant)

Robert Chamberland, St. Charles, Reliable Home Services, address the Commission. He stated

that 112 Spring Street is the future business of Weaver Partners and they need a roof

replacement. The building is noncontributing. Chamberland distributed a sample shingle for

Commission to view. The shingle style selected is an architectural raised profile shingle.

Mayor Schielke reported on the history of the building. He stated that the building is over one
hundred years old and his family owned the property across from it for 120 years. The building
was a single-family home for a number of years. The Grey family lived there and Mr. Grey
worked at the coat factory on River Street, which is now Katrina’s Salon. Then the building was
purchased by a chiropractor and there have been several owners of the building who were
chiropractors. The parking is on River and Spring, across from Larson Becker.

Bus stated that the next agenda item is for the same property and asked if the Commission would
be in support of handling both COA’s at the same time. There were no objections from the
Commission.

10. COA Review: 112 Spring Street — Window Installation (Fargo Enterprises, applicant)
The Commission discussed the in kind replacement for the windows. There would be aluminum
cladding windows and dark bronze finish. Sullivan asked if the aluminum material for the
windows was acceptable. Roller stated that the existing windows are aluminum and they are
replacing in kind. Vinyl was discouraged in the guidelines.

Motion: To approve the COAs for the roof installation and window installation for 112
Spring Street as submitted
Maker: Sherer
Second: Roller
Roll Call Vote: Aye: Sherer, Roller, Sullivan, Bus
Nay: None

4-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

11. Updates:
1. 7 East Wilson Street — Historic Inspection
2. Anderson Block Building — Masonry Maintenance
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Significant Historic Building Inspection Program
10/12 North River Street — Historic Inspection
227 West Wilson Street — Historic Inspection

109 South Batavia Avenue — Historic Inspection
8 North River Street — Historic Inspection

16 East Wilson Street — Historic Inspection

N ok w

Albertson stated that there were no updates at this time.

12. Other Business

Ted Zadka, 1078 Public Drive, Batavia, addressed the Commission. He reported that all the
asbestos has been removed and the siding has been replaced and the new roof is going on. The
United Methodist Church is looking for approval for a finial to go on the tower. Right now there
is nothing there. They are proposing to have something similar to what was installed in 1987,
which is a copper finial. Zadka distributed pictures of four finial options the church is
considering. He also distributed historic pictures of the church that show past finials. Zadka
stated that the Windsor finial style was chosen because it looks most like the original. He asked
the Commission for their informal approval on all of the finial options. The consensus of the
Commission was in favor of any of the finial options. Bus stated that he appreciates their efforts
to add a significant feature to an architecturally significant building.

Zadka stated that the one finial would be going on the tower roof. Since they have been currently
working on the roof they have found a post is there to install a finial. The church would like to
install the finial while construction on the roof is underway. Chair Bus stated that the next
Commission meeting is in three weeks. Zadka stated that the installation is time sensitive and
three weeks is too long of a wait to install the finial while the roof is being worked on. He
apologized for not getting to the Commission earlier but they were not aware that there was a
post to be able to install the finial until the roof work was underway. The Commission
considered having a special meeting to formally approve the finial. Seeing that all the attending
HPC members were in support of any finial choice supplied, the HPC decided to encourage the
applicant to proceed with the finial installation and the finial would be approved retroactively at
the next meeting. Bus stated that this is an addendum to the COA that the HPC previously acted
on and the finial is part of the building permit and there would be no violation. This would be on
the agenda three weeks from tonight. The Commission encouraged the applicant to attend that
meeting.

Sherer stated that Dan Shanahan’s yoga sign looks plastic or oil cloth. Albertson stated that the
temporary banner permit should expire soon.

Roller stated that the Design Guideline review would be on the next agenda.

Roller announced that the panel for Interiors for Business went very well. She was not able to
find before and after photographs of some of the buildings. She asked if Albertson had any of
those in his files. Albertson stated that he would have to look.

Bus announced he joined the Preservation Partners.
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13. Adjournment
There being no other business to discuss, Chair Bus asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
6:40pm; Made by Sherer; Seconded by Sullivan. Motion carried.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Jennifer Austin-Smith



MINUTES
May 18, 2016
Plan Commission
City of Batavia

PLEASE NOTE: These minutes are not a word-for-word transcription of the statements made at
the meeting, nor intended to be a comprehensive review of all discussions. They are intended to
make an official record of the actions taken by the Committee/City Council, and to include some
description of discussion points as understood by the minute-taker. They may not reference some
of the individual attendee’s comments, nor the complete comments if referenced.

1. Meeting Called to Order for the Plan Commission
Chair LaLonde called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

2. Roll Call:

Members Present: Chair LalLonde; Commissioners Gosselin, Harms, Joseph, and
Peterson

Members Absent:  Vice-Chair Schneider
Also Present: Mayor Schielke (arrived at 7:45pm); Joel Strassman, Planning and
Zoning Officer; Jeff Albertson, Building Commissioner; Drew

Rackow, Planner; and Jennifer Austin-Smith, Recording Secretary

3. Items to be Removed, Added or Changed
There were no items to be removed, added or changed.

4. Approval of Minutes: May 4, 2016, Plan Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals

Motion: To approve the minutes from May 4, 2016, Plan Commission & Zoning Board of
Appeals

Maker: Joseph

Second: Peterson

Voice Vote: 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent
Motion carried.

5. Design Review: Suncast Building Expansion -1801 Suncast Lane Mackie Consultants
on behalf of Suncast Corporation, Applicant
Rackow reported that Mackie Consultants has submitted Design Review plans on behalf of
Suncast Corporation for a proposed building expansion for the existing warehouse facility on
Suncast Lane. The applicant proposes a 308,900 square foot building addition to the south end of
the existing 717,000 square foot building. The proposed use is expanded warehousing, with a
manufacturing component. The existing pre-cast architecture would be continued with the
addition, with increased heights of the structure to allow for the use of cranes within the
manufacturing portion of the structure. The applicant proposes landbanking (designed but not
constructed for future installation) a significant number of parking spaces that would otherwise
be required by the Zoning Code. A total of 13 new parking spaces would be added to the
southwest corner of the building. Future landbanked parking would be possible around the
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required fire lane around the building. A larger parking field would also be landbanked on the
east side of the building.

Rackow stated that staff recommends approval of the Findings of Fact and the Design Review
with the following conditions:

1. That building lighting is reduced to 15 feet on building permit drawings, unless a Text
Amendment or variance be sought prior to occupancy to allow lighting at the depicted
height be granted prior to occupancy.

2. That one of the following occur a) 187 new spaces be constructed prior to occupancy, b)
a variance is granted to increase the amount of landbanked parking to 361 spaces (96.5%)
prior to occupancy, or 3) that a letter of credit or acceptable surety be submitted
guaranteeing the construction of the spaces if zoning relief is not granted prior to
occupancy.

3. That the provided parking at the southwest corner of the building be redesigned to
comply with 4.203.N of the Zoning Code incorporating separation from the building and
islands pursuant to 4.203.N and 4.211.B, which is the required landscape islands

Chair LaLonde asked the Commission if there were any questions for staff at this time. There
were none. Chair LaLonde welcomed the applicant to make a presentation to the Commission.

Ryan Martin, Mackie Consultants, addressed the Commission. He had an exhibit to show the
Commission titled “Overall Site Exhibit, 1801 Suncast Lane, Batavia Illinois.” Martin stated that
they would like the option of a variance to increase the amount of landbanked parking to 361
spaces. He stated that Suncast has been moving forward in the way staff recommends. There is
no issue of adding new landscaping to the front by the 13 stalls, but in doing so they will likely
lose two stalls. Therefore, they would like to add two additional stalls to the variance for the
landbank. The proposed expansion was always considered in the initial development. Truck
traffic through the site would not be changed drastically. The use of the space would not change
from current operations.

LaLonde asked about the expansion and why such limited addition of parking would be needed.
Martin showed the Commission an aerial view of the business during peak business hours. He
pointed out that only 30% of the existing parking is filled. The expansion would only add ten
more employees with the expansion and they do not see the need to create more parking at this
time. The expansion would be for warehousing and distribution and they also will have cranes
for manufacturing. Joseph asked how many employees Suncast has. John Wentz, Mackie
Consultants, stated that Suncast is not here tonight and he is not aware of how many employees
Suncast has.

Henry Tues, Treasurer for the 1800 Condo Association, noted that their property is at the end of
Pearson and the turn of Suncast Lane. He asked if the drive into the Suncast facility was going to
change at all or would it stay the same. Martin answered that there will be no changes to that part
of the property. There would be no changes to the entrance.

The Commission reviewed the site and the proposed addition. The detention area was discussed.
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Motion: Approval of the findings of fact

Maker: Peterson

Second: Jospeph

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Gosselin, Harms, Joseph, LalLonde, Peterson
Nay:
5-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

Motion: Approval of the design review with the three conditions staff has recommended

Maker: Joseph

Second: Gosselin

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Gosselin, Harms, Joseph, LaLonde, Peterson

Nay:
5-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

6. Administrative Design Review for Tanglewood Hills Unit 5 Landscape Revisions Toll
IL IV LP., Applicant

Rackow reported that staff has been working with the homeowners association and Toll Brothers
with concerns of the Homeowners Association (HOA) addressed with Toll Brothers. There were
a number of items the HOA would like to see changed before the HOA took over from Toll
Brothers. Since there are a number of items the HOA presented, staff decided to bring those to
the Commission to have those reviewed. Toll Brothers requested that some modifications be
made to the plant species based on availability and what was looking healthy from their
suppliers. Staff could handle the plant species modifications at the staff level. The other changes
was to relocate the trees from the common areas on the site plans into the private property
backyards of the homes. The other units of Tanglewood do not have much in the form of trees in
the common areas. The common areas are mostly just prairie. The HOA requested changes to the
open space plan to remove certain types of grasses, notably turf grass. They would like turf grass
limited to one lawnmower length from the path. They also requested that the prairie species be
consistent with how they have handled the other units. The HOA did not want the paths paved
but rather filled with crushed limestone because that is how the other Tanglewood developments
have their paths. The connections to the trails to the public rights-of-way would all remain paved
under the proposed changes. They also sought removal of a path that connects Mann and Jocelyn
to limestone. In response to that, the City would be marking a bike route to connect the Nicor
Trail to Deerpath Road. The final item would be to remove a common area fence, which was a
staff added condition. The fence was to be subject to HOA design approval and the HOA would
prefer no fence and have landscaping instead. Rackow noted that a majority of the changes
requested are to keep the area in concordance to the other units. Staff is recommending approval
of the proposed revisions as presented.

The Commission discussed the planting modifications. Chair LaLonde and Peterson stated that
they would like to see the Kentucky Coffee Tree planted. Joseph agreed. Rackow stated that staff
would likely choose that type of tree for the public areas of the development. What we may loose
on the private side we could add to the public side.
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Motion: Approve the proposed revisions to the Tanglewood Hills Unit 5 Landscape as
presented
Maker: Harms
Second: Gosselin
Roll Call Vote: Aye: Gosselin, Harms, Joseph, LalLonde, Peterson
Nay:

5-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

7. PUBLIC HEARING — Amendments to the Text of the Zoning Code
Chapter 2.1: Single Family Residential Districts
Chapter 2.2: Multi-Family Residential Districts
Chapter 5.1: Planning Administration
City of Batavia, Applicant

Motion: To open the public hearing
Maker: Peterson
Second: Harms

Voice Vote: 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent
Motion carried.

Strassman reviewed the proposed amendments to the text of the Zoning Code. Strassman stated
that the first two chapters involve residential zoning districts. The R1H district covered infill lots
and was approved with principal structures. Staff is proposing to eliminate the difference of the
setbacks for principal structures and go with 7.5 feet that retains the existing allowable building
width that we have today and distributes the side yards evenly on either side of the house. For
corner houses the corner side setback would remain the same at 10 feet. We are proposing to
retain the 5-foot setback on the interior side yard. Staff is proposing some changes to the
accessory structure setbacks in the R1H and R1M single-family districts. These are for the
smaller lots near the center of town. This code amendment would change the setback from 5 feet
to 3 feet, as it was in the old code. This would help with current nonconforming conditions and
would help with new accessory structures that are proposed in these districts. In multiple family
districts, chapter 2.2, accessory structures would also have 5-foot side and rear setbacks. The
Zoning Code is proposed to be in line with the recommended changes to the Zoning Board’s
terms of office for the officers. The Zoning Board Chair and Vice-Chair could be elected for up
to three consecutive two-year terms.

LaLonde asked about the location of the R1H and R1M districts. Rackow showed the
Commission on the map projected for their view. LalLonde asked about the election of new
ofhficers. Strassman answered that the election of new officers would be held no later than July
6".

Motion: To close the public hearing
Maker: Harms
Second: Joseph

Voice Vote: 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent
Motion carried.
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Motion: To approve the amendments to the text of the Zoning Code as presented
Maker: Joseph

Second: Harms

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Gosselin, Harms, Joseph, LalLonde, Peterson

Nay:
5-0 Vote, 1 Absent, Motion carried.

8. Other Business

Peterson asked Mayor Schielke about the appointment of a new Commissioner. Mayor Schielke
stated that they usually appoint at the end of May. He has several appointments he is working on
and he hopes to have the reappointments all done all at once.

Strassman announced that the owner of the Shell gas station is making progress on the Dunkin
Donuts drive through and hope to submit an application soon.

9. Adjournment

There being no other business to discuss, Chair LaLonde asked for a motion to adjourn the Plan
Commission. Peterson moved to adjourn the meeting, Joseph seconded. The meeting was
adjourned at 7:51pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Jennifer Austin-Smith
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Chair Brown called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.
1. Roll Call

Members Present: Chair Brown; Ald. Russotto, Atac, Stark, Wolff, O’Brien, Callahan,
Hohmann, Mueller, Botterman, and Cerone

Members Absent:  Ald. Chanzit, Fischer, and McFadden

Also Present: Mayor Schielke; Chief Schira, Batavia Police Department; Bill
McGrath, City Administrator; Scott Buening, Director of Community
Development; Joel Strassman, Planning and Zoning Officer; Jeff
Albertson, Building Commissioner; and Jennifer Austin-Smith,
Recording Secretary

2. Items to be Removed/Added/Changed
Chair Brown asked that discussion on agenda items 8 and 9 be discussed after agenda item 3.
There was no objection by the Committee.

3. Matters From The Public (For Items NOT on Agenda)
There were no matters from the public for items not on the agenda at this time.

4. Discussion: SCB Discussion Inclusionary Housing Ordinance (Scott Buening 5/17/16)
CD

Stark commented that, in the past, the City had a discussion on a Community Land Trust and the
Council decided to not take it on due to the long term costs and the benefits to the community
were not entirely articulated. Stark stated that the idea of supplying housing that encompasses a
variety of demographics is a goal for our community and is in our housing study. Staff has taken
direction from the Committee to find a local example. Buening has distributed the City of St.
Charles’ Inclusionary Housing Ordinance (IHO) that they have had since 2008 for discussion.

Buening reported that St. Charles developed an IHO that basically requires all developers to
provide some level of affordable housing for every project. This could be done in housing or
cash. The City would take the cash as a resource for its housing committee to build affordable
housing or buy a property. The City also offers density bonuses. The ordinance has a fifteen-year
term for the housing to remain affordable through a covenant on the property. That way, the City
is assured the property would remain affordable. Buening asked the Committee if they would
like to create an ordinance similar to this.
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Callahan stated that the Realtor Association for the Fox Valley would like to be a part of this
discussion and would like to be involved in the creation. Atac stated that it is part of our strategic
plan that we work on housing in our community. We have had the housing study done and it
called for provisions to create affordable housing options. We haven’t had a lot of development
but it is going to start again. What we have left is a premium. Now is the time to come up with a
strategy so that when this land starts selling we are prepared. O’Brien asked if we could address
the apartment complexes in the City that are in disrepair. Buening stated that management is
changing and they are making an effort to make it better. Buening stated that we have affordable
housing in our City and we have less than market rate rents. There are many that are well
maintained. It depends a lot on the management. Buening stated that based on the study we will
need more affordable housing. We are not below the ten percent that the state mandates but it
could happen. Buening explained that the state creates an analysis for each town as to what the
affordable level is and they are generalized by region (e.g. Kane County). For single family in
Batavia, anything less than $168,000 is considered affordable.

Brown suggested inviting HOAs, relators, and more stakeholders to have these discussions.
Brown commented that he does not like the inclusionary housing ordinance as it is written. He
does not want to hinder any development that would benefit the City. O’Brien commented that
he is not in the position to make a direction at this time. Callahan asked to table discussion to a
date certain to give staff the time to have discussion with stakeholders. Callahan made a motion.

Motion: To table discussion on this for six months in order to have staff discuss this with
stakeholders

Maker: Callahan

Second: Mueller

Discussion was held on the motion. Atac asked staff to look at other ways and options to bring
affordable housing to our community. Callahan would like to see what works in other
communities and staff could come back with the best options and the best product. Buening
stated that there are all sorts of ways to do affordable housing. Brown asked if there was anyone
in the public that wanted to address the Committee. There were none.

O’Brien stated that he would have liked this discussion to continue. He would vote no because
the purpose of these meetings is to have a discussion and it was cut off with the vote. Botterman
asked if 30% would be something staff would suggest. Buening stated that staff just wanted to
provide a local example of what another community did. 10% is what the state statute says and
what the state looks at.

Voice Vote: 10 Ayes, 1 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

O’Brien was the nay vote.
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Stark asked if there is any development that we need to look at within the six months. Buening
stated that if we wanted to include something like this we could add it at the time of
development.

5. Discussion: SCB Wayfinding Signage for Downtown (Scott Buening 5/12/16) CD

Kurt Hagemann, President of Batavia MainStreet, shared that a Batavia resident generously
donated a sizable donation to Batavia MainStreet. A Committee was developed on how to best
use the funds in the downtown.

Rob Hollis, Vice-President of Batavia MainStreet, stated that the MainStreet Reinvestment
Committee decided to utilize the money towards wayfinding. Wayfinding fits in the mission of
Batavia MainStreet. There is tremendous momentum that the downtown and the City have
generated as a result of the investments on the streetscape projects. Wayfinding is the natural
next step. Wayfinding is the way you market your town, cultivate civic pride, and make the City
unique. The towns that do it well are gorgeous. Marketing and branding are certainly a part of
this process. The Board has approved to use $50,000 in wayfinding to be used over the next two
years. The money could not be used towards studies, only to be used in capital investment.
Batavia MainStreet would like to be active participants.

Hohmann stated that we should start at step one and do our branding so that there is not a lot of
different types and looks to our signage. The monument sign also needs to be done and that
could be included in the branding and wayfinding process. Hollis encouraged the Committee to
come to a decision on whether or not they would like to invest in wayfinding. Brown stated that
it is generous of MainStreet and the resident that donated the money. Brown asked what the
study would entail. McGrath answered the study would give you cost estimates, benefits and
suggestions on different types of signs. Brown asked for more discussion on this next Tuesday
evening and see if the Park District would have any interest in it too. Callahan agreed and stated
that McFadden and Fischer feel that marketing should be done first. Brown agreed that they
should be part of this discussion. Stark concurred that branding should be decided upon before
wayfinding. The Committee decided to discuss this topic at the May 31* meeting with the Park
District.

6. Discussion: Ordinance 16-34: Regulating Body Work Establishments (WRM 5/18/16)
Drendel stated that the intent of the ordinance is to not be burdensome on the legitimate massage
therapists and businesses in town. We want a strong hammer to keep out illegitimate businesses.
Drendel stated that we are defining owners broadly. We are holding the owners responsible for
what happens in the business. The owners have an affirmative obligation to provide supervision
and oversight. If they neglect to provide that and someone in the business does something they
cannot say we did not know. We have given the authority to suspend without a hearing for up to
seven days only in egregious circumstances. We have provided the due process hearing. Fines
are discussed in section eighteen.

Chief Schira clarified the State regulates and licenses of the massage therapists but does not
regulate the businesses themselves. The fact that the Police Department could do a thorough
investigation and get rid of illegal activity is very valuable. Drendel stated if you see something
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in the ordinance that you think we missed to let us know. Chief Schira stated that the massage
therapists that shared their input were instrumental to this process.

Dr. Jack Sharrett, 940 West Wilson Street, stated he has been in private practice in Batavia for 21
years. Massage therapy is growing in choice for safe and effective therapeutic alternatives as
they cope with painful physical conditions. Licensed Massage Therapy is a safe and effective
component of physical healthcare. He encouraged the Committee to draft effective prostitution
legislation, which eradicates the sex trafficking and money laundering industry that often
masquerades as massage therapy clinics. It would be draconian to burden licensed massage
therapists with fees and legal requirements for a problem that is not theirs. These health care
professionals are highly credentialed and must adhere to clear professional standards of behavior.
He applauded everyone in the City of Batavia that took part of the drafting of this legislation. He
thanked the Committee for letting him speak tonight.

Samantha Mix, 714 Lathem St Batavia, shared she lives by Gem Spa. When you think of
community development, you are talking about impacting the businesses around them. The local
businesses need to understand that it impacts them. She shared that her family no longer goes to
the businesses near Gem Spa. She pointed out that Gem Spa refuses service to women, which is
illegal. She asked the Committee to keep their eyes open on this. It has happened here because
we need to spend more time scrutinizing businesses. Single gender cliental is very suspicious.
She stated that it is suspicious that the questions were not answered very well on the application
but the state exam for licensure was passed. The test is in-depth and would require extreme skill.
This is a very serious situation and she asked the City to look into it.

Michelle Benz, Batavia Resident, stated that she helped create the ordinance. She stated that the
average income of a massage therapist is only $30,000. Per capita, it is $40,811. Just for us to be
able to practice we have purchase yearly liability insurance ($100-$250), licensing renewal fee
every two years ($175), and to qualify we have to do 24 hours of continuing education and two
of which of must be in ethics (this could range from $400-$1,200). Massage therapists are
already paying so much out of pocket with such little income. We have a passion to get people
out of pain and help them continue with their lives. She noted that we are an asset to this town
and it is the other businesses that benefit. Her clients visit the local business all of the time. She
does not feel that we need to pay the price for two bad seeds. The Police Department did a great
job. She could not be prouder of these ordinances. There was a lot of hard work that was put into
the ordinances. She thanked the City. The $100 application fee makes sense. It is the $100 every
single year that is her concern. Once that background has been established, there is no need for a
continual annual fee.

The Committee discussed the fees and who would be responsible for paying for them. Callahan
stated that, in the long run, the fees do not deter what we are trying to prevent. The money is
unduly burdensome to the legitimate businesses that we have in. Wolff stated that we need to
charge for a licensure to pay for staff time, otherwise it is the tax payers paying for it. Chief
Schira stated that this ordinance provides the ability to do background checks on these
businesses. This is the first time that the Police Department could do background checks. He
continued that he does not care what the fee is he just wants the provision in the ordinance that
allows the Police Department to do adequate background checks so we don’t have to hear that



Committee of the Whole
May 24, 2016
Page 5

the Police Department dropped the ball because that is not the case. Drendel stated that without
an ordinance in place giving the Police Department the authority to do background checks it is
just a building permit and we as a government cannot deny a business to open because we think
it might be an illegal business.

Gabriel Souza, Urban Style Salon, agreed about the phenomenal work that massage therapists
do. He does not think that the fees are fair to the businesses. He asked if he could be
grandfathered in as a business owner.

O’Brien stated that the renewal fee would be solely to cover the cost of staff time spent.

Motion: To recommend to City Council approval of Ordinance 16-34 with an amendment
to change section C12, waving the annual renewal fee

Maker: Callahan

Second: Hohmann

Discussion was held on the motion. Callahan clarified that the fee to be waived is the annual
renewal fee, not the application fee. Buening stated that this motion would be to strike C1 and
C2. Wolff stated that the yearly fee is also a cost and he would vote against this. Our staff will
need to spend time on this every year and that cost would have to be covered. O’Brien agreed.
He stated that it is important that we pass this ordinance and there would have to be a cost. Atac
stated that she would support the ordinance as written.

Laurana Bain, Licensed Massage Therapist, Director of Massage Therapy for Elgin Community
College, thinks that what happens to the businesses owner is an important piece. We do need this
ordinance. She would love to see that it not be a financial impact to massage therapists. At this
point, knowing how much time and effort that went into this and how the massage community
was welcomed into this effort, she thanked the City for making something that worked well for
both of us.

Lia McClausky, Licensed Massage Therapist in Batavia, asked if you have already run the
background check why does there have to be an annual fee every year.

Chief Schira stated that when it is time for renewal, we don’t have to go through all the hoops as
with an initial application. There is a felony background check done. We will look to see if the
massage therapist has a valid state license. Drendel stated that there is a case to be made to have
the renewal fee lower than the application fee because there is less work involved. Hohmann
asked how many people would be subsequent to the one hundred dollar fee. Buening answered
he would estimate four for the one hundred dollar fee and six for the fifty dollar fee. Hohmann
stated that we are basically talking about seven hundred dollars. Hohmann called to question.

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Russotto, Callahan, Hohmann, Mueller, Botterman, Cerone
Nay: Brown, Atac, Stark, Wolff, O’Brien
6-5 Vote, 3 Absent, Motion carried.
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7. Ordinance 16-35: Amendments to the City of Batavia Zoning Code, City of Batavia,
Applicant (Joel Strassman 5/19/16) CD

Stark read the memo sent by Joel Strassman on 5/19/16 to the Committee. She asked if there
were any questions. Brown asked why the changes are necessary. Strassman stated that the City
Council approved variances on properties that these amendments, if they were in place, could
have avoided the need for variances. We continue to work with homeowners on potential
projects and we have many inquiries and staff decided to take action to bring back some of the
closer set backs that the previous zoning code allowed. The R2 zoning district did not have a
special accessory structure allowance. This would bring some of that in so that people could
apply to get a shed on their property. A final change would be for the Zoning Board of Appeals
to allow existing officers to be reelected for up to three terms. Brown asked if the Mayor had any
comments on the term limits discussed. Mayor Schielke stated that the Plan Commission has a
good handle on what they need to function well.

Motion: To recommend approval of Ordinance 16-35: Amendments to the City of Batavia
Zoning Code, City of Batavia, Applicant

Maker: Wolff

Second: Hohmann

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.
CONSENT AGENDA

8. Approval: B-5 Liquor License — Shell of Batavia (Batavia Avenue) (Chief Schira
5/17/16) GS

Atac stated that a background check was made and the Police Department found nothing that

would preclude the corporate officer from receiving this license.

Motion: To approve B-5 Liquor License — Shell of Batavia
Maker: Atac
Second: Callahan
Roll Call Vote: Aye: Brown, Russotto, Atac, Stark, Wolff, O’Brien, Callahan, Hohmann,
Mueller, Botterman, Cerone
Nay:
11-0 Vote, 3 Absent, Motion carried.
CONSENT AGENDA

9. Approval: B-5 Liquor License — Citgo (E. Fabyan Pkwy) (Chief Schira 5/17/16) GS
Atac reported that a background check was completed and nothing was found that would
preclude the corporate officer from receiving this license.

Motion: To approve B-5 Liquor License — Citgo

Maker: Atac

Second: Callahan

Roll Call Vote: Aye: Brown, Russotto, Atac, Stark, Wolff, O’Brien, Callahan, Hohmann,

Mueller, Botterman, Cerone
Nay:
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11-0 Vote, 3 Absent, Motion carried.
CONSENT AGENDA

10. Project Status
McGrath reported on the following:
e Aiston discussed the First Baptist Church project with the School Board and they were in
support.
e Final things on Storehenge, the graphics have been sent to the printing company. That
should be done soon.

Wolff asked about the franchise agreement. McGrath stated that we are close and the new five-
year budget was sent. The City is waiting to hear back.

11. Other
There were no others at this time.

12. Closed Session

a. Personnel
Motion: To enter into closed session for the purpose of personnel
Maker: O’Brien
Second: Callahan

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

Closed Session began at 9:51pm.
13. Adjournment

There being no other business to discuss, Brown asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
10:06 pm; Made by O’Brien; Seconded by Callahan. Motion carried.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Jennifer Austin-Smith
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Chair Brown called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.
1. Roll Call

Members Present: Chair Brown; Ald. Russotto, Atac, Stark, Wolff, Fischer, O’Brien,
Callahan, Mueller, Cerone and McFadden

Members Absent:  Ald. Chanzit, Hohmann, and Botterman

BPD Board: Allison Niemela, Executive Director; Kevin Riley, Commissioner;
Gary Foiles, Commissioner; Pat Callahan, President;
John Tilmon, Vice-President; and Tara Gray, Commissioner

Also Present: Mayor Schielke; Bill McGrath, City Administrator; Scott Buening,
Director of Community Development; Kevin Drendel, Legal Counsel;
Andrea Podraza, Senior Civil Engineer; Gary Holm, Director of
Public Works; Rahat Bari, Civil Engineer; Peggy Colby, Director of
Finance; and Jennifer Austin-Smith, Recording Secretary

2. Batavia Park District Board Meeting Called to Order
The Batavia Park District called the meeting to order. Roll call was made. There were no items
to be removed or changed to their agenda.

3. Approve COW Minutes for April 26, 2016

Motion: To approve the COW minutes for April 26, 2016
Maker: Wolff
Second: Stark

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

4. Items to be Removed/Added/Changed
There were no matters to be removed, added or changed.

5. Matters From The Public (For Items NOT on Agenda)

Russotto stated that his daughter, McKayla, and her friend Sophia are here tonight to promote the
annual cheerleader five dollar car wash. He welcomed them to addressed the Committee and
Board.
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McKayla Russotto announced that the annual cheer team $5 car wash fundraiser for the Batavia
High School cheerleaders would be held on Saturday, June 4" from 10am to 2pm at Batavia
High School, Main Street parking lot. She invited everyone to attend. Flyers were handed out to
the Committee.

6. Consent Agenda

(The Consent Agenda is made up of items recommended by city staff that requires
recommendation to the full City Council by the COW. This agenda is placed as a
separate item on the COW agenda. The items on the Consent Agenda are usually
minor items, already budgeted, standard non-policy activities or outgrowths of earlier
meetings and are voted on as a “package” in the interest of saving time on non-
controversial issues. However, any council member may, by simple request, have an
item removed and placed on the “regular” agenda.)

a. 2016 Post Issuance Compliance Report (Peggy Colby 5/20/16) GS

Motion: To approve the Consent Agenda as presented
Maker: Wolff
Second: Fischer

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

7. Discussion: Park District Updates and City/Park District Joint Interests

Mayor Schielke presented on the history of the Fox River. After the presentation Mayor Schielke
stated that the Fox River presence through Batavia is the crown jewel of the community. He
stated that we could utilize the river frontage for some very positive things. We could make the
river a recreational and an economic development tool for the community. The river presents the
beauty and strength that Batavia is all about.

Brown shared that Altamanu, the City’s streetscape design firm who designed River Street, had
trouble finding their way to downtown Batavia and did not know that there was a river in town.
Brown asked what can we do with the river to make it more accessible to the public and what
can we do to protect the pond. We need to protect our great asset, which is the river. The river
banks are eroding and that is another concern.

Pat Callahan stated that it is part of their mission to maintain and preserve the natural resources.
Talking about this in 2003 they had two concerns, the river banks and utilization for public use
and the quarry. The Quarry water level needed to be maintained. That was invested in so that it
would maintain the water level needed. The dam needs to be in some capacity there to ensure
that this community asset to the west is maintained. Whether it is a dam or earth and berm, we
believe access along the riverbanks would be far more beneficial then we currently have for our
patrons to be able to use the river. We don’t program the river. We share your love for it and
your concern to help protect it.

Tilmon stated that the river is our asset and is our jewel. It has been proven through every survey
that we have administered that this is our number one park. Whether the Depot Pond is being
used for ice skating or being used to look at, it brings people to our town. The concerts in the
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summer, it lends itself to the look and feel that people cherish here in Batavia. Tilmon stated that
any way we could protect that asset we should talk about it. Callahan stated that a permanent
solution should be considered and we need to understand the financial cost. Tilmon stated that
we need to really know what is out there in the river. What is out there that has to be dealt with
and what are the possibilities. Before we have an intelligent conversation on where to go we
need to have a discussion on what we have. Wolff stated that we have some information from the
State of Illinois that was planned out and approved. We should get that back out and take a look
at that. The berm to make the pond separate from the river could be done regardless of what
happens to the dam or how many layers of dams there are.. Wolff stated that they asked the State
if we could do just the berm and let nature take its course and when the dam came apart we could
see what structures are there and decide how we handle rechanneling the river and removing
what is left of the dam. The State said it could be done and it would be an approval from the
Army Corps of Engineers and IDNR. The Depot Pond would have to be a separate pond and let
it stay on its own. We would have to decide who’s responsibility it is to maintain the pond and
the pumps. Wolff would like to discuss who’s responsibility it would be in the future and how do
we get from here to there. Brown stated that he remembers that IDNR got very far on their study,
hydraulic modeling, and plans on how the river would look and how the river would narrow
down. Brown stated that we need to be proactive rather than reactive. We have to get some
definitive action so that we could move forward in some direction.

Atac suggested looking into short-term solutions as well as long term solutions until we come up
with what we want to do. Wolff stated that the director of water resources for Illinois told Atac
and him that the State would allow for patching of the dam to fill that in to ensure the pond
would not disappear until we have funding to fix it. Brown stated that he feels that it would cost
as much money to patch the dam as it would to make and earth and berm to protect the pond.
Wolff agreed. O’Brien does not want to be forced into action. We are really gambling on time if
we don’t plan something. We need to protect ourselves while doing the planning and gathering
funding. Atac suggested getting preliminary cost estimates to do a temporary fix.

Marty Callahan stated that he would prefer to keep the pond and not have it filled with mud or
become a bioswale. Callahan asked if it is the consensus between both bodies to save the pond.
Everyone on the Committee was in favor of preserving the pond as we see it today. By a show of
hands it was unanimous. Mayor Schielke stated that there is real community ownership of the
river walk and a lot of people volunteered and donated money to create this park. Niemela stated
that a community needs assessment will be done this year. We need to have a master plan for
that area and look at the research that has been done. We also need to induce a visioning process.
She stated that we are very fortunate to have a Park Board President that is used to spearheading
large projects. We need to look at resources that we have on the Park Board and look beyond us
and bring the community into it. The Park District and the City could continue this process and
continue meeting like this to bring our resources together.

Pat Callahan suggested some items to address moving forward. He suggested securing some
study to see how much silt is collected in the depot pond, study the earth and berm opportunities
to maintain refreshed water in the pond and the study the dam last. Doing the pond first, since it
is our first priority, would be taken care of and if there were a dam breach it wouldn’t be such a
detriment. O’Brien asked about what would happen with the north section of the river where the
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waterfront condominiums are. O’Brien continued that cleaning up the river needs to be done so
that we could utilize the river in recreational activity. Tilmon added another component is to
have a plan that goes beyond that, we need a five or ten year plan for this area. The plan would
consider what would we do with the extra land once the river narrows. He would like to see a
strategic plan for dam removal. Pat Callahan clarified that what he is suggesting is an
engineering position, hydrology, and a step-by-step process. He wants to know what do we do
with the shoreline when it is available to us. He suggested having the study go from Fabyan
Parkway to the edge of Clark Island as a whole. He would like to know what the costs would be
now so that we could plan for it.

McGrath stated that a presentation should be made on the past engineering that was done on the
river. McGrath continued that one thing that could help the Depot Pond would be to put up the
berm and dry the pond and dredge it out. We are here to protect the Depot Pond. We could ask
the Army Corps of Engineers to join in on this process and we could learn a lot from them.
McGrath stated that staff has the IDNR reports and a presentation could be created but it would
take some time. The information could be put on the website on the front page. Tilmon stated
that he would like to have the City staff present on this. Pat Callahan stated that it would be
beneficial to reconvene in a meeting like this. McGrath suggested a special meeting. McGrath
stated that staff could recommend some next steps. Niemela stated that the river walk is the heart
and soul of this community. McGrath will work with Niemela on when we could get back
together for this discussion.

8. Discussion (Continued): Wayfinding Signage for the Downtown (Scott Buening
5/12/16) CD

Rob Hollis, Vice-President of Batavia MainStreet, reported that MainStreet is in the position to
make an investment in the downtown. Batavia MainStreet received a generous donation from a
Batavia resident and would like to investment $50,000 towards wayfinding signage. Fischer
suggested that branding be the first place to start. We need to have some sort of branding review
and he would like to see a coordinated and consistent message. He noted that branding does not
take that long and does not cost that much money. McFadden stated that the City needs to do it
right. The City needs to know who they are, what they want to project, and the message that we
want see downtown. Consistency with branding is important for wayfinding. Marty Callahan
stated that branding should be done first. O’Brien asked if we coordinate with the Park Board or
with MainStreet. Fischer stated that a committee should be created to be a part of this. McGrath
stated that the Park District and MainStreet have already had done their branding. The staff
agrees with starting with branding and would hate to see any delays. McGrath suggested coming
back with an RFP to go out and get it done. It does not have to be that long and drawn out.
Niemela commented that they have been working on wayfinding signage for the Peg Bond
Center and they have several concepts. They are working on wayfinding with a firm.

Motion: To direct staff to develop a RFQ for City branding
Maker: Callahan
Second: Fischer

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.
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Marty Callahan suggested having the School District as part of this discussion. McGrath was
asked by Brown to create a meeting to discuss the wayfinding with the School District and Park
District. McGrath agreed.

The Batavia Park District moved to adjourn their meeting at 9:01pm. Motion made by Callahan
and seconded by Gray. The COW took a five-minute break before returning at 9:06pm to
continue the meeting.

9. Resolution 16-51-R: Authorizing Execution of Task Order #6 with Rempe Sharpe for
Area 2 & 3 Storm Separation for an amount not to exceed $25,975.00 (Andrea Podraza
5/26/16) CS

Podraza reported as part of the City of Batavia’s efforts to alleviate repeated drainage concerns
and sewer back- ups in area 2 & 3 of the combined sewer on the City’s west side the City
Council allocated funds this fiscal year to conduct a drainage study and perform construction to
improve this area. The Engineering Division sent out a request for proposals to the same
consultants that submitted proposals for the Ward 1 drainage study. Four firms submitted
updated statements of qualifications and sealed cost proposal. The consultant with the lowest
adjusted cost and being recommended for this project is Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc. from
Geneva. The City has worked with Rempe-Sharpe on an IDOT drainage project on Rt. 31 as well
as numerous projects for the Water Division. Those projects include the Batavia Avenue Water
Service Replacement & McKee Street Substation Watermain Replacement, Maple Lane
Watermain Replacement and watermain replacement on W. Wilson Street. The City has found
Rempe-Sharpe to be responsive, responsible and timely in finishing submittals. This is the
second project out of the $400,000 allocated in the 2016 budget to investigate/study, prepare
design drawings and/or construct solutions on a city-wide basis to help alleviate the drainage and
sewer back-ups problems encountered most recently with the June 2015 rain event. Staff is in the
process of evaluating what project will be next and then start preparing a request for
qualifications.

Callahan asked about the timeline. Podraza stated that they are looking at them doing a final
presentation on September 13™ and preliminary engineering drafts in July. Podraza stated that
Area 3 is being researched and we are asking for final engineering plans for Area 2.

James Gorski, 717 Blaine Street, appreciates the meeting the City had. The drain water and the
sewage needs to get done. Last year around this time we had a major problem with rainwater and
sewage backing up into housing. Blaine Street had sewage. This study makes sense because this
is a health issue. He understands that this stuff is expensive but this also makes the City a better
place to live. He stated that there are a lot of houses for sale on his block. We need to take the
step forward to get these sewer lines separated. He stated that this plan needs to go forward.

Brown asked if they could focus on areas where sewage was coming into the house. Podraza
stated that staff would work hand-in-hand to resolve those issues.
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Motion: To recommend approval of Resolution 16-51-R: Authorizing Execution of Task
Order #6 with Rempe Sharpe for Area 2 & 3 Storm Separation for an amount not
to exceed $25,975.00

Maker: O’Brien

Second: Callahan

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

10. Resolution 16-52-R: Authorizing Agreement with the Conservation Foundation
Relating to Maintenance of Windmill Lakes Detention Basin (Andrea Podraza 5/25/16)
CS

Podraza stated that The Conservation Foundation (TCF) and City of Batavia (COB) have an
existing maintenance agreement for Windmill Lakes Detention Basin. The agreement gives TCF
authority to manage the basin on COB’s behalf. The initial agreement (Res 10-71-R) between the
two parties only went from June 2011 until June 2014, not the full 5 years as the maintenance
agreement language suggested. In November 2014 we brought this back to Committee to extend
the original agreement to June 2016 (Res 14-131-R) and modified the agreement language to
reflect the process that was in place. The ending date of the agreement was the only thing that
has been revised to the agreement since the last one. Both the City and TCF have agreed to the
end date of December 31% each year to coincide better with the growing season rather than
having to renew right in the middle of it. The new agreement would be in effect until December
31, 2016.

Podraza reported that lot 14 out of that development had Golden Corral collecting all the funds
for maintenance. Buening is currently working on this and we may have to look at funding this
for the next five years. Buening is working on getting a backup SSA or some other option to get
the funding. Buening stated that the Golden Corral situation is in limbo without a property
owner. Buening stated that he has met with several of the property owners to work on some sort
of solution. Wolff noted that the streets in that area are getting worse and worse. Buening stated
that a backup SSA could be created as another option and if it is not working it could always be
terminated. It could be set up and the returned to a dormant status.

Motion: To recommend approval of Resolution 16-52-R: Authorizing Agreement with the
Conservation Foundation Relating to Maintenance of Windmill Lakes Detention
Basin

Maker: O’Brien

Second: Cerone

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.
CONSENT AGENDA

11. Ordinance 16-20: Water Pollution Control Loan Program Authorizing Loan
Agreement City of Batavia a Home Rule Entity (Peggy Colby 5/12/16) GS
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Colby reported the Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements as presented in Task Order #8
with Trotter & Associates approved by Resolution 16-11-R will be financed with an IEPA Loan.
Ordinance 16- 20 is an Authorizing Ordinance for the issuance of up to $30,000,000 in an IEPA
Loan. This is not the official Bond Ordinance but is a requirement to proceed through the
application process. The loan will have a Official Bond Ordinance prepared by Chapman and
Cutler that will need to be approved by the City Council at a later date.

The projected cost for Phase | is currently $27.7 million including projected construction loan
interest. The amount in the authorizing Ordinance is set higher than expected to provide for
unforeseen costs. The City Council has authorized three years of 6% rate increases to cover the
costs of Phase I, however it should be noted that at least one more year of an increase is
necessary to support Phase I. Further rate increases beyond 6% will be necessary for Phases Il
and 111

Brown stated that Gary Holm was authorized to hire another consultant to verify that we are
spending the money the best way we could spend it. We are spending money but we are being
careful on how we spend it. Colby noted that this has nothing to do with the storm sewer
separation. O’Brien stated that we are also planning for the future for more capacity. Atac asked
if we are building to the IEPA standards and if they change the standards what is our plan. Holm
stated that they are building to get to the IEPA standards. We are designing with the idea that we
could accommodate changes and we are not putting ourselves into a box.

Motion: To recommend approval of Ordinance 16-20: Water Pollution Control Loan
Program Authorizing Loan Agreement City of Batavia a Home Rule Entity
Maker: O’Brien
Second: Atac
Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

12. Project Status
McGrath distributed a handout titled “Status Updates Monday, May 31, 2016.”

Brown asked about the TIF status and land sales and asked if that information could be
distributed to the Committee. Colby stated that they are both ready and they just need to be
presented.

June 7™ is when the incubator business would be presented to the COW for the Thomle Building.

Wolff asked about Dunkin Donuts. Buening stated that they are finding that the retaining wall
would have some conflicts and they would like to move it east and south and make it lower. That
should go to the Plan Commission for a design review amendment.

Brown asked about the updates to City Hall. Holm stated that the server room project is just
about finishing. The alarm system project is 80% done. The windows and stairs are still being
worked on. They are getting one project done at a time.
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O’Brien requested engineering reports. Holm stated that the website has all the latest updates on
the web map. The project information is available on the map. If there are specific things we
could give updates on to let him know. Holm stated that the creation of the map was made to
keep updates available for all to view.

Mueller asked about the truck at the Larsen Becker building. She stated that there is a tree
growing out of the windshield. Buening stated that he would check. Mayor Schielke stated that it
IS an active conversation.

Fischer asked about the Marathon station. Buening stated that canopy and pumps letter was sent
out. That is a list to follow-up on and there should be a firm deadline created before we take
further action.

13. Other
Mueller stated that Committee attendance is very important.

O’Brien complimented how the town looked and all the plantings looked very good. He thanked
staff for that. Holm noted that Scott Haines is the person who takes care of that.

14. Closed Session
a. Appointment of City Officer

b. Personnel
Motion: To enter into closed session for the purpose of appointment of City Officer and
personnel
Maker: O’Brien
Second: McFadden

Voice Vote: 11 Ayes, 0 Nays, 3 Absent
Motion carried.

Closed Session began at 9:46pm.
15. Adjournment

There being no other business to discuss, Brown asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
10:46pm; Made by O’Brien; Seconded by Mueller. Motion carried.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Jennifer Austin-Smith



MINUTES
June 7, 2016
Committee of the Whole
City of Batavia

Please NOTE: These minutes are not a word-for-word transcription of the statements made at the
meeting, nor intended to be a comprehensive review of all discussions. They are intended to make an
official record of the actions taken by the Committee/City Council, and to include some description of
discussion points as understood by the minute-taker. They may not reference some of the individual
attendee’s comments, nor the complete comments if referenced.

Chair Brown called the meeting to order at 7:31pm.
1. Roll Call

Members Present: Chair Brown; Ald. Russotto, Atac, Chanzit, Wolff, Fischer, O’Brien,
Hohmann, Mueller, Botterman, Cerone and McFadden

Members Absent:  Ald. Stark and Callahan

Also Present: Mayor Schielke (entered 7:35pm); Bill McGrath, City Administrator;
Gary Holm, Director of Public Works; Wendy Bednarek, Director of
Human Resources; and Jennifer Austin-Smith, Recording Secretary

2.  Approve COW Minutes for May 10, 2016

Motion: To approve the COW minutes for May 10, 2016
Maker: O’Brien
Second: Hohmann

Voice Vote: 12 Ayes, 0 Nays, 2 Absent
Motion carried.

3. Items to be Removed/Added/Changed
There were no matters to be removed, added or changed.

4. Matters From The Public (For Items NOT on Agenda)
There were no matters from the public.

5. Electric Division Succession Planning (Gary Holm 6/2/16) PU

Holm reported that staff spoke with the Committee earlier this year regarding our succession
planning and working with Human Resources. The Electric Department, through the survey,
found that we have three senior linemen who could retire soon. Most linemen desire to work
contract work. Holm stated that there has been success with training apprentices. We are not
proposing an increase in staff, we would like to start the apprenticeship program to get people up
to speed before our senior linemen retire. Holm would like direction from Committee to begin
advertising for the positions of both Journeymen and apprentices. Holm explained that
advertising for both would give the City the necessary flexibility. O’Brien stated that he is in
favor of it and it is important to do. Wolff asked for staff to report back to Committee so that
they know what is going on with the budget. O’Brien asked if anyone is opposed to staff moving
forward with advertising for the positions. There were none.
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6. Resolution 16-53-R: Approving Written lease for 2 East Wilson Street (The Thomle
Building) (Chris Aiston 6/2/16) GS

Aiston reported on the new proposed incubator business for the Thomle Building. Aiston stated
that the Wilson Street floor would be a boutique and the second floor would be utilized as office
space and gathering place. The third floor is beneath Wilson Street and would be used for
storage. Aiston stated that staff would we be supportive of it because of the $600 rental fee per
month and there would be a sales tax generating business in town. The tenant would be
responsible for all utility costs. There would be a one-year lease with an option to extend for six
months, a year or month-to-month.

Brea Hayes, proprietor of Fawn Gifts, presented to the Committee a PowerPoint presentation
regarding her business. She gave her personal background, Fawn Gifts Vision Statement,
services (personal care, thoughtful and compassionate gifting, private client), Thomle building
opportunity, upstairs usage for local artists/book clubs (low-impact ways to get community
members into the store), and phases to launch (Grand Opening August 2016).

Motion: To recommend to Council approval of Resolution 16-53-R: Approving Written
lease for 2 East Wilson Street

Maker: Brown

Second: O’Brien

Voice Vote: 12 Ayes, 0 Nays, 2 Absent
Motion carried.

Brown welcomed the applicant to attend the June 20, 2016 City Council meeting to further
advertise her business. He noted that this meeting would be on BATV and would give her free
advertising.

7. TIF Status Update

McGrath presented on the “TIF Funding Projections Excel Worksheet” which was displayed for
the Committee to view. McGrath stated that we are in good shape to work with The Blue Goose
project. He explained the various columns on the worksheet for the Committee’s benefit.
McGrath asserted that the City would have to wait until 2022 and 2023 before we could start
envisioning future projects.

Hohmann asked if wayfinding is TIF eligible. McGrath stated that if it is in the bounds of the
TIF district than absolutely.

Brown asked McGrath to discuss the constraints on what the money from the sale of surplus
properties could be used for. McGrath stated that he could have the “City Properties Surplus
Sold List” organized to what property was sold for originally and what the money could be used
for.

8. Discussion/Recommendation of “Science” Bridge Sculpture
McGrath discussed the process. Staff put out a call to the artists, comments were received, and a
practicing sculptor supplied his comments via a memo. A presentation was made at the COW.
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McGrath stated staff would negotiate a contract with the artist of choice. McGrath discussed
each piece of art for consideration on how comfortable staff is with the safety of mounting the
installation onto the bridge.

The COW agreed to fill out a ballot, created by McGrath, to vote on the preferred artwork. The
ballots were distributed to the COW and those attending the meeting in the audience. Those
voting were asked to vote with a number five for their first choice. The artists and concepts are
listed below:
e Guy Bellaver “Bulldog Quark” “Luce in Movimento”
Chris Bennett “Enrico Fermi”
Bouba Boumaiz “Quantum”
Bobbie K Carlisle “Stretch the Limit”
Douglas Eageny “Untitled”
Francis Joe Gagnepain 1V “ColliderScope”
Kermit Gilbert “Electric Helix”
Frederick Klingelhofer “The Last Unknown”
Steven Lockwood “Interaction Point”
Fisher Stolz “Untitled”
Bruce White “Fractal Limits” (Squares)
David Zahn “Untitled”

The Chair and the Recording Secretary tallied the ballots. The results were:

e First Place, Bruce White’s “Fractal Limits” Squares version with 52 points.

e Tie for Second Place was Fisher Stolz “Untitled” and David Zahn “Untitled” with 34
points

e Third Place was a tie between Frederick Klingelhofer “The Last Unknown” and Chris
Bennett “Enrico Fermi” with 20 points.

9. Approval: Call for “Art” Bridge Sculpture

The Committee directed staff to go forward with the call for “Art” bridge sculpture. Mayor
Schielke stated that the bulldogs would be moved to another location for the public to enjoy. The
Committee agreed. Brown suggested the River Walk. McGrath would talk to the Park District.

10. Resolution 16-54-R: Authorize Execution of Franchise Agreement for Cable Television
with Comcast of California, Colorado, lllinois, Indiana, and Michigan LP (WRM
6/3/16)

McGrath reported that our cable television is the most active in the entire area. BATV has been

incorporated into the high school curriculum. McGrath stated that the 1% for PEG would be split

out on the bill. The negotiation with Comcast is to negotiate some money per viewer per month
and utilize that for the PEG. The 1% was figured out to .82 cents per month per customer. Staff
negotiated that the ceiling could go up over time after the first five years and that is based on

BATV coming up with a capital program that justifies increasing that number. The letter of

approval of the .82 cents and capital program approval would be received soon. Staff is still



Committee of the Whole
June 7, 2016
Page 4

negotiating the poll attachment agreement (separate agreement) but if we go forward with the .82
cents then we will at least get some money in.

Wolff stated that he thinks we have a good deal that works out well for BATV. At budget time
we need to look at the numbers of the percentages and what ATT’s fees are to make sure that
they are aligned in the same way as far as capital and operating for BATV.

Motion: To recommend to Council approval of Resolution 16-54-R: Authorize Execution
of Franchise Agreement for Cable Television with Comcast of California,
Colorado, Illinois, Indiana, and Michigan LP

Maker: Wolff

Second: Hohmann

Voice Vote: 12 Ayes, 0 Nays, 2 Absent
Motion carried.

11. Project Status
McGrath reported on the following:
e BEI and Blue Goose meeting went well
e Work is being done on Air B&B
e Both cases from massage establishments have been continued to June for a date set for
trial, as requested by the massage establishments

12. Other

Austin Dempsey, Batavia Enterprises, reported that the proposed monument has been a
community effort rallied around Dr. Bernard Cigrand’s achievement of creating Flag Day. This
is the hundredth anniversary of Flag Day and we spent a significant time considering how we
would celebrate it. We would like to leave a legacy for Batavia and future generations of
Batavia. We would like this to be inspirational and educational. We hope to have school groups
visit the location.

Steve Vasilion, architect, stated that this could be more than just a monument. It could tell a story
that brings us through the history of time. Vasilion distributed a handout to the Committee titled
“Helix Flag Day Memorial.” He explained to the Committee the concept, design features,
physical dimensions, construction, lighting, and donor opportunities for the Helix Flag Day
Memorial. He presented a rendering of the memorial with three different locations on the City
Hall site. Vasilion noted that the Park District would be consulted with to see which site would
be best. He commented that he prefers the furthest south location.

Mayor Schielke stated that we do not have anything in Batavia to honor the founder of Flag Day,
who was a Batavia resident. He moved from Batavia to Aurora in the last part of his life and
Aurora has a monument there. All of the things that he did were while he was in Batavia. We
really should be claiming it. Another monument celebrating Dr. Cigrand is in a small town
named Waupaca in Wisconsin. He was a schoolteacher there in a one-room schoolhouse. Mayor
Schielke stated that we would have a lot of visitors to this monument, from bike trail patrons to
school groups. He thanked Vasilion for donating his talents to create the monument and
Dempsey for offering his skill to help finance the project. A number of people have offered to



Committee of the Whole
June 7, 2016
Page 5

make donations. Mayor Schielke concluded that this is really something special for the history of
our town.

O’Brien stated that he loves the design of this monument and he said that it is a fantastic, iconic
design. It would bring people into our town and would elevate us as a community. Wolff stated
that it is a great idea and he likes that it is bigger than he originally imagined. Vasilion stated that
he would be happy to stake out a forty-foot diameter at the desired location so that we could have
an idea of the monument’s footprint. Atac commented that she loves the sundial aspect of the
monument. Cerone stated that this monument exceeds his expectations. McFadden stated that the
whole concept is fabulous.

Dempsey stated that we are looking at the fundraising opportunities. Dempsey announced that he
filed a 501C3 so we could create a maintenance fund. Dempsey explained that we want to raise
enough money to create an endowed fund for maintenance. Brown stated that the next step is to
talk this over with the Park Board.

13. Adjournment

There being no other business to discuss, Brown asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
9:28pm; Made by O’Brien; Seconded by McFadden. Motion carried.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Jennifer Austin-Smith
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CITY OF BATAVIA

June 10, 2016

To the Honorable Mayor Jeffrey D. Schielke
Members of the City Council and
Citizens of the City of Batavia:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Batavia for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2015 is hereby submitted. This report consists of the City of Batavia management
staff’s representations concerning the finances of the City of Batavia. Consequently, management
assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all the information presented in
this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management has
established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the
government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for
the preparation of the City of Batavia’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their
benefits, the City of Batavia’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to
provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from
material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City of Batavia’s financial statements have been audited by Sikich LLP, a firm of licensed
certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance
that the financial statements of the City of Batavia for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, are
free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a
reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the City of Batavia’s financial statements
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The
independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this
report.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in three sections: introductory, financial,
and statistical (unaudited). GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction,
overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD &A). This letter of transmittal is designed and intended to
complement the MD & A and should be read in conjunction with the MD & A, which can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

JEFFERY D. SCHIELKE

Mayor



Profile of the City of Batavia

The City of Batavia was settled in the early 1830’s and is located approximately 35 miles west of
downtown Chicago along the banks of the Fox River. The City incorporated as a village in 1856
and as a City in 1891. The City became a home rule community in 2009. The population at the 2010
Census was 26,045. The current land area of Batavia is 10.55 square miles. The City is nicknamed
‘The Windmill City’, because of its industrial role at the turn of the century as the windmill
manufacturing capital of the world. Many antique and replicated windmills are located throughout
the city. The City has superior transportation links to the Chicago metropolitan area and the
interstate highway system. The City is within a few miles of Interstate 88 within the Illinois
Research & Development Corridor. Located within commuting distance of Chicago. The City
experienced an average annual growth rate in valuation of 10% from 1990 through 2007. The
population has increased 62% since 1990. The 2015 property valuation realized the first increase
in value since the recession in 2009. The 2015 EAV increased 2.81%.

The City operates under an aldermanic form of government with 14 council members, two from
each ward, elected for overlapping four-year terms. The Mayor is elected on an at-large basis and
is the chief executive officer of the City. The mayor appoints the members of all standing and
special committees. Policymaking and legislative authority are vested in the City Council. The City
Council is responsible for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, and hiring the City
Administrator. The City Administrator is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances
of the City Council and for overseeing the day-to day operations of the City. The Mayor, with the
consent of the City Council, appoints the Department Heads who work under the direction of the
City Administrator.

The City provides a full range of services, including police, fire protection and paramedic services,
maintenance of streets, bridges and sewers, building and zoning, code enforcement, water
distribution and wastewater treatment along with a municipally owned electric distribution system.
The financial reporting entity of the City of Batavia, as defined by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 14, is comprised of all the funds of the primary government.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City’s financial planning and control. Budget
Law governs the City of Batavia’s budgetary operations as provided for in the Illinois Compiled
Statutes. The budget is administered by the Director of Finance under the appointed title of Budget
Officer. Budget Law does not require appropriations to be passed but rather an annual budget must
be adopted prior to the year the funds will be expended. The City of Batavia’s fiscal year begins
January 1. All departments of the City are required to submit their budget requests during the last
week of September each year. The City Administrator and Finance Director then meet with
Department Heads to review the requests and to develop the proposed budget, which is presented
to the City Council in November. The City Council is required to hold a public hearing on the
proposed budget prior to adoption. A Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) beyond the current budget
year is prepared in conjunction with the budget as a planning tool. The CIP is not approved as part
of the budget process but is provided for informational purposes.



Factors Affecting Financial Condition
Local Economy

The City has one main retail corridor along Randall Road with other retail following the main
arterial streets throughout the City and the downtown. The City has several large retailers including
a wholesale club. In addition, there are also many specialty shops available. Goodrich Randall 15
Theatre is home to the only IMAX theatre in the far western suburbs, located in the middle of
Batavia’s stretch of Randall Road. The corridor is also home to a Wal-Mart Supercenter, Target,
Jewel Food Store, Aldi, and many chain and specialty stores including nutrition, apparel, office
supplies, furniture and home décor.

New restaurants have located both on Randall Road and in the City’s downtown. Significant
streetscape projects in the downtown that got underway in 2012 have brought not only
enhancements but also new businesses to the area. The downtown portion of the main thoroughfare
from east to west was completed in 2014. Houston Street which runs along the bike path and
intersects with the Riverwalk was substantially completed in 2015. The relocation and new
construction of the current Walgreens store in the downtown began in 2015.

The City employs about 13,000 in the private sector and another 1,000 in the public sector. Another
1,800 are employed at Fermilab, a 6,800-acre campus that is home to the premier national
laboratory for particle physics research that borders the City of Batavia. There is an 80-acre
industrial park on the City’s east side that is home to several large manufacturers with a majority
specializing in plastics and metal fabrication, followed by printing, machinery and electronics.
Batavia’s industry enjoys close location to rail and the interstate highway system. Several new
businesses moved into the park in 2015.

Batavia saw lower levels of unemployment with an annual average of 5.0% compared to the Illinois
annual average of 5.9%. Nationally, the level of unemployment in 2015 was just above Batavia
with an average of 5.3%.

The City remains in a favorable financial position for 2015, with sufficient fund balances available
for general operations, with an increase to fund balance of $2.6 million. The increase was the result
of result of various tax revenues coming in $1 million over budget and expenditures coming in $1.6
million under budget. The largest variance in spending was due to a delayed economic development
agreement payment which accounted for $600,000 in delayed spending.

The City implemented an additional ¥2-cent home rule sales tax mid-year 2014 and thus received a
full year of tax in 2015. The new tax is planned as a three-year replacement for the electric utilities
PILOT tax payment and reimbursements to the General Fund for services.

The City had a 1.9% increase of $100,000 in regular sales tax revenues in 2015 after realizing two
years of 5% increases. No new major retailers entered Batavia in 2015 but sales remained strong.
Income taxes were significantly higher adding $350,000 to revenues while state use tax increased
by $70,000. Utility tax decreased by 1.80% coming in $70,000 less than the prior year. Property
tax revenues remained level by choice.
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Long-term Financial Planning

The City has adopted a Strategic Plan that calls out Financial Sustainability. The plan includes the
development of a five-year financial management plan. A five-year forecast is included in the
budget document each year as supplementary information for the evaluation of spending priorities.
The forecast identifies revenue and expenditure trends that are expected so that a plan for
expenditure cuts or revenue enhancements can be put in place after thoughtful consideration. The
budget document also includes a five-year capital plan for all-future capital spending. Each
department maintains longer-term capital plans at a macro level. Additionally, each department
maintains a ten-year fleet replacement schedule. The City funds a fire and public works fleet fund
annually based on the funding needs in the schedule. The Strategic Plan also directs that the budget
include the consideration of long-term goals when establishing the current budget.

Major Initiatives

The year 2015 saw changes to construction activity in the residential and multi-family category
with a 24% increase in the number of permits issued. Commercial and Industrial permits accounted
for the largest increases in permit revenues in the General Fund with collections increasing in total
by $73,000.

Major initiatives for the year 2015 included the following:

e Walgreens — The reconstruction of this store in a new location and the addition of a drive
through got underway in earnest in 2015 with the opening in March of 2016. The initial
grant payment of $450,000 was also made in 2015. Annual payments of about $65,000 will
be made in the years 2017-2027.

e Streetscape — A third streetscape project along Houston Street reached substantial
completion in 2015. The project included the reconstruction of the street and pedestrian
friendly walkways and redoing the bike path. The project also added ornamental lighting,
and planters.

e Redevelopment Agreements — The City continued discussions with a developer on a
redevelopment site that the City owns. At the end of the year, no agreement had been
completed. Further work is expected in 2016 with hopes to develop this major intersection
in the downtown.

e TIF Development Grants and Loans — The City approved some minor TIF grants for a
few businesses in the downtown in 2015. The largest grant was for Walgreens which was
mentioned above.
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Future Initiatives
For 2016, Capital project initiatives include:

e Reconstruction of the Deerpath Bridge

e Safe Routes to School Walkways

e Pedestrian Crosswalk Improvements

e Transmission Improvements and Pole Replacements
e Water Meter Replacement Project

e Sanitary Sewer System Study/Repairs

e Improvements to the Wastewater Treatment Plant

The safe routes to school projects are nearly fully grant funded. The Deerpath Bridge is 80% funded
by federal BRRP funds. The pedestrian crosswalk improvements are 80% funded. The electric,
water and sewer projects will all be funded on a pay as we go basis, except for the wastewater
improvements to the plant which will be funded with an IEPA loan.

Financial Management Policies

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls designed
to ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure
that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Internal controls are designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The Finance department does
an annual review of internal control policies.

The City Council adopted a formal Fund Balance Policy in 2011 to comply with the required
standards as outlined in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 54. The City
Council approved an updated policy in 2012. The policy provides guidelines to City Officials to
promote continued financial strength and stability. The City Council also approved an updated
Bond Record Keeping Policy in 2013. No new policies were adopted in 2015.

Other Information

Awards — The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. This was the
seventh year the City has received the award. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious
national award, recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and
local government financial reports.
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In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. The report must satisfy
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report
continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and therefore, we
are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgements - The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely
basis was possible through the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Finance Department. |
would like to express my sincere appreciation to all, as well as the City Administrator, Mayor and
City Council who encourage and insist upon the highest standards of excellence in planning and
conducting the financial operations of the City.

Sincerely,

gy e Lty

Peggy L. Colby,
Director of Finance
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Naperville, lllinois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Batavia, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Batavia, Illinois (the City) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015 and the
related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Batavia, Illinois, as of
December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Footnote 12, the City adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, which established
standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred inflows and outflows of resources,
and expenses; modified certain disclosures in the notes to financial statements; and the required
supplementary information. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and required supplementary information listed in the table
of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining
and individual fund statements and schedules, supplemental schedules and statistical section as
listed in the table of contents are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund statements
and schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
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America. In our opinion based on our audit, the procedures performed as described above, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as
a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not

express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Naperville, Illinois
May 26, 2016
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

As management of the City of Batavia, we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this
discussion and analysis of the City of Batavia’s financial performance. This narrative provides an
overview and examination of the financial activities of the City of Batavia for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the City of Batavia’s financial
statements, which begin on page 4.

Financial Highlights

The City of Batavia adopted GASB pronouncement 68, which established standards
for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows and inflows of resources,
and expenses for defined-benefit pension plans. To record the liabilities for the City’s
police, fire and IMRF pensions required change in accounting principle adjustments.
Governmental activities recognized a decrease to net position of $30.6 million. The
change to business-type activities was a decrease to net position of $2.0 million.

The City of Batavia’s total net position for 2015 was $167.4 million, an increase of
$7.4 million from the restated net position.

Ending net position for governmental activities increased by $1.5 million for an
ending net position of $69.3 million compared to the beginning restated net position
of $67.8 million.

Business-type activities increased by $5.9 million to $98.1 million at the end of the
year of which $32.3 million is available for operations.

The City collected $28.7 million in tax and other revenues in its governmental funds
in 2015. Governmental program expenditures were $27.2 million. No new programs
were added.

Charges for Service for proprietary funds for business-type activities were $61.9
million and $4.3 million for the internal service funds. The business-type activities
net position increased by $5.9 million while the internal service funds net position
decreased by $0.3 million.

The General Fund had an increase to fund balance of $2.6 million because of higher
than expected revenues for sales tax and income tax combined with lower than
anticipated expenditures.

The City of Batavia’s total long-term debt decreased by $3.9 million in 2015 to $42.4
million. A decrease of $0.6 million was for governmental activities for total debt
outstanding of $7.9 million. The balance of the decrease of $3.3 million reduced the
debt for business-type activities to $34.5 million. No new debt was issued in 2015 but
a refunding of electric revenue bonds with general obligation bonds was done at the
end of 2015.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Using this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and
the Statement of Activities (on pages 4 — 7) provide information about the activities of the City
of Batavia as a whole and present a longer-term view of the City of Batavia’s finances. Fund
financial statements begin on page 8. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these
services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund
financial statements also report the City of Batavia’s operation in more detail than the
government-wide statements by providing information about the City of Batavia’s most
significant funds. The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for
which the City of Batavia acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the
government.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide readers with a broad overview of the City of
Batavia’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The government-wide
financial statements can be found on pages 4 — 7 of this report.

The Statement of Net Position reports information on all of the City of Batavia’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
City of Batavia is improving or deteriorating. Consideration of other nonfinancial factors, such
as changes in the City of Batavia’s property tax base and the condition of the City of Batavia’s
roads and other infrastructure, is needed to assess the overall health of the City of Batavia.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods, such as uncollected taxes.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Batavia
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City of
Batavia include general government, public safety, highways and streets, capital outlay and debt
service. The business-type activities of the City include electric, waterworks, and sewerage.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Using this Annual Report — Continued

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Batavia, like other local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Batavia can be divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as
well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the City of Batavia’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
This provides more insight into the long-term impact of Batavia’s near-term financing decisions.

Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate the comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City of Batavia maintains one major governmental fund and five individual nonmajor
governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet
and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
for the General Fund, a major fund.

The City of Batavia adopts an annual budget for all governmental funds. Compliance with the

budget is demonstrated in a budgetary comparison statement for these funds. The basic
governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 8 - 12 of this report.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Using this Annual Report — Continued
Fund Financial Statements — Continued
Proprietary Funds

The City of Batavia has two proprietary fund types, which are enterprise and internal service.
The enterprise funds report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The City’s electric, waterworks and sewerage activities
are accounted for as enterprise funds. The City’s self-insurance fund is reported under
proprietary funds in the fund financial statements but is included in the governmental activities in
the statement of net position in the government wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-
wide financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide
separate information for the Electric, Waterworks and Sewerage Fund, which are considered
major funds of the City of Batavia. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found
on pages 13 — 17 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City of Batavia’s own
programs. The accounting use for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.
The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 18 - 19 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found on pages 20 — 66 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the City of Batavia’s LM.R.F., police,
firefighter’s, and other post-employment benefit employee pension obligations, and the
budgetary schedule of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the General Fund.
Required supplementary information can be found on pages 67 — 75 of this report.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. For
the year 2015, the assets of the City of Batavia exceeded liabilities by $167.4 million.

The following table represents a condensed statement of net assets for Governmental Activities,

Business-type Activities and the Government as a whole.

City of Batavia Net Position

(in Millions)
Total
Governmental Business-type Primary
Activities Activities Government
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Current and Other Assets $ 373 $ 378 $ 3BO $ 3B0$ 73 $ 758
Capital Assets 83.5 815 100.7 102.2 184.2 183.7
Deferred Outflows 5.6 0.4 2.8 - 8.4 0.4
Total Assets & Deferred Outflows 126.4 119.7 141.5 140.2 267.9 259.9
Long-Term Debt Outstanding (44.1) (10.2) (38.4) (38.5) (82.5) (48.6)
Other Liabilities (3.8) (4.2) (4.9 (7.5) (8.7) (11.6)
Deferred Inflows (9.2) (7.2) (0.2) - (9.3) (7.2)
Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflows (57.1) (21.3) (43.4) (46.0)  (100.5) (67.3)
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 75.7 73.2 65.7 64.0 141.4 137.2
Restricted 1.6 1.9 - 7.6 1.6 9.5
Unrestricted (8.0) 23.3 32.4 22.6 24.4 45.9
Total Net Position $ 693 $ 984 $ 981 $ 942 $ 1674 $ 192.6
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis — Continued

Normal Impacts - Statement of Net Position - There are six basic (normal) transactions that will
affect the comparability of the Statement of Net Position summary presentation.

Net Results of Activities - which will increase or decrease current assets and unrestricted net position.
Borrowing for' Capital- which will increase current assets and long-term debt.

Spending Borrowed Proceeds on New Capital -which will reduce current assets and increase capital
assets. There is a second impact, an increase in invested capital assets and an increase in related net
debt, which will not change the investment in capital assets, net of debt.

Spending of Non-borrowed Current Assets on New Capital -which will (a) reduce current assets and
increase capital asset and (b) will reduce unrestricted net position and increase invested in capital
assets, net of debt.

Principal Payment on Debt -which will (a) reduce current assets and reduce long-term debt and (b)
reduce unrestricted net position and increase net investment in capital assets.

Reduction of Capital Assets through Depreciation -which will reduce capital assets and investment in
capital assets, net of debt.

Current Year Impacts -Net Assets

After accounting for a change in accounting principle, the City of Batavia’s total net position
increased by $7.4 million in 2015 to $167.4 million. The increase is the result of higher revenues
in both Governmental and Business-Type Activities. The City is reporting unrestricted net
position of $24.4 million as of December 31, 2015. This amount is significantly less than the
prior year due to the change in accounting principle which reduced beginning net position by
$32.6 million. Unrestricted net position may be used to meet the government’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors. Unrestricted net position decreased as a result of recording
the City’s unfunded pension liability.

The City of Batavia’s investment in capital assets net of related debt used to acquire capital
assets reflects 84.5% of the City of Batavia’s net position. Capital assets include land, buildings,
machinery and equipment, roads and utility infrastructure. The City uses these capital assets to
provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

Although the capital assets are reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay the debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets cannot be
used to liquidate the liabilities. Capital assets net of related debt totaled $141.4 million at the end
of 2015, which was an increase of $4.2 million over 2014.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis — Continued

Resources of the City of Batavia, which are subject to external restrictions on how they may be,
used account for 0.9% of the City’s net position and total $1.6 million.

Net Assets Restricted for:

Maintenance of Roadways $1,400,800
Economic Development $ 58,040
Fire Purposes $ 117,803
Debt Service $ 9100

Total Restricted Net Position $1,585,743

Net position of the City of Batavia’s governmental activities for 2015 was $69.3 million, an
increase of $1.5 million over 2014 after the change in accounting principle. The investment in
capital assets net of related debt increased $2.5 million and restricted net position decreased $0.4
million. The City’s governmental activities unrestricted net position, the part of net position that
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints, decreased by $31.3 million.
This decrease was a result of recording the City’s governmental activities unfunded pension
liability. This resulted in a deficit unrestricted net position of $8.0 million at year-end.

Net position of business-type activities for 2015 was $98.1 million compared to $94.2 million in
2014. After the change in accounting principle, the net position increased by $5.8 million for
2015. The increase was a result of activities during the year related to normal operations,
primarily increased rate revenues. Business-type activities net position cannot be used for
governmental activities. The City of Batavia generally can only use the net position of these
activities to finance the continuing operations of the electric, waterworks and sewerage
operations. Unrestricted net position was $32.4 million at the end of 2015 up $9.8 million from
the prior year mainly due to a shift from restricted to unrestricted. Restricted net position for
business-type activities decreased $7.6 million and was eliminated as a result of an electric
revenue bond refunding done at year-end. Capital assets net of related debt increased $1.7
million.

Please refer to the following chart for a depiction of revenues, expenses and change in net
position for the City of Batavia’s governmental and business-type activities.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis — Continued
Changes in Net Position

(in Millions)
Total
Governmental Business-type Primary
Activities Activities Government
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 24 $ 23 % 619% 587 % 643 $ 610
Operating Grants/Contributions 1.0 1.3 - 0.1 1.0 14
Capital Grants/Contributions 0.9 1.7 - - 0.9 17
General Revenues
Property Taxes 7.4 7.7 - - 7.4 1.7
Sales Taxes 10.4 8.5 - - 10.4 8.5
Utility Taxes 31 4.0 - - 31 4.0
Intergovernmental 2.8 2.7 - - 2.8 2.7
Interest 0.1 - 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1
Other General Revenues 0.6 0.6 - - 0.6 0.6
Total Revenues 28.7 28.8 62.0 58.9 90.7 87.7
Expenses
General Government 5.2 8.1 - - 52 8.1
Public Safety 15.1 13.6 - - 15.1 13.6
Highways and Streets 6.7 6.2 - - 6.7 6.2
Interest on Long-Term Debt 0.2 0.3 - - 0.2 0.3
Waterworks - - 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2
Sewerage - - 4.3 4.1 4.3 4.1
Electric - - 47.6 49.0 47.6 49.0
Total Expenses 27.2 28.2 56.1 57.3 83.3 85.5
Change in Net Position Before Transfers 15 0.6 5.9 1.6 7.4 2.2
Transfers - - - - - -
Change in Net Position 15 0.6 5.9 1.6 7.4 2.2
Net Position - Beginning 98.4 97.2 94.2 92.6 192.6 189.8
Change in Accounting Principle (30.6) 0.6 (2.0) - (32.6) 0.6
Net Position - Beginning, as Restated 67.8 97.8 92.2 92.6 160.0 190.4

Net Position - Ending $ 693 $ 984 %

98.1 $ 942 $ 1674 $ 1926
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis — Continued
Governmental Activities

The 2015 revenues for governmental activities were $28.7 million, while the cost of all
governmental functions totaled $27.2 million. Total revenues for governmental activities for
2015 were $0.1 million less than 2014 revenues of $28.8 million and program expenses for 2015
were $1.0 million less than 2014 program expenses of $28.2 million. This results in an increase
in net position $1.5 million in 2015, compared to an increase of $0.6 in net position in 2014.

The following chart depicts the major revenue sources of the City of Batavia. Sales taxes account
for the largest share of governmental activities revenue. Property taxes include restricted
revenues from taxes collected from the City’s TIF districts. Utility taxes also contribute a large
share of governmental revenue.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Other Charges for
204, Services
8%

Capital Grants

Intergovernmental
10%

Utility Taxes 3%
11% Operating Grants
4%
Property Taxes
26%

Sales Taxes
36%
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis — Continued

Governmental Activities — Continued

Expenses and Program Revenues
Governmental Activities
(in Millions)

$' ' T 1
General Public Safety Public works  Interest on Long-
Government Term Debt

EProgram Revenues B Expenses

The ‘Expenses and Program Revenues’ chart displays the total program revenue in relation to the
applicable functions. As is typical with governmental activities, these programs, especially
public safety, are nearly fully supported by general revenues, rather than program revenues.

Since these expenses are heavily reliant on general revenues, which can be impacted by the
economy, management is acutely mindful during the budget process to ensure the necessity of all
spending. Also as in most cities, public safety represents the majority of expenses at 56%
followed by public works at 25% and general government operations at 19%.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Government-Wide Financial Analysis — Continued
Business-Type Activities
Revenues for business-type activities were $62.0 million and expenses were $56.1 million.

e One water main replacement project was completed in 2015 in the City’s water utility.
The City’s wastewater utility continued with design work for rehabilitation of the
treatment plant.

e In addition to water and sewer, the City of Batavia operates a municipal electric utility to
transmit and distribute electricity for those within the municipal borders. The City obtains
power through bilateral contracts and the daily market. A majority of the City’s power
supply is provided through the joint power agency NIMPA that has an ownership share in
the Prairie State coalmine.

e Capital improvements of $1.8 million for the electric utility in 2015 included system
improvements and upgrades.

The graph compares program revenues to expenses for electric, waterworks and sewerage
operations. All three utilities met or exceeded operational expenses. The water and sewer
utilities had rate increases in 2015 in anticipation of capital and operating needs going forward.
The electric utility also had a rate increase in 2015.

Expenses and Program Revenues
Business-Type Activities
(in Millions)

$60 A
$50 ~
$40 A
$30
$20 ~
$10

Waterworks Sewerage Electric

B Expenses BProgram Revenues

MD&A 11



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City of Batavia uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds - The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the City's financing requirements. Specifically, unassigned fund balance can be a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. For the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, the Governmental Funds reported a combined ending fund
balance of $22.8 million which was mostly unchanged from the prior year. The total unassigned
fund balance was $15.0 million.

General Fund - The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. It is the only major
governmental fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Batavia had a total
General Fund balance of $18.7 million, of which $16.1 million is unassigned. It may be useful to
compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures as a measure
of liquidity. Unassigned fund balance represents 74% of the total General Fund expenditures, while
total fund balance represents 86% of that same amount.

e As of the end of the current fiscal year, the General Fund had an ending fund balance of
$18.7 million, in contrast to last year’s $16.1 million.

e Revenues in the General Fund increased in total by $1.2 million in 2015 due to an
increase in the sales tax receipts of $1.0 million with a full year of collection of a .50%
home rule sales tax implemented mid-year 2014. In addition, income taxes increased
$350,000. Offsetting these increases was the elimination of payment in lieu of taxes from
the City’s electric utility. The City is utilizing the additional sales tax to offset that
revenue reduction.

e The General Fund expenditures were $0.2 million lower in 2015 due in part to an
economic development agreement that accounted for a $0.3 million decrease. This was a
timing difference. Expenditures were also lower due to vacancies in employment during
the year.

e Other factors that affected the General Fund also affected Governmental Activities and
were discussed in the MD&A section on governmental activities.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds - Continued

Governmental Funds - Continued

Nonmajor Governmental Funds — The nonmajor funds of the City include Motor Fuel Tax
(MFT), Debt, Capital and Tax Increment Finance (TIF) funds. These had a combined fund
balance of $4.2 million at the end of 2015, which is $2.6 million less than the $6.8 million at the
end of 2014.

Proprietary Funds -The City of Batavia’s proprictary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. The City
reports the Electric, Waterworks and Sewerage Funds as major proprietary funds, which account
for all operations of the municipal electric, water and sewer systems.

Water is provided from three deep wells and three shallow wells at a 2015 rate of 3.14
per hundred cubic feet. The 2015 Sewer rate was $3.43 per hundred cubic feet. Water
and sewer rates increased 3% and 6% respectively in 2015 to cover needed capital
improvements.

Net position for the waterworks fund was $20.1 million compared to $19.9 million to
start the year after a $0.5 million decrease for change in accounting principle. The
increase was due to the rate increase.

The sewerage fund ended the year with a $23.4 million net position which was an
increase of $0.5 million from the prior year balance after a $0.4 million decrease for
change in accounting principle.

The Electric utility is a transmission and distribution utility. The majority of power is
supplied through a power supply contract with Northern Illinois Municipal Power
Agency. A varying rate increase was enacted in May of 2015.

Net position of the electric fund for 2015 was $54.6 million compared to $49.5 million at
the beginning of the year after a $1.1 million decrease for change in accounting principle.
The increase is due to a rate increase implemented in 2015 combined with an expense
reduction for payments made to the General Fund.

Other factors concerning the finances of these three funds have already been addressed in
the City of Batavia’s discussion of business-type activities.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There were only minor changes to the budget done in 2015 to provide for some minor contract
changes. Other changes to the budget included carry-forwards from one budget year to the next
to pay for items that had delayed delivery. In particular, a fire engine expenditure budget was

carried into 2015 to pay for January delivery of the engine.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses & Permits
Charges for Services
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
General Government
Public Health/Safety
Highways and Streets

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers Out

Proceeds on sale of assets

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Actual expenditures in 2015 were $1.6 million below budget. Salaries and fringe benefits ended
the year with a positive variance of about $650,000 due to vacancies and the associated benefit
costs. In addition, professional services and contractual commitments accounted for a positive

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

$ 18957327 $ 18,957,327 $ 19,140,493

3,514,521 3,514,521 3,931,753
253,050 253,050 323,692
229,937 229,937 436,610

1,814,445 1,814,445 1,940,762

24,769,280 24,769,280 25,773,310
5,858,087 5,885,099 5,045,890
13708397 13730608 13298929
3,872,156 3,872,156 3,540,727
23,439,540 23,487,953 21,885,546
(1328450)  (1,328450)  (1,328450)
- - 35,069
(1328450)  (1,328450)  (1,293,381)
1290 $  (47,123) $ 2,594,383

variance of $800,000 while commaodities were $150,000 less than the amended budget.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights — Continued

Revenue in the general fund was $1.0 million more than budgeted. The largest budget variances
were income tax revenue of $0.3 million over budget and sales taxes $0.3 million over budget.
The remainder was spread out among all revenues.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Assets

The City of Batavia’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, for all
activities as of December 31, 2015 was $184.2 million. Capital assets include land and
improvements, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, roads, sidewalks,
bridges and utility infrastructure. After depreciation, Batavia’s investment in capital assets
increased $0.5 million in 2015. Governmental activities capital assets increased by $1.9 million
and business type activities decreased by $1.4 million.

Capital Assets - Net of Depreciation

(in Millions)
Total
Governmental Business-type Primary
Activities Activities Government

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Land $ 185 185 $ 11 11 $ 196 19.6
Construction in Progress 3.8 4.0 1.4 0.7 5.2 4.7
Structures & Improvements 153 142 124 12.8 21.7 27.0
Wells & Equipment - - 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3
Machinery & Equipment 2.9 2.6 1.1 1.0 4.0 3.6
Electric System - - 42.2 43.2 42.2 43.2
Water/Sewer System - - 40.2 41.0 40.2 41.0
Infrastructure 43.0 423 - - 43.0 42.3

Total $ 835 816 $ 100.7 102.1 $ 184.2 183.7

The increase to capital assets in Governmental Activities was mainly due to the completion of a
streetscape project and equipment purchases. Major capital improvements in 2015 for Business-
type activities included $1.8 million in additions for the electric system primarily due to the close
out of construction work in process for distribution improvements. Water and Sewer added $1.6
million in main improvements and improvements at the wastewater treatment plant.
Depreciation offset these increases resulting in a net decrease. Additional information on capital
assets for the City of Batavia can be found in note 4 in the notes to financial statements of this
report.
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration— Continued
Debt Administration
At year-end, the City of Batavia had total outstanding bonded debt of $42.4 million as compared

to $46.3 million the previous year. No new debt was issued in 2015 but electric revenue bonds
were refunded with general obligation bonds for considerable interest savings.

Bonded and Similar Indebtedness

(in Millions)
Total
Governmental Business-Type Primary
Activities Activities Government

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

General Obligation Bonds $ 7.9 85 % 293 77 $ 372 162
Alternate Revenue Bonds - - 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.6
Revenue Bonds - 24.4 - 24.4
IEPA Loans - - 4.7 51 4.7 51

Total $ 7.9 85 $ 345 378 $ 424 46.3

The City of Batavia follows a pay-as-we-go capital funding policy whenever practical. The
issuance of debt is thoroughly evaluated to ensure pay back to bondholders through the life of the
bonds and to ensure sufficient long-term value of the capital assets funded with debt.

e The City’s Governmental Activities debt is for two fire stations completed in 2007 and
the City’s share of the Donovan Bridge reconstruction.

e Water has $4.7 million outstanding in IEPA loans for capital improvements including
three deep wells, a water treatment plant and a cross-town water main. In addition, the
utility has $3.2 million in GO Bonds issued to refund one of the IEPA loans in 2013.

e The sewer fund has $3.5 million in outstanding GO Bonds issued in 2013 to refund two
outstanding IEPA loans originally issued for plant improvements and $0.5 million in
Alternate Revenue bonds for Carriage Crest lift station reconstruction.

e The electric utility has $22.6 million outstanding for bonds originally issued in 2006 and
refunded in 2015 to construct two 138 kV substations and associated transmission lines.

As of the end of 2015, the City of Batavia has an Aal bond rating from Moody’s for its general
obligation debt.

The City of Batavia’s is a home rule community and is not subject to a legal debt limit.
Additional information on the City of Batavia’s long-term debt can be found in Note 5 in the
Notes to the Financial Statements of this report.
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Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget and Rates

The City’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when planning the 2016
budget, including tax rates, fees and utility rates for its governmental and business-type
activities. Batavia’s unemployment rate decreased from 6.1% in 2014 to 5.0% in 2015, and
remained lower than the State of Illinois at 5.9% and was about the same as the national average
of 5.3%. The Chicago area experienced deflation of 0.3% compared to the national Consumer
Price Index (CPI), which increased 0.12% for 2015.

In addition to reduced unemployment, indicators of economic recovery occurred in Batavia in
2015 with new businesses locating in both the retail and industrial sectors and an increase in new
construction. A new section of a subdivision of single-family homes is underway and new home
permits increased. The per capita income of Batavia continues to exceed the state average. Sales
tax has continued to show increases although small it is still positive. Sales tax was up 2.0% in
2015. At the time of preparing the 2016 budget, the projections were that revenues would
increase about 1.2% over the prior year collections. Expenditures for the 2016 budget are 9.2%
higher than what spending was in 2015. The increase is largely due to a variance in payment of
an economic development agreement and several staff vacancies that have since been filled.
Wages increased for most employees by 2.5%. Expenditures in 2015 were lower than planned
due to employee vacancies in administration, engineering and in the police and fire department.
In addition, some contractual and professional services were lower than expected.

The economic forecast for all of these indicators was a consideration when adopting the 2016
budget. The total amount budgeted in the general fund was $26.7 million for 2016. The general
fund budget for 2016 did not provide for any new programs but it did include the addition of a
local liquor tax and the increase of one penny to our local gasoline tax. In addition, the leaf and
brush fee was increased by $1.00 per month. These increases will cover normal inflationary
increases to spending as the City Council chose to keep property taxes level. In addition, the
budget included rate increases for two of the three utilities in the water and sewer funds.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Batavia’s finances
for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be directed to
Office of the Finance Director, City of Batavia, 100 N Island Av., Batavia, IL 60510.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2015

ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Cash with Paying Agent
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Accounts
Accrued Interest
Other
Notes
Prepaid Expenses
Inventories
Due from Other Governments
Capital Assets
Not Depreciated
Depreciated (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized Loss on Refunding
Pension items

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 23,390,255 $ 25,829,641 $ 49,219,896
737,138 - 737,138
7,476,594 - 7,476,594
3,768,391 - 3,768,391
248,220 7,980,294 8,228,514
27,430 55,870 83,300
77,111 - 77,111
264,072 - 264,072
548,039 1,396,950 1,944,989
40,478 2,773,280 2,813,758
702,699 - 702,699
22,336,825 2,548,543 24,885,368
61,228,181 98,178,893 159,407,074
120,845,433 138,763,471 259,608,904
393,061 1,359,805 1,752,866
5,202,852 1,410,509 6,613,361
5,595,913 2,770,314 8,366,227
126,441,346 141,533,785 267,975,131

(This statement is continued on the following page.)

-4 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

December 31, 2015

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 1158890 $ 4,443,635 $ 5,602,525
Retainage Payable 123,455 20,241 143,696
Accrued Payroll 823,770 235,787 1,059,557
Accrued Interest Payable 117,138 24,892 142,030
Deposits Payable 114,729 112,289 227,018
Other Unearned Revenue - 25,000 25,000
Claims Payable 1,378,184 - 1,378,184
Long-Term Liabilities
Due Within One Year 820,638 1,615,600 2,436,238
Due in More than One Year 43,351,044 36,841,017 80,192,061
Total Liabilities 47,887,848 43,318,461 91,206,309
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Property Taxes 7,476,594 - 7,476,594
Pension Items 1,729,131 137,723 1,866,854
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,205,725 137,723 9,343,448
Total Liabilities and Deferred
Inflows of Resources 57,093,573 43,456,184 100,549,757
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 75,743,052 65,724,774 141,467,826
Restricted for
Maintenance of Roadways 1,400,800 - 1,400,800
Economic Development 58,040 - 58,040
Debt Service 9,100 - 9,100
Fire Purposes 117,803 - 117,803
Unrestricted (Deficit) (7,981,022) 32,352,827 24,371,805
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 69,347,773 $ 98,077,601 $ 167,425,374

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services  Contributions Contributions
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General Government $ 5250941 $ 1,744700 $ - $ -
Public Safety 15,061,508 386,313 329,838 -
Highways and Streets 6,671,715 283,641 658,609 903,464
Interest 240,695 - - -
Total Governmental Activities 27,224,859 2,414,654 988,447 903,464
Business-Type Activities
Water 4,190,662 4,429,707 - -
Sewerage 4,281,296 4,805,119 9,849 -
Electric 47,655,165 52,622,911 - -
Total Business-Type Activities 56,127,123 61,857,737 9,849 -

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 83,351,982 $ 64272391 $ 998,296 $ 903,464




General Revenues
Taxes
Property
Sales and Use
Utility
Intergovernmental - Unrestricted
Income Tax
Replacement Tax
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Total
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, JANUARY 1
Change in accounting principle
NET POSITION, JANUARY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION, DECEMBER 31

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

3$ (3,506,241) $ - $  (3,506,241)
(14,345,357) - (14,345,357)
(4,826,001) - (4,826,001)
(240,695) - (240,695)
(22,918,294) - (22,918,294)

- 239,045 239,045

- 533,672 533,672

- 4,967,746 4,967,746

- 5,740,463 5,740,463
(22,918,294) 5,740,463 (17,177,831)

7,455,338 - 7,455,338

10,411,666 - 10,411,666

3,062,265 - 3,062,265

2,816,223 - 2,816,223

212,699 - 212,699

53,129 113,495 166,624

423,627 - 423,627

24,434,947 113,495 24,548,442

1,516,653 5,853,958 7,370,611

98,396,167 94,214,003 192,610,170
(30,565,047) (1,990,360) (32,555,407)

67,831,120 92,223,643 160,054,763

$ 69,347,773 $

98,077,601 $ 167,425,374

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2015

ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Cash with Paying Agent
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Accounts
Accrued Interest
Other
Notes
Prepaid Items
Advances to Other Funds
Inventory
Due from Other Governments
Due from Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 14539972 $ 4,886,967 $ 19,426,939
- 737,138 737,138
6,192,162 1,284,432 7,476,594
3,768,391 - 3,768,391
248,220 - 248,220
17,392 4,376 21,768
1,824 75,287 77,111
7,190 256,882 264,072
479,413 - 479,413
1,330,151 - 1,330,151
40,478 - 40,478
- 702,699 702,699
21,889 - 21,889
$ 26,647,082 $ 7,947,781 $ 34,594,863

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Interest Payable
Deposits Payable
Due to Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Bonds Payable - Current

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred
Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Advances
Prepaid Items
Inventory
Long-Term Receivables
Restricted
Maintenance of Roadways
Economic Development
Debt Service
Fire Purposes
Assigned
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
855,476 $ 303,356 $ 1,158,832
- 123,455 123,455
823,770 - 823,770
- 117,138 117,138
114,729 - 114,729
- 21,889 21,889
- 1,330,151 1,330,151
- 620,000 620,000
1,793,975 2,515,989 4,309,964
6,192,162 1,284,432 7,476,594
6,192,162 1,284,432 7,476,594
7,986,137 3,800,421 11,786,558
1,330,151 - 1,330,151
479,413 - 479,413
40,478 - 40,478
7,190 - 7,190
- 1,400,800 1,400,800
- 58,040 58,040
- 9,100 9,100
- 117,803 117,803
672,325 3,690,756 4,363,081
16,131,388 (1,129,139) 15,002,249
18,660,945 4,147,360 22,808,305
26,647,082 $ 7,947,781 $ 34,594,863

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2015

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 22,808,305

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds 83,565,006

Unamortized loss on refunding are other financing uses in governmental
funds in the year of issuance, but are capitalized and amortized on the
statement of net position 393,061

Differences between expected and actual experiences, assumption
changes, net differences between projected and actual earnings
and contributions subsequent to the measurement date for net pension
liabilities are recognized as deferred outflows and inflows of resources
on the statement of net position

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 1,776,098
Police Pension Fund 1,579,431
Firefighters' Pension Fund 118,192

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable and accrued interest payable,
are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds

Compensated absences payable (1,003,192)
Bonds payable (7,270,000)
Other postemployment benefit payable (453,305)
Net pension liability for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (4,165,857)
Net pension liability for the Police Pension Fund (23,566,500)
Net pension liability for the Firefighters' Pension Fund (6,767,813)

Bond premiums (discounts) are other financing sources (uses) in
governmental funds in the year of issuance but are capitalized and
amortized on the statement of net position (325,015)

The net assets of the internal service fund are included in the
governmental activities in the statement of net position 2,659,362

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 69,347,773

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses and Permits
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Streets

Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers (Out)
Proceeds on Sale of Assets
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 19,140,493 $ 1,264,592 $ 20,405,085
3,931,753 1,373,892 5,305,645
323,692 - 323,692
436,610 49,517 486,127
213,437 - 213,437
46,401 6,728 53,129
1,680,924 104,364 1,785,288
25,773,310 2,799,093 28,572,403
5,045,890 142,978 5,188,868
13,298,929 41,807 13,340,736
3,540,727 - 3,540,727
- 5,698,342 5,698,342
- 620,000 620,000
- 234,275 234,275
21,885,546 6,737,402 28,622,948
3,887,764 (3,938,309) (50,545)
- 1,359,391 1,359,391
(1,328,450) (30,941) (1,359,391)
35,069 - 35,069
(1,293,381) 1,328,450 35,069
2,594,383 (2,609,859) (15,476)
16,066,562 6,757,219 22,823,781

$ 18,660,945 $

4,147,360 $ 22,808,305

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ (15,476)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however,
they are capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities 4,143,420

Contributions of capital assets are reported as capital contributions
in the statement of activities 169,109

The repayment of the principal portion long-term debt is reported
as an expenditure when due in governmental funds but as a reduction
of principal outstanding in the statement of activities 620,000

The change in the net pension liabilities are only reported only in the
statement of activities

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (1,388,424)
Police Pension Fund (2,434,978)
Firefighters' Pension Fund (232,829)

The change in deferred inflows and outflows of resources for net
pension liabilities are reported only in the statement of activities

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 1,776,098
Police Pension Fund 1,579,431
Firefighters' Pension Fund 118,192

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds

Depreciation (2,335,071)
Loss on disposal of capital assets (581)
Compensated absences (19,648)
Amortization of bond premium 29,808
Amortization of loss on refunding (36,228)
Other postemployment benefit (166,202)
The change in net position of internal service funds is reported
with governmental activities (289,968)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 1,516,653

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2015

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Receivables - Net of Allowances
Accounts
Accrued Interest
Prepaid Expenses
Inventories

Total Current Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
Nondepreciable
Depreciable
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding
Pension items - IMRF

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Interest Payable
Deposits Payable
Unearned Revenue
Compensated Absences Payable
Claims Payable
General Obligation Bonds Payable
Alternate Revenue Bonds Payable
IEPA Loans Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities
Internal
Service
Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds
$ 3133622 $ 2545510 $ 20,150,509 $ 25,829,641 $ 3,963,316
542,069 674,814 6,763,411 7,980,294 -
13,825 2,037 40,008 55,870 5,662
45,709 39,318 1,311,923 1,396,950 68,626
- - 2,773,280 2,773,280 -
3,735,225 3,261,679 31,039,131 38,036,035 4,037,604
940,454 997,233 610,856 2,548,543 -
38,121,801 45,309,584 79,678,297 163,109,682 -
(13,859,387) (21,287,113) (29,784,289) (64,930,789) -
25,202,868 25,019,704 50,504,864 100,727,436 -
28,938,093 28,281,383 81,543,995 138,763,471 4,037,604
- - 1,359,805 1,359,805 -
344,746 279,617 786,146 1,410,509 -
344,746 279,617 2,145,951 2,770,314 -
29,282,839 28,561,000 83,689,946 141,533,785 4,037,604
75,791 285,551 4,082,293 4,443,635 58
20,241 - - 20,241 -
57,372 50,988 127,427 235,787 -
13,125 11,767 - 24,892 -
13,370 12,245 86,674 112,289 -
- - 25,000 25,000 -
39,979 16,831 36,914 93,724 -
- - - - 840,426
325,000 685,000 - 1,010,000 -
- 94,355 - 94,355 -
417,521 - - 417,521 -
962,399 1,156,737 4,358,308 6,477,444 840,484

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2015

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities
Internal
Service
Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Payable $ 159,917 $ 67,323 $ 147,657 $ 374,897 $ -
Claims Reserve - - - - 537,758
Net pension liability - IMRF 729,653 591,808 1,663,873 2,985,334 -
General Obligation Bonds Payable 2,974,644 2,940,828 22,844,913 28,760,385 -
Alternate Revenue Bonds Payable - 416,408 - 416,408 -
IEPA Loans Payable 4,303,993 - - 4,303,993 -
Total Long-Term Liabilities 8,168,207 4,016,367 24,656,443 36,841,017 537,758
Total Liabilities 9,130,606 5,173,104 29,014,751 43,318,461 1,378,242
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension items - IMRF 33,661 27,302 76,760 137,723 -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 33,661 27,302 76,760 137,723 -
Total Liabilities and Deferred
Inflows of Resources 9,164,267 5,200,406 29,091,511 43,456,184 1,378,242
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 17,181,710 20,883,113 27,659,951 65,724,774 -
Unrestricted 2,936,862 2,477,481 26,938,484 32,352,827 2,659,362
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 20118572 $ 23,360,594 $ 54598435 $ 98,077,601 $ 2,659,362

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities
Internal
Service
Water Sewerage Electric Total Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 4429707 $ 4805119 $ 52622911 $ 61,857,737 $ 4,294,927
Total Operating Revenues 4,429,707 4,805,119 52,622,911 61,857,737 4,294,927
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 627,882 636,502 331,459 1,595,843 129,697
Operations 2,373,657 2,212,412 43,616,127 48,202,196 4,464,066
Depreciation 1,001,184 1,348,202 2,538,724 4,888,110 -
Total Operating Expenses 4,002,723 4,197,116 46,486,310 54,686,149 4,593,763
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 426,984 608,003 6,136,601 7,171,588 (298,836)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Connection Fees - 9,849 - 9,849 -
Investment Income 12,696 3,314 97,485 113,495 8,868
Disposal of Capital Assets - - (57,824) (57,824) -
Interest and Fiscal Charges (187,939) (84,180) (510,903) (783,022) -
Bond Issuance Costs - - (600,128) (600,128) -
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (175,243) (71,017) (1,071,370) (1,317,630) 8,868
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 251,741 536,986 5,065,231 5,853,958 (289,968)
NET POSITION, JANUARY 1 20,353,299 23,218,174 50,642,530 94,214,003 2,949,330
Change in accounting principle (486,468) (394,566) (1,109,326) (1,990,360) -
NET POSITION, JANUARY 1, RESTATED 19,866,831 22,823,608 49,533,204 92,223,643 2,949,330

NET POSITION, DECEMBER 31

$ 20,118572 $ 23360594 $ 54598435 $ 98,077,601 $ 2,659,362

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities
Internal
Service
Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and Users $ 4427331 $ 4742781 $ 52215871 $ 61,385983 $ -
Receipts from Interfund Services Transactions - - - - 3,541,078
Receipts from Others - - - - 851,220
Receipts from Miscellaneous - 9,849 - 9,849 -
Payments to Suppliers (1,282,383) (1,109,572) (44,813,509) (47,205,464) (4,486,416)
Payments to Employees (1,202,722) (989,856) (2,742,058) (4,934,636) -
Payments to Other Funds (614,354) (621,740) (74,906) (1,311,000) -
Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,327,872 2,031,462 4,585,398 7,944,732 (94,118)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
None - - - - -
Net Cash from Noncapital Financing Activities - - - - -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Purchased (902,171) (757,239) (1,876,539) (3,535,949) -
Payments to Escrow Agent - - (1,716,017) (1,716,017) -
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (738,347) (766,518) (655,000) (2,159,865) -
Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt (188,989) (105,596) (1,034,906) (1,329,491) -
Net Cash from Capital and Related
Financing Activities (1,829,507) (1,629,353) (5,282,462) (8,741,322) -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments (446,485) (250,000) (10,404,025) (11,100,510) (511,765)
Sale of Investments - - 8,526,990 8,526,990 -
Interest Received on Investments 7,601 2,652 95,886 106,139 9,057
Net Cash from Investing Activities (438,884) (247,348) (1,781,149) (2,467,381) (502,708)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (940,519) 154,761 (2,478,213) (3,263,971) (596,826)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 1,634,811 1,890,749 6,326,873 9,852,433 2,550,189
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31§ 694,292 $ 2045510 $ 3848660 $ 6588462 $ 1,953,363

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities
Internal
Service
Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) 426,984 $ 608,003 $ 6136601 $ 7,171,588 $ (298,836)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash from Operating Activities
Depreciation 1,001,184 1,348,202 2,538,724 4,888,110 -
Receipts from Miscellaneous - 9,849 - 9,849 -
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Accounts Receivable (2,861) (61,688) (404,968) (469,517) 97,371
Prepaid Expenses (24,172) (17,781) (1,178,850) (1,220,803) (8,154)
Inventories - - (108,292) (108,292) -
Accounts Payable (14,398) 195,408 (2,250,099) (2,069,089) (406)
Accrued Payroll (5,352) 4,498 (1,124) (1,978) -
Deposits Payable 485 (650) (2,072) (2,237) -
Claims Payable - - - - 18,923
Claims Reserve - - - - 96,984
Pension Amounts (67,900) (55,073) (154,839) (277,812) -
Compensated Absences 13,902 694 10,317 24,913 -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1327872 $ 2031462 $ 4585398 $ 7944732 $ (94,118)
CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 694,292 $ 2045510 $ 3848660 $ 6588462 $ 1,953,363
Investments 2,439,330 500,000 16,301,849 19,241,179 2,009,953
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,133,622 $ 2545510 $ 20,150,509 $ 25,829,641 $ 3,963,316
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Issuance of Refunding Bonds - $ - $ 22570,000 $ 22,570,000 $ -
Premium on Refunding Bonds - - 274,913 274,913 -
Payment to Escrow Agent - - (22,243,183) (22,243,183) -
Issuance Costs Paid Through Refunding - - (601,730) (601,730) -
TOTAL NONCASH TRANSACTIONS - $ - $ - $ - $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

December 31, 2015

ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments
Investments, at Fair Value
Money Market Mutual Funds
U.S. Government and Agency Securities
Municipal Bonds
Insurance Company Contracts
Corporate Bonds
Domestic Corporate Equities
Equity Mutual Funds
Receivables
Accrued Interest
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Deposits Payable
Due to Others

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION RESTRICTED FOR PENSIONS

Pension
Trust

Agency

$ 8,985

508,479
9,535,006
680,152
2,588,350
3,941,313
3,487,631
19,013,275

83,203
1,061

$

99,668

39,847,455

$

99,668

9,974

99,668

9,974

$

99,668

$ 39,837,481

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer Contributions $ 2,211,376
Employee Contributions 567,726
Total Contributions 2,779,102
Investment Income
Net Appreciation (Depreciation) in
Fair Value of Investments (1,754,834)
Interest 1,134,170
Total Investment Income (620,664)
Less Investment Expense (187,083)
Net Investment Income (807,747)
Total Additions 1,971,355
DEDUCTIONS
Pension Benefits 2,305,685
Administration 118,554
Total Deductions 2,424,239
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) (452,884)
NET POSITION RESTRICTED FOR PENSIONS
January 1 40,290,365
December 31 $ 39,837,481

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Batavia, Illinois (the City) was incorporated under a charter granted by the
Illinois State Legislature in 1896. The City is a home rule community that operates under
the management form of municipal government as provided in Chapter 65, Article 5 of the
Illinois Compiled Statutes. The City’s major operations include police and fire protection,
water, sewer and electric service, planning and zoning and general administrative services.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to government units
(hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)). The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the City’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The City is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and council. As
required by GAAP, these financial statements present the City (the primary
government) and its component units. As defined by GAAP established by GASB, the
financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, as well as its component
units, which are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the
primary government are financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined
as:

1)  Appointment of a voting majority of the component unit’s board and either (a)
the ability to impose will by the primary government or (b) the possibility that
the component unit will provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial
burden on the primary government; or

2)  Fiscal dependency on the primary government.

Based on the above criteria, the City does not have any component units.

B.  Fund Accounting

The City uses funds to report on its financial position and the changes in its financial

position. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid

financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government
functions or activities.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B.

Fund Accounting (Continued)

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The
minimum number of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial
requirements. Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the City’s general activities.
Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes
other than debt service or capital projects. Capital projects funds are used to account
for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed or assigned to
expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital
facilities and other capital assets. Debt service funds are used to account for and report
financial resources that are restricted, committed or assigned to expenditure for
principal and interest. The General Fund is used to account for all activities of the
general government not accounted for in some other fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private
sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial
administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to outside
parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies primarily within the
government (internal service funds).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government. The
City utilizes pension trust funds which are generally used to account for assets that the
City holds in a fiduciary capacity. The City also utilizes agency funds to account for
assets held by the City in a purely custodial capacity.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City.
The effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated from these statements.
Interfund services provided and used are not eliminated on these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C.  Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and
standard revenues that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of
a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those accounted for in another fund.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Waterworks Fund accounts for the provision of water service to the residents
of the City. All activity necessary to provide such services is accounted for in this
fund including, but not limited to, administration, operation, maintenance,
financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

The Sewerage Fund accounts for the provision of wastewater treatment services to
the residents of the City. All activity necessary to provide such services is
accounted for in this fund including, but not limited to, administration, operation,
maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

The Electric Fund accounts for the provision of electric utility services to the
residents of the City. All activity necessary to provide such services is accounted
for in this fund including, but not limited to, administration, operation,
maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

The City reports Internal Service Funds to account for the City’s self-insured health and
workers’ compensation insurance programs provided to other departments or agencies of
the City on a cost reimbursement basis. These are reported as part of the governmental
activities on the government-wide financial statements as they provide services to the
City’s governmental funds/activities.

-22 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The City reports pension trust funds as fiduciary funds to account for the Police Pension
Fund and the Firefighters’ Pension Fund. The Escrow Deposit, an agency fund, accounts
for refundable deposits held by the City to ensure the completion of public improvements
by private developers.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues and additions are recorded when earned
and expenses and deductions are recorded when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e., intended to finance).
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met. Operating revenues and expenses generally
result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. The City also
recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of
connecting new customers to the system. Operating expense for enterprise funds include
the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The City considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period except
for sales taxes and telecommunication taxes which are 90 days. Expenditures generally
are recorded when a fund liability is incurred. However, debt service expenditures are
recorded only when payment is due, unless due the first day of the following year.

Property taxes, sales taxes collected by the state at year end, franchise taxes, licenses,
charges for services, restaurant and bar taxes and interest revenue associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and are recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Fines and permit revenue are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e.,
federal and state grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially two types
of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or project
before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are recognized based
upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are virtually unrestricted as to
purpose of expenditure and are generally revocable only for failure to comply with
prescribed eligibility requirements, such as equal employment opportunity. These
resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if they meet the
availability criterion.

The City reports deferred/unavailable/unearned revenue on its financial statements.
Deferred/unavailable/unearned revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet
both the measurable and available or earned criteria for recognition in the current
period. Deferred/unavailable/unearned revenues also arise when resources are
received by the City before it has a legal claim to them or prior to the provision of
services, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying
expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met,
or when the City has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for
deferred/unavailable/unearned revenue is removed from the financial statements and
revenue is recognized.

Cash and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City’s proprietary funds consider their
equity in pooled cash and all highly liquid investments, including restricted cash, cash
with paying agent and investments, with an original maturity of three months or less
when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments with a maturity of one year or greater at the time of purchase and all
investments of the pension funds are stated at fair value except for non-negotiable
certificates of deposit which are recorded at cost. Fair value has been based on quoted
market prices at December 31 for debt and equity securities and contract values for
insurance contracts. Investments in lllinois Funds, a money market pool created by the
[llinois State Legislature under the control of the Illinois State Treasurer, is reported
at $1 per share value, which equals the City’s fair value of the pool.

-24 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F.

Interfund Receivables/Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds”
(i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the
noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by
nonspendable fund balance in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not
available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the average cost
method. The cost of governmental funds inventories are recorded as expenditures
using the consumption method.

Prepaid Items/Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of this
report are recorded as prepaid items/expenses using the consumption method.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost in excess of the following and
an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Capitalization

Asset Class Threshold
Building and Improvements $ 50,000
Machinery and Equipment 50,000
Infrastructure 200,000

Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date
of donation.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs, including street overlays that do not add to
the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-
type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.
Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and Improvements 10-45
Machinery and Equipment 3-30
Infrastructure 40-50

Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave that is owed to retirees or terminated
employees is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund
that will pay it in the fund financial statements, and the remainder is reported in
governmental activities. Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave of proprietary
funds and governmental activities at the government-wide level is recorded as an
expense and liability as the benefits accrue to employees.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in
the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund
financial statements. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the
life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L.

Fund Balance/Net Position

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report nonspendable fund balance
for amounts that are either not in spendable form or legally or contractually required to
be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for amounts constrained
by legal restrictions from outside parties for a specific purpose, or externally imposed by
outside entities. None of the restricted fund balance resulted from enabling legislation
adopted by the City. Committed fund balance is constrained by formal actions of the City
Council, which is considered the City’s highest level of decision-making authority.
Formal actions include ordinances approved by the City Council. Assigned fund balance
represents amounts constrained by the City’s intent to use them for a specific purpose.
The authority to assign fund balance has been delegated to the Finance Director
through the direction and consent of the City Administrator through the fund balance
policy adopted by the City Council.

The City has assigned fund balances in the Capital Projects Fund for future improvement
projects and equipment and vehicle purchases based on approved management
expenditures as determined through the annual budget process. Any residual fund balance
of the General Fund is reported as unassigned. Deficit fund balances in other
governmental funds are also reported as unassigned. The City’s policy manual states that
the General Fund should maintain a minimum unassigned fund balance of no less than
two months and no more than six months of budgeted operating expenditures, excluding
transfers and capital expenditures. Fund balances in excess of said levels may be
transferred to other funds or to capital projects or committed at the discretion of the City
Council or assigned as determined by the City Administrator or Finance Director under
the authority of the City Administrator.

The City’s flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the highest level of
constraint are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available for spending,
the restricted funds are spent first. Additionally, if different levels of unrestricted funds
are available for spending, the City considers committed funds to be expended first,
followed by assigned and then unassigned funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net position is legally restricted
by outside parties for a specific purpose. Net investment in capital assets represents the
City’s investment in the book value of capital assets, less any outstanding debt that was
issued to construct or acquire the capital asset.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund services transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another
fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions
of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except interfund services transactions and
reimbursements, are reported as transfers.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. The City has two items that qualifies for reporting in
this category. It is the deferred charge on refunding reported in the government-wide
statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the difference
in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.
Deferred outflows are also reported related to pension items.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The City has two types of items, which arise only under a
modified accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this category.
Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds
balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from one source:
property taxes. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources
in the period that the amounts become available. Deferred inflows are also reported
related to pension items.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred
inflows and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds, except the
pension trust funds. Each fund’s portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as
“cash and investments.” In addition, investments are separately held by several of the City’s
funds. The deposits and investments of the pension trust funds are held separately from those
of other funds.

Permitted Deposits and Investments - The City’s investment policy authorizes the City to
make deposits/invest in insured commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, obligations
of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, insured credit union shares, money market mutual
funds with portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the United States Government or
agreements to repurchase these same obligations, repurchase agreements, short-term
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating
services and Illinois Funds.

The Police Pension and Firefighters’ Pension Funds investment policies also allow for
investing in certain non-U.S. obligations, Illinois municipal corporations tax anticipation
warrants, veteran’s loans, corporate bonds, obligations of the State of Illinois and its political
subdivisions, Illinois insurance company general and separate accounts, mutual funds and
equity securities.

It is the policy of the City to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting daily cash flow demands and
conforming to all state and local statutes governing the investment of public funds, using the
“prudent person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The primary objectives of the
policy are safety (preservation of capital and protection of investment principal), liquidity
and yield.

City Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the event of a
bank’s failure, the City’s deposits may not be returned to it. The City’s investment policy
requires pledging of collateral with a fair value of 102% of all bank balances in excess of
federal depository insurance with the collateral held by an agent of the City in the City’s
name. Pledged collateral will be held in safekeeping by an independent third party depository
designated by the City and evidenced by a safekeeping agreement.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
City Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the City’s debt securities as
of December 31, 2015:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 6-10 Greater than 10
U.S. Agency Securities  $ 9,804,159 $ - $ 9804159 $ - 3
Municipal Bonds 1,396,033 1,396,033 - -
Negotiable CD’s 3,950,135 2,727,835 1,222,300
TOTAL $ 15,150,327 $ 4,123,868 $11,026,459 $ - $

Interest rate risk is the risk that change in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the City limits its exposure to
interest rate risk by matching its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. The
City will not directly invest in securities maturing more than five (5) years from the date of
purchase. Reserve funds may be invested in securities exceeding five (5) years if the
maturities of such investments are made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the
expected use of the funds.

The City limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not
pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in U.S. Treasury obligations and U.S.
Government agency notes. Municipal bonds shall be rated at the time of purchase within the
four highest journal classifications established by a rating service of nationally recognized
expertise. The U.S. agency securities are rated AA+ by Standard and Poor’s. The municipal
bonds were rated A+ to AA- by Standard and Poor’s and AA2 by Moody’s. The City’s
investment in Illinois Funds was rated AAA by Standard and Poor’s. The negotiable CD’s
are not rated but are FDIC insured.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the City will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the City’s
investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk
to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with the underlying investments
held by a third party acting as the City’s agent separate from where the investment was
purchased. Illinois Funds and the money market mutual funds are not subject to custodial
credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the City’s
investment in a single issuer. The City’s investment policy states that in no case shall the
following diversification limits be exceeded unless specifically authorized by the City
Council:

a. No financial institution shall hold more than 50% of the City’s investment
portfolio, exclusive of U.S. Treasury securities in safekeeping.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
City Investments (Continued)

b.  Monies deposited at a financial institution shall not exceed 65% of the capital
stock and surplus of that institution.

c.  Commercial paper shall not exceed 30% of the City’s investment portfolio.

d.  Deposits in the Illinois Funds investment pool shall not exceed 50% of the
investment portfolio.

The City’s investment policy does not specifically prohibit the use of or the investment in
derivatives.

Police and Firefighters’ Pension Funds Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the event of a
bank’s failure, the Police and Firefighters’ Pension Funds’ deposits may not be returned to
them. The Police and Firefighters’ Pension Funds’ investment policies do not require
pledging of collateral for bank balances in excess of federal depository insurances, since
flow-through FDIC insurance is available for the Police and Firefighters’ Pension Funds’
deposits with financial institutions.

Police Pension Fund Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Police Pension Fund’s
debt securities as of December 31, 2015:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 6-10 Greater than 10
Corporate Bonds $ 3941313 $ 40,010 $ 1,050,527 $ 1,985,103 $ 865,673
U.S. Treasuries 2,701,734 214,947 1,375,863 975,670 135,254
U.S. Agencies 1,847,953 - 452,722 - 1,395,231
TOTAL $ 8,491,000 $ 254957 $ 2879112 $ 2,960,773 $ 2,396,158

In accordance with its investment policy, the Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to
interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Police
Pension Fund to pay all necessary benefits and meet all operating requirements which might
be reasonably anticipated.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Police Pension Fund Investments (Continued)

The Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt
security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in obligations
guaranteed by the United States Government, securities issued by agencies of the United
States Government that are implicitly guaranteed by the United States Government and high
grade corporate bonds. Corporate bonds are required to be managed through an investment
advisor. These bonds must be at investment grade by one of the two largest rating services.
The U.S. agencies are rated AA+ by Standard and Poor’s. The Police Pension Fund’s
corporate bonds are rated between Aal and Baal by Moody’s and between AAA and BB-
by Standard and Poor’s.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Police Pension Fund will not be able to recover the value
of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the Police
Pension Fund’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with the
underlying investments held by a third party acting as the Police Pension Fund’s agent
separate from where the investment was purchased in the Police Pension Fund’s name. The
money market mutual funds and mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk - The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy specifies the
following preferred asset allocations by investment type:

The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy has a stated target that 47% of its portfolio be
in fixed income securities, 50% target in equities (further stratified within Domestic Large
and Small/Mid Cap, International, Preferred and Tactical AA categories) with the remaining
3% cash and equivalents; actual investment allocations may vary within a range above or
below the target specified in the policy.

Firefighters’ Pension Fund Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Firefighters’ Pension
Fund’s debt securities as of December 31, 2015:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 6-10 Greater than 10
Municipal Bonds $ 680,152 $ 176,988 $ 177553 $ 254,324 $ 71,287
U.S. Treasuries 789,906 - 535,806 254,100 -
U.S. Agencies 4,195,413 70,335 1,373,026 2,396,272 355,780
TOTAL $ 5665471 $ 247323 $ 2,086,385 $ 2,904,696 $ 427,067
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Firefighters’ Pension Fund Investments (Continued)

In accordance with its investment policy, the Firefighters” Pension Fund limits its exposure
to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to remain sufficiently liquid to enable the
Firefighters’ Pension Fund to pay all necessary benefits and meet all operating requirements
which might be reasonably anticipated.

The Firefighters’ Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a
debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in securities
issued by the United States Government and/or its agencies that are implicitly guaranteed by
the United States Government. The U.S. agencies are rated AA+ by Standard and Poor’s.
The Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s municipal bonds are also exposed to credit risk and are
rated between AA+ and A by Moody’s and between Aal and A3 by Standard and Poor’s.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Firefighters’ Pension Fund will not be able to recover the
value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are
exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis
with the underlying investments held by a third party acting as the Firefighters’ Pension
Fund’s agent separate from where the investment was purchased in the Firefighters’ Pension
Fund’s name. The money market mutual funds and mutual funds are not subject to custodial
credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk - The Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s investment policy attempts
to limit the exposure to concentration risk by requiring that assets be diversified to control
the risk of loss resulting from over concentration in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or
a specific instrument. No more than 40% of the assets shall be concentrated in a single
instrument or class of instruments other than U.S. Treasury obligations.

RECEIVABLES
A.  Property Taxes

Property taxes for the 2015 levy year attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2015,
on property values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the
subsequent fiscal year by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance. Tax bills are prepared by
the County and issued on or about May 1, 2016 and August 1, 2016, and are payable
in two installments, on or about June 1, 2016 and September 1, 2016. The County
collects such taxes and remits them periodically.
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3.

RECEIVABLES (Continued)

A.  Property Taxes (Continued)

The City has elected, under governmental accounting standards, to match its property
tax revenues to the fiscal year that the tax levy is intended to finance. Therefore, the
entire 2015 tax levy has been recorded as deferred/unavailable/unearned revenue on

the financial statements.

B. Notes Receivable

The City has several loan programs which provide loans to local businesses for
developments and improvements, including the Community Development Assistance
Program (CDAP). Funding for the CDAP loan program is provided by the Illinois
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity. The Tax Increment Financing
(TIF) loans are funded by monies restricted in the Tax Increment Financing #1 and
Tax Increment Financing #3 Funds.

The following is a summary of changes in notes receivable during the fiscal year:

Balances Balances
Fund/Loan January 1 Issuances Repayments December 31
General Fund
Performance Chiropractic - $25,000
CDAP loan dated September 2012, due
monthly with interest at 3.25% through
September 2012. $ 5769 $ - % 5769 $ -
R Kid’s Closet - $12,500 CDAP loan
dated April 2012, due monthly with
interest at 3.25% through April 2015. 1,089 - 1,089 -
C-Storm Electronics - $25,000 CDAP
loan dated October 2013, due monthly
with interest at 3.25% through October
2016. 15,565 - 8,375 7,190
Total General Fund 22,423 - 15,233 7,190
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RECEIVABLES (Continued)

B.  Notes Receivable (Continued)

Fund/Loan

January 1

Balances

Issuances Repayments

Balances

December 31

Tax Increment Financing #1 Fund

Pal Joeys - $75,000 TIF loan dated
August 2012, due monthly with interest at
3.5% through August 2017.

Bruce Harris - $41,121 TIF loan dated
September 2010, due monthly with
interest at 3.5% through September 2015.

Robbins Flowers - $168,000 TIF loan
dated December 2010, due monthly
starting July 2013 with interest at 2.5%
through June 2018.

Gaetano’s - $75,000 TIF loan dated May
2014, due monthly starting September
2014 with interest at 2.75% through
September 2019.

Batavia Art Center - $85,000 TIF loan
dated August 2009, forgivable at 10% per
year through July 2019.

Total Tax Increment Financing
#1 Fund

Tax Increment Financing #3 Fund
Aliano’s - $63,971 TIF loan dated
September 2014, due monthly starting
March 2015 with interest at 2.75%
through February 2020.*

Total Tax Increment Financing
#3 Fund

TOTAL NOTES RECEIVABLE

$

41626 $ - 3 15,157

6,636 - 6,636

119,966 - 33,213

70,770 - 14,411

42,500 - 8,500

$

26,469

86,753

56,359

34,000

281,498 - 77,917

203,581

64,189 - 10,888

53,301

64,189 - 10,888

53,301

$

368,110 $ $ 104,038

$

264,072

*The note receivable from Aliano’s was moved from Tax Increment Financing #1
Fund to Tax Increment Financing #3 Fund during the year end December 31, 2015.
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets not Being Depreciated
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Structures and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Structures and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets not Being Depreciated
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Structures and Improvements
Wells and Well System
Machinery and Equipment
Electric System
Water/Sewer System
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
$ 18,528,144 $ - 3 581 $ 18,527,563
4,012,409 3,425,044 3,628,191 3,809,262
22,540,553 3,425,044 3,628,772 22,336,825
19,050,052 1,624,805 - 20,674,857
5,433,055 689,908 348,824 5,774,139
67,414,778 2,200,963 14,836 69,600,905
91,897,885 4,515,676 363,660 96,049,901
4,835,971 542,139 - 5,378,110
2,876,981 322,046 348,824 2,850,203
25,137,357 1,470,886 14,836 26,593,407
32,850,309 2,335,071 363,660 34,821,720
59,047,576 2,180,605 - 61,228,181
$ 81588129 $ 5605649 $ 3,628,772 $ 83,565,006
Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
$ 1,117,833 $ - 3 - $ 1,117,833
652,631 1,028,351 250,272 1,430,710
1,770,464 1,028,351 250,272 2,548,543
16,692,948 - - 16,692,948
3,634,937 - - 3,634,937
2,086,942 235,186 40,257 2,281,871
68,358,430 1,326,444 138,713 69,546,161
69,746,245 1,207,520 - 70,953,765
160,519,502 2,769,150 178,970 163,109,682
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4.  CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES (Continued)
Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Structures and Improvements $ 3868447 $ 438,713 $ - $ 4,307,160
Wells and Well System 1,289,169 92,720 - 1,381,889
Machinery and Equipment 1,087,517 151,396 40,257 1,198,656
Electric System 25,183,447 2,202,581 80,889 27,305,139
Water/Sewer System 28,735,245 2,002,700 - 30,737,945
Total Accumulated Depreciation 60,163,825 4,888,110 121,146 64,930,789
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 100,355,677  (2,118,960) 57,824 98,178,893
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 102,126,141 $(1,090,609) $ 308,096 $ 100,727,436

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as
follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General Government $ 105,215
Public Safety 488,811
Highways and Streets Including Depreciation of General Infrastructure Assets 1,741,045

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 2,335,071

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Waterworks $ 1,001,184
Sewerage 1,348,202
Electric 2,538,724
TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES $ 4,888,110

5. LONG-TERM DEBT
A.  General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for
both governmental and business-type activities. General obligation bonds issued for
business-type activities are reported in the proprietary funds as they are expected to be
repaid from proprietary revenues. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and
pledge the full faith and credit of the City. General obligation bonds currently
outstanding are as follows:
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5.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A.  General Obligation Bonds (Continued)

Issue

Balances
January 1

Fund Debt
Retired by

Balances

Issuances Retirements  December 31

Current
Portion

$7,150,000 General
Obligation Refunding
Bond Series of 2012A
due in annual
installments of $10,000
to $705,000, plus interest
of 2% to 4% through
January 1, 2026.

$1,530,000 General
Obligation Refunding
Bond Series of 2012 due
in annual installments of
$25,000 to $135,000,
plus interest of 2% to 3%
through January 1, 2025.

$9,120,000 General
Obligation Refunding
Bonds Series of 2013
due in annual
installments of $355,000
to $1,070,000, plus
interest of 2% to 4%
through November 1,
2024.

$22,570,000 General
Obligation Refunding
Bonds Series of 2015
due in annual
installments of $780,000
to $1,440,000, plus
interest of 3.00% to
3.55% through

January 1, 2037.

TOTAL

Debt

Service $ 7,100,000

Debt

Service 1,390,000

Waterworks/

Sewerage 7,675,000

Electric -

$ - $ 485000 $ 6,615,000

- 115,000 1,275,000

- 990,000

6,685,000

22,570,000 - 22,570,000

$ 500,000

120,000

1,010,000

$ 16,165,000

$ 22,570,000 $ 1,590,000 $ 37,145,000

$ 1,630,000
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

B. Alternate Revenue Bonds

The City has also issued general obligation alternate revenue bonds where the City has
pledged sewer revenues for the payment of bond principal and interest. Alternate
revenue bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City.
Alternate revenue bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Balances Balances Current
Issue Retired by January 1 Issuances Retirements  December 31 Portion

$951,083 Taxable General
Obligation Alternate
Revenue Bond Series of
2010, due in annual
installments of $86,031 to
$110,911, plus interest of
1.15% to 4.80% through

December 15, 2020. Sewerage $ 602,281 $ - $ 91518 $ 510,763 $ 94,355

C. Revenue Bonds

The City also issues bonds for which the City pledges income derived from the

acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service. The City refunded the revenue
bonds as noted below:

Fund Debt Balance Retirements/ Balance Current
Issue Retired by January 1 Issuances Refundings  December 31 Portion

$26,870,000 Revenue

Bond Series of 2006, due

in annual installments of

$285,000 to $1,630,000,

plus interest at 3.5% to

4.5% rates through

January 1, 2037. Electric $ 24,435,000 $ - $24435000 $ - 3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5.

D. IEPA Loans

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

The City, through the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), receives low
interest loans for the construction of water and sewer facilities. The final debt is due
in semiannual installments over a 20-year period plus interest. IEPA loans currently
outstanding are as follows:

Issue

Fund Debt
Retired by

Balances
January 1 Issuances

Balances
Retirements  December 31

Current
Portion

IEPA Water Series of
2004 due in annual
installments of $210,122
including interest at 2.5%
through November 1,
2024.

IEPA Water Series of
2005 due in annual
installments of $32,675
including interest at 2.5%
through November 1,
2024.

IEPA Water Series of
2006 due in annual
installments of $191,127
including interest at 2.5%
through September 26,
2026.

IEPA Water Series of
2006 due in annual
installments of $99,042
including interest at 2.5%
through September 26,
2026.

TOTAL

Waterworks

Waterworks

Waterworks

Waterworks

$ 1,849,004 $

287,528

1,970,925

1,021,333

$ 164922 $ 1,684,082

25,646 261,882

142,740 1,828,185

73,968 947,365

$

169,070

26,291

146,331

75,829

$ 5128790 $

$ 407,276 $ 4,721,514

$

417,521
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5.  LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
E. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

General Obligation Bonds

Year Governmental Business-Type
Ending Activities Activities
December 31, Principal Interest Principal Interest
2016 $ 620,000 $ 223075 $ 1,010,000 $ 506,775
2017 645,000 202,200 1,810,000 824,448
2018 660,000 182,625 1,855,000 780,072
2019 685,000 162,450 1,900,000 734,548
2020 700,000 142,300 1,905,000 687,872
2021 730,000 122,125 1,240,000 640,773
2022 750,000 101,062 1,275,000 606,747
2023 775,000 79,181 1,310,000 571,150
2024 795,000 56,559 1,350,000 527,775
2025 825,000 33,103 995,000 482,975
2026 705,000 10,575 1,025,000 452,675
2027 - - 1,055,000 421,475
2028 - - 1,085,000 389,375
2029 - - 1,120,000 356,300
2030 - - 1,155,000 321,453
2031 - - 1,185,000 284,891
2032 - - 1,225,000 246,469
2033 - - 1,265,000 206,006
2034 - - 1,310,000 164,163
2035 - - 1,345,000 120,178
2036 - - 1,395,000 73,940
2037 - - 1,440,000 25,200
TOTAL $ 7,890,000 $ 1315255 $ 29,255,000 $ 9,425,260

Alternate Revenue Bonds

Year Business-Type
Ending Activities
December 31, Principal Interest
2016 $ 94,355 $ 14,003
2017 97,751 11,829
2018 101,662 9,327
2019 106,084 9,496
2020 110,911 3,407
TOTAL $ 510,763 $ 48,062
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

E.  Debt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued)

Year
Ending
December 31,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

TOTAL

F.  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

IEPA Loans
Business-Type
Activities
Principal Interest
$ 417521 $ 115,445
428,024 104,941
438,795 94,172
449,832 83,134
461,146 71,820
472,748 60,218
484,641 48,325
496,832 36,134
509,330 23,636
277,829 12,341
284,816 5,353

$ 4721514 $ 655,519

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended
December 31, 2015:

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
General Obligation Bonds
Compensated Absences*

Net Pension Liability - IMRF*
Net Pension Liability - Police*

Net Pension Liability - Fire*

Net Other Postemployment
Benefit*

Unamortized Premium

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

Balances
January 1, Balances Current
Restated Additions Reductions December 31 Portion
$ 8,490,000 $ - $ 600000 $ 7,890,000 $ 620,000
983,544 216,357 196,709 1,003,192 200,638
2,777,433 1,388,424 4,165,857 -
21,131,522 2,434,978 23,566,500
6,534,984 232,829 6,767,813
287,103 166,202 453,305
354,823 - 29,808 325,015

$ 40,559,409 $ 4,438,790 $

826,517 $ 44,171,682 $

820,638

Beginning balances were restated in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68. See
Note 12 for further discussion.
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5.

F.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

* The General Fund has typically been used in prior years to liquidate the compensated
absences liability, the net pension liabilities and the other postemployment benefit
obligation.

Balances
January 1, Reductions/ Balances Current
Restated Additions Refundings ~ December 31 Portion
BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES
General Obligation Bonds $ 7,675,000 $22,570,000 $ 990,000 $ 29,255,000 $ 1,010,000
Alternate Revenue Bonds 602,281 - 91,518 510,763 94,355
Revenue Bonds 24,435,000 - 24,435,000 - -
IEPA Loans 5,128,790 - 407,276 4,721,514 417,521
Net Pension Liability - IMRF 1,990,360 994,974 - 2,985,334 -
Compensated Absences 443,708 113,655 88,742 468,621 03,724
Unamortized Premium 275,709 274,913 35,237 515,385 -
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES $ 40,550,848 $23,953542 $26,047,773 $ 38,456,617 $ 1,615,600

Beginning balances were restated in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68. See Note 12
for further discussion.

H.

Alternate Revenue Source Bonds

The Series 2010 Taxable General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bond, issued
for sewer capital projects, is payable from a pledge of the City’s sewer operations
revenue. The bond has a remaining total pledge of $558,825, with the bonds maturing
December 15, 2020. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of sewer revenues of
$107,337 was approximately 2.2% of total available pledged revenues.

Legal Debt Margin

The City is a home rule municipality. Chapter 65, Section 5/8-5-1 of the Illinois
Compiled Statutes governs computation of the legal debt margin.

“The General Assembly may limit by law the amount and require referendum
approval of debt to be incurred by home rule municipalities, payable from ad
valorem property tax receipts, only in excess of the following percentages of the
assessed value of its taxable property ... (2) if its population is more than 25,000
and less than 500,000 an aggregate of one percent: ... indebtedness which is
outstanding on the effective date (July 1, 1971) of this constitution or which is
thereafter approved by referendum... shall not be included in the foregoing
percentage amounts.”

To date the General Assembly has set no limits for home rule municipalities.
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6. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; illnesses of employees;
and natural disasters. The City is partially self-insured for medical, dental, life and workers’
compensation benefits and accounts for these benefits in the Health Insurance and Workers’
Compensation Insurance Funds. Under this program, the City provides coverage up to a
maximum of $140,000 per individual’s health claims paid and $1,000,000 per individual for
workers’ compensation claims paid. The remainder of the City’s risk management activity
is also reported in the Self-Insurance Funds and is provided for through private insurance
coverage, including general and other liabilities.

Funds of the City participate and make payments to the Self-Insurance Funds based upon
estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims. Liabilities of the Self-
Insurance Fund are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of
the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been
incurred but not reported (IBNR). Claim liabilities are calculated considering the effects of
inflation, recent claim settlement trends including frequency and amount of payouts, and
other economic and social factors.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the fiscal year are as follows:

2015 2014
UNPAID CLAIMS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 1,262,277 $ 1,177,329
Incurred Claims (Including IBNR) 3,967,489 4,056,940
Claims Payments (3,851,582) (3,971,992)
UNPAID CLAIMS - END OF YEAR $ 1,378,184 $ 1,262,277
7. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES
A. Due From/To Other Funds
Due From Due To
General
Nonmajor Governmental $ 21889 $ -
Nonmajor Governmental
General - 21,889
TOTAL $ 21,889 $ 21,889
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1. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

A.  Due From/To Other Funds (Continued)

The purpose of significant due from/to other funds is as follows:

e $21,889 due to the General Fund from the Capital Projects Fund for short-term
cash borrowing. Repayment is expected within one year.

B. Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers between funds for the year ended December 31, 2015 were as

follows:

General
Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental
General
Nonmajor Governmental

TOTAL

Transfers In

Transfers Out

$ - $ 1,328,450
1,328,450 -
30,941 30,941

$ 1,359,391 $ 1,359,391

The purpose of significant transfers is as follows:

o $1,328,450 transferred from the General Fund to the Nonmajor Governmental
Funds and includes, $703,450 to the Debt Service Fund for debt payments and
$625,000 to the Capital Projects Fund for project funding. These transfers will not

be repaid.

C. Advances To/From Other Funds

General
Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental
General

TOTAL

Advance Advance
To From
$ 1,330,151 % -
- 1,330,151
$ 1,330,151 $ 1,330,151
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1. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)
C.  Advances To/From Other Funds (Continued)
The purpose of significant advances is as follows:

e $1,330,151 advance from the General Fund to the Nonmajor Governmental Funds
(TIF Fund #1) for project funding. Repayment is not expected after one year.

D. Deficit Fund Balance

Tax Increment Financing Fund #1 had a deficit fund balance of ($1,129,139) as of
December 31, 2015.

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A. Litigation

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is
not presently determinable, it is the opinion of the City’s attorney that the resolution
of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of
the City.

B. Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the
grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such amounts, if
any, to be immaterial.

9. COMMITMENTS
Northern Illinois Municipal Power Agency

On May 24, 2004, the City entered into a contract with the cities of Rochelle, Geneva and
Geneseo to form a municipal power agency called Northern Illinois Municipal Power
Agency (NIMPA). NIMPA declared its intent to acquire from Prairie State Generating
Company, LLC an undivided ownership interest as a tenant-in-common in an approximately
1,620 mega-watt “mine mouth” coal fired power generating facility located in Washington
County, Illinois, along with certain coal reserves, other related tangible and intangible
property and related costs. This ownership interest is referred to as the Prairie State Project.
On November 4, 2004, the City entered into the Peabody Prairie State Project Committee
Agreement along with other NIMPA members for the purpose of allocating the preliminary
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10.

COMMITMENTS (Continued)
Northern Illinois Municipal Power Agency (Continued)

costs of developing and negotiating the documents and agreements necessary to enable
NIMPA to acquire ownership interest in the Prairie State Project. On January 24, 2005, the
City agreed to enter into additional agreements with the other NIMPA members in order to
participate in the Prairie State Project. The project was completed and placed in service
during 2012.

At December 31, 2015, total utility plant assets (exclusive of construction work in progress)
were $466.4 million and accumulated depreciation was approximately $44.2 million. The
City has a 45.83% entitlement share of NIMPA’s 7.6% ownership interest in the Prairie State
Generating Company, LLC.

NIMPA'’s outstanding debt service obligation is to be paid by its members through their
wholesale power charges through the remainder of the long-term contract, which is $505.3
million as of December 31, 2015.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
A.  Plan Description

In addition to providing pension benefits described, the City provides postemployment
health care benefits (OPEB) for its eligible retired employees through a single-
employer defined benefit plan. The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions
and employer contributions are governed by the City and can be amended by the City
through its personnel manual and union contracts. The plan is not accounted for as a
trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to account for the plan. The
plan does not issue a separate report. The activity of the plan is reported in the City’s
Self-Insurance Fund.

B. Benefits Provided

The City provides postemployment health care benefits to its retirees. To be eligible
for benefits, an employee must qualify for retirement under one of the City’s
retirement plans. Elected officials are eligible for benefits if they qualify for retirement
through the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund.

All health care benefits are provided through the City’s health plan. The benefit levels
are the same as those afforded to active employees. Benefits include general inpatient
and outpatient medical services; mental, nervous and substance care abuse; vision
care; dental care and prescriptions. Upon a retiree reaching age 65 years of age,
Medicare becomes the primary insurer and the City’s plan becomes secondary.
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10.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

C.

Membership

At December 31, 2014 (date of last actuarial valuation), membership consisted of:

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving

Benefits
Active Employees
Vested
Nonvested
TOTAL
Participating Employers

Funding Policy

26

37
133

196

The City is not required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of benefits
that will become due and payable in the future. The City negotiates the contribution
percentages between the City and employees through the union contracts and
personnel policy. All retirees contribute 100% percentage of the actuarially
determined premium to the plan. For the year ended December 31, 2015, retirees
contributed $148,157. Active employees do not contribute to the plan until retirement.

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation

The City’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
plan and the net OPEB obligation for the most recent three years is as follows:

Annual Percentage of
Year OPEB Employer Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions ~ Cost Contributed Obligation
2013 $ 282,048 % 246,839 87.5% $ 149,256
2014 299,990 162,143 54.0% 287,103
2015 312,869 146,667 46.9% 453,305
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

E.

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

The net OPEB obligation (NOPEBO) as December 31, 2015 was calculated as
follows:

Annual Required Contribution $ 310,955
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 11,484
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (ARC) (9,570)
Annual OPEB Cost 312,869
Contributions Made 146,667
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 166,202
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 287,103
NET OPEB OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR $ 453,305

Funded Status and Funding Progress. The funded status of the plan as of December 31,
2014 (date of last actuarial valuation) was as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 5,019,010
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 5,019,010
Funded Ratio (Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/AAL) 0.00%
Covered Payroll (Active Plan Members) $ 11,869,999
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 42.28%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the ARCs of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The
schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to financial statements, presents multi-year trend information that
shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer
and plan members to that point.
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11.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
E.  Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the December 31, 2014 (most recent) actuarial valuation, the entry-age actuarial
cost method was used. The actuarial assumptions included 4.0% investment rate of
return (net of administrative expenses) and an initial annual healthcare cost trend rate
of 7.5% with an ultimate healthcare cost trend rate of 5.5%. Both rates include a 3.0%
inflation assumption. The actuarial value of assets was not determined as the City has
not advance funded its obligation. The plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The
remaining amortization period at December 31, 2014 was 30 years.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The City contributes to three defined benefit pension plans, the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system;
the Police Pension Plan, which is a single-employer pension plan; and the Firefighters’
Pension Plan, which is also a single-employer pension plan. The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions and employer contributions for all three plans are governed by
[llinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS) and can only be amended by the Illinois General
Assembly. Separate reports are issued for the Police and Firefighters’ Pension Plans and may
be obtained by writing to the City at 100 North Island Avenue, Batavia, Illinois 60510. IMRF
does issue a publicly available report that includes financial statements and supplementary
information for the plan as a whole, but not for individual employers. That report can be
obtained online at www.imrf.org.

A.  Plan Descriptions

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Plan Administration and Benefits Provided

All employees (other than those covered by the Police or Firefighters’ Pension Plans)
hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as participating members. IMRF provides two tiers of pension
benefits. Employees hired prior to January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For
Tier 1 employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of service. Participating
members who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full benefits) with
eight years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each
year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.
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11. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
A.  Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Plan Administration and Benefits Provided (Continued)

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2
employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating members who
retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with ten years of
credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life,
in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited
service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

Contributions

These benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute.
Participating members are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to IMRF.
The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund IMRF as
specified by statute. The employer contribution for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2015 was 13.16% of covered payroll.

Plan Membership

At December 31, 2015, IMRF membership consisted of:

Inactive Employees or their Beneficiaries

Currently Receiving Benefits 75
Inactive Employees Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits 53
Active Employees 98
TOTAL 226

Net Pension Liability

The City’s net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2015 and the total
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation performed as of the same date using the following actuarial
methods and assumptions.
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A.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Net Pension Liability (Continued)

Actuarial Valuation Date December 31, 2015
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-age Normal
Assumptions
Inflation 2.75%
Salary Increases 3.75% to 14.50%
Interest Rate 7.50%
Cost of Living Adjustments 3.00%
Asset Valuation Method Market Value

For nondisabled retirees, an IMRF specific mortality table was used with fully
generational projection scale MP-2014 (base year 2014). IMRF specific rates were
developed from the RP-2014 Blue Collar Health Annuitant Mortality Table with
adjustments to match current IMRF experience. For disabled retirees, an IMRF
specific mortality table was used with fully generational projection scale MP-2014
(base year 2014). IMRF specific rates were developed from the RP-2014 Disabled
Retirees Mortality Table applying the same adjustment that were applied for
nondisabled lives.

For active members, an IMRF specific mortality table was used with fully generational
projection scale MP-2014 (base year 2014). IMRF specific rates were developed from
the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table with adjustments to match current IMRF
experience.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.47%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions
will be made at the current contribution rate and that the City contributions will be
made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates
and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the IMRF’s fiduciary net position
was not projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
current plan members.
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A

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate (Continued)

Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.50%
was blended with the index rate of 3.57% for tax exempt general obligation bonds
rated AA or better at December 31, 2015 to arrive at a discount rate of 7.47% used to
determine the total pension liability.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

(A) (B) (A) - (B)
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary ~ Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability
BALANCES AT
JANUARY 1, 2015 $ 44,603,987 $ 39,836,194 $ 4,767,793
Changes for the Period
Service Cost 819,217 - 819,217
Interest 3,308,444 - 3,308,444
Difference Between Expected and
Actual Experience (291,372) - (291,372)
Changes in Assumptions 120,584 - 120,584
Employer Contributions - 981,899 (981,899)
Employee Contributions - 335,756 (335,756)
Net Investment Income - 198,265 (198,265)
Benefit Payments and Refunds (1,684,236) (1,684,236) -
Administrative Expense - - -
Other (Net Transfer) - 57,555 (57,555)
Net Changes 2,272,637 (110,761) 2,383,398
BALANCES AT
DECEMBER 31, 2015 $ 46,876,624 $ 39,725433 $ 7,151,191

Changes in assumptions related to retirement age and mortality were made since the
prior measurement date.
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[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the City recognized pension expense of
$316,413. At December 31, 2015, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to IMRF from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience  $ - $ 329,907
Changes in Assumption 837,966 -

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 2,540,825 -
TOTAL $ 3,378,791 $ 329,907

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to IMRF will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Period Ending
December 31,

2016 $ 847,516
2017 847,516
2018 825,711
2019 528,141
2020 -
Thereafter -
TOTAL $ 3,048,884
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A

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitive analysis of the net pension liability to changes in the
discount rate. The table below presents the pension liability of the City calculated
using the discount rate of 7.47% as well as what the City’s net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.47%)
or 1 percentage point higher (8.47%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.47%) (7.47%) (8.47%)
Net Pension Liability $ 13,714,963 $ 7,151,191 $ 1,773,239

Police Pension Plan

Plan Administration

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan. Although this is a
single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 5/3-1) and
may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The City accounts for the Police
Pension Plan as a pension trust fund.

The Police Pension Plan is governed by a five-member Board of Trustees. Two
members of the Board of Trustees are appointed by the City’s Mayor, one member is
elected by pension beneficiaries and two members are elected by active police
employees.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized
when earned in the year that the contributions are required, benefits and refunds are
recognized as an expense and liability when due and payable.
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A.  Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Plan Membership

Inactive Plan Members Currently Receiving

Benefits 30
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not

yet Receiving Benefits 2
Active Plan Members 40
TOTAL 72

Benefits Provided

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability
benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired prior to January 1, 2011) attaining the age of
50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary attached to the rank held on the last
day of service, or for one year prior to the last day, whichever is greater. The annual
benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such salary for each additional year of service
over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75% of such salary. Employees with at
least eight years but less than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age 60
and receive a reduced benefit. The monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with
20 or more years of service after January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following
the first anniversary date of retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least
55 years, by 3% of the original pension and 3% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the police officer during the 96 consecutive months of service within the last
120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Police officers’ salary for pension purposes is capped
at $106,800, plus the lesser of ¥ of the annual change in the Consumer Price Index or
3% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such salary for
each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75% of
such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50 and receive
a reduced benefit (i.e., ¥2% for each month under 55). The monthly benefit of a Tier 2
police officer shall be increased annually at age 60 on the January 1st after the police
officer retires, or the first anniversary of the pension starting date, whichever is later.
Noncompounding increases occur annually, each January thereafter. The increase is
the lesser of 3% or Y2 of the change in the Consumer Price Index for the proceeding
calendar year. The City is required to finance the Police Pension Plan.

-56 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

A

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Contributions

Employees are required by ILCS to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the Police
Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of
service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without accumulated
interest. Contributions are recognized when due pursuant to formal commitments, as
well as statutory or contractual requirements. Benefits and refunds are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. The costs of
administering the Police Pension Plan are financed through investment earnings. The
City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to finance the Police
Pension Plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Effective January 1,
2011, the City has until the year 2040 to fund 90% of the past service cost for the
Police Pension Plan. However, the City contributes based on 100% of the past service
cost. For the year ended December 31, 2015, the City’s contribution was 34.89% of
covered payroll.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

(A) (B) (A) - (B)
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability
BALANCES AT
JANUARY 1, 2015 $ 47556,045 $ 26,424524 $ 21,131,521
Changes for the Period
Service Cost 751,477 - 751,477
Interest 3,269,569 - 3,269,569
Difference Between Expected
and Actual Experience 244 574 - 244 574
Changes in Assumptions (992,104) - (992,104)
Employer Contributions - 1,450,502 (1,450,502)
Employee Contributions - 374,120 (374,120)
Net Investment Income - (909,088) 909,088
Benefit Payments and Refunds (1,695,836) (1,695,836) -
Administrative Expense - (76,997) 76,997
Net Changes 1,577,680 (857,299) 2,434,979
BALANCES AT
DECEMBER 31, 2015 $ 49,133,725 $ 25,567,225 $ 23,566,500
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Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability above was determined by an actuarial valuation performed
as of December 31, 2015 using the following actuarial methods and assumptions.

Actuarial Valuation Date December 31, 2015
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal
Assumptions
Inflation 2.50%
Salary Increases 4.50% to 8.00%
Interest Rate 7.00%
Cost of Living Adjustments 3.00%
Asset Valuation Method Market

Mortality rates were based on the actuary’s 2016 Mortality Table for Illinois Police
Officers. The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2015 valuation were
based on the results of an actuarial experience study conducted by the actuary in 2016.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions
will be made at the current contribution rate and that the City contributions will be
made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates
and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the Police Pension Plan’s fiduciary
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments
of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability.

- 58 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

A

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension liability to changes in the
discount rate. The table below presents the pension liability of the City calculated
using the discount rate of 7% as well as what the City’s net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6%) or 1
percentage point higher (8%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6%) (7%) (8%)
Net Pension Liability $ 30,909,811 $23,566,500 $ 17,569,072

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the City recognized police pension expense of
$855,547. At December 31, 2015, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to the police pension from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience  $ 205,814 $ -
Changes in Assumption - 834,876

Net difference Between Projected and Actual
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 2,208,493 -
TOTAL $ 2414307 $ 834,876
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Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources (Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to the police pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending

December 31,
2016 $ 433,656
2017 433,656
2018 433,656
2019 433,653
2020 (118,468)
Thereafter (36,722)
TOTAL $ 1,579,431

Firefighters’ Pension Plan

Plan Administration

Fire sworn personnel are covered by the Firefighters’ Pension Plan. Although this is a
single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 5/4-1) and
may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The City accounts for the Firefighters’
Pension Plan as a pension trust fund.

The Firefighters” Pension Plan is governed by a five-member Board of Trustees. Two
members of the Board of Trustees are appointed by the City’s Mayor, one member is
elected by pension beneficiaries and two members are elected by active firefighter
employees.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized
when earned in the year that the contributions are required, benefits and refunds are
recognized as an expense and liability when due and payable.
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Firefighters® Pension Plan (Continued)

Plan Membership
At December 31, 2015, the Firefighters’ Pension Plan membership consisted of:

Inactive Plan Members Currently Receiving

Benefits 11
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not

yet Receiving Benefits 2
Active Plan Members 23
TOTAL 36

Benefits Provided

The Firefighters’ Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and
disability benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired prior to January 1, 2011) attaining
the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive
an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary attached to the rank held at
the date of retirement. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such salary
for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75%
of such salary. Employees with at least ten years but less than 20 years of credited
service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced benefit. The monthly benefit
of a covered employee who retired with 20 or more years of service after January 1,
1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of retirement and
be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3% of the original pension and
3% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the firefighter during the 96 consecutive months of service within the last
120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Firefighters’ salary for pension purposes is capped at
$106,800, plus the lesser of %2 of the annual change in the Consumer Price Index or
3% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such salary for
each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75% of
such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50 and receive
a reduced benefit (i.e., ¥%2% for each month under 55). The monthly benefit of a Tier 2
firefighter shall be increased annually at age 60 on the January 1st after the firefighter
retires, or the first anniversary of the pension starting date, whichever is later.
Noncompounding increases occur annually, each January thereafter. The increase is
the lesser of 3% or Y2 of the change in the Consumer Price Index for the proceeding
calendar year.
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Firefighters’ Pension Plan (Continued)

Contributions

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.455% of their base salary to the
Firefighters’ Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than
20 years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without
accumulated interest. Contributions are recognized when due pursuant to formal
commitments, as well as statutory or contractual requirements. Benefits and refunds
are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. The
costs of administering the Firefighters’ Pension Plan are financed through investment
earnings. The City is required to finance the Firefighters’ Pension Plan as actuarially
determined by an enrolled actuary. Effective January 1, 2011, the City has until the
year 2040 to fund 90% of the past services costs for the Firefighters’ Pension Plan.
However, the City funds based on 100% of the past service costs. For the year ended
December 31, 2015, the City’s contribution was 33.40% of covered payroll.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

A) (B) (A) - (B)
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary ~ Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability

BALANCES AT JANUARY 1,2015 $ 20,400,825 $ 13,865,841 $ 6,534,984

Changes for the period

Service Cost 507,663 - 507,663
Interest 1,406,713 - 1,406,713
Difference Between Expected and
Actual Experience (799,853) - (799,853)
Changes in Assumptions 132,570 - 132,570
Employer Contributions - 760,874 (760,874)
Employee Contributions - 193,606 (193,606)
Net Investment Income - 101,341 (101,341)
Benefit Payments and Refunds (609,849) (609,849) -
Administrative Expense - (41,557) 41,557
Net Changes 637,244 404,415 232,829
BALANCES AT
DECEMBER 31, 2015 $ 21,038,069 $ 14,270,256 $ 6,767,813

See the schedule of changes in the employer’s net pension liability and related ratios
in the required supplementary information for additional information related to the
funded status of the Firefighters’ Pension Plan.
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Firefighters’ Pension Plan (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability above was determined by an actuarial valuation performed
as of December 31, 2015 using the following actuarial methods and assumptions.

Actuarial Valuation Date December 31, 2015
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal
Assumptions
Inflation 2.50%
Salary Increases 4.50% to 8.00%
Interest Rate 7.00%
Cost of Living Adjustments 3.00%
Asset Valuation Method Market

Mortality rates were based on the actuary’s 2016 Illinois Firefighters Mortality Rates
table. The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2015 valuation were based
on the results of an actuarial experience study conducted by the actuary in 2016.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions
will be made at the current contribution rate and that the City contributions will be
made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates
and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the Firefighters; Pension Plan’s
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return
on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments
to determine the total pension liability.
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Firefighters’ Pension Plan (Continued)

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension liability to changes in the
discount rate. The table below presents the pension liability of the City calculated
using the discount rate of 7% as well as what the City’s net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6%) or 1
percentage point higher (8%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease  Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6%) (7%) (8%)
Net Pension Liability $ 9989231 $ 6,767,813 $ 4,130,730

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the City recognized firefighters’ pension
expense of $114,637. At December 31, 2015, the City reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the firefighters’ pension from
the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience  $ - $ 702,071
Changes in Assumption 116,363 -

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 703,900 -
TOTAL $ 820,263 $ 702,071
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Firefighters’ Pension Plan (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources (Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to the police pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending

December 31,
2016 $ 94,401
2017 94,401
2018 94,401
2019 94,397
2020 (81,575)
Thereafter (177,833)
TOTAL $ 118,192

12. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

Increase
(Decrease)
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Change in Accounting Principle
To write-off the Police Pension Plan Net Pension Obligation $ 1,452
To write-off the Firefighters” Pension Plan Net Pension Asset (122,560)
To record the Firefighters’ Pension Plan Net Pension Liability (6,534,984)
To record the Police Pension Plan Net Pension Liability (21,131,522)
To record the IMRF Net Pension Liability (2,777,433)
TOTAL CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ (30,565,047)

- 65 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE (Continued)

Increase
(Decrease)
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
To record the IMRF Net Pension Liability $ (1,990,360)
TOTAL CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES $ (1,990,360)

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, the City is required to retroactively
record the net pension liability and write off any net pension assets/obligations previously
reported.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes 18,957,327 $ 18,957,327 $ 19,140,493
Intergovernmental 3,514,521 3,514,521 3,931,753
Licenses and Permits 253,050 253,050 323,692
Charges for Services 229,937 229,937 436,610
Fines and Forfeitures 235,000 235,000 213,437
Interest 32,000 32,000 46,401
Miscellaneous 1,547,445 1,547,445 1,680,924
Total Revenues 24,769,280 24,769,280 25,773,310
EXPENDITURES
General Government 5,858,987 5,885,099 5,045,890
Public Safety 13,708,397 13,730,698 13,298,929
Highways and Streets 3,872,156 3,872,156 3,540,727
Total Expenditures 23,439,540 23,487,953 21,885,546
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 1,329,740 1,281,327 3,887,764
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out) (1,328,450) (1,328,450) (1,328,450)
Proceeds on Sale of Assets - - 35,069
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,328,450) (1,328,450) (1,293,381)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,290 $ (47,123) 2,594,383
FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 16,066,562
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 $ 18,660,945

(See independent auditor's report.)
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December 31, 2015

BUDGETS

Annual budgets are adopted for all governmental (except for the Foreign Fire Insurance Fund and
the Special Service Area #57 Fund) and proprietary funds. Budgets are adopted on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. All annual budgets lapse at fiscal year
end.

All departments of the City submit requests for their department to the City’s Administrator SO
that a budget may be prepared. The budget is prepared by fund, function and activity, and includes
information on the past year, current year estimates and requested expenditures for the next fiscal
year. The proposed budget is presented to the governing body for review. The City Council holds
public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change commitments/assignments but may not
change the form of the budget.

The Finance Director, as the budget officer, can transfer amounts between departments within any
fund; however, transfers between funds must be approved by the City Council. Expenditures may
not legally exceed budgeted amounts at the fund level. During the year, 